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“ Your company’s twenty-second year 

was full of exciting opportunities as the 

country continued on its path of political and 

economic reforms. ”

Dear Shareholders,

Y our company’s twenty-second year was full of 
exciting opportunities as the country continued 
on its path of political and economic reforms. 

Although many challenges remain – infrastructure 
in the banking, telecoms, power, and transportation 
sectors to name the obvious – the government has 
shown strong initiative in tackling these issues.

This year saw Myanmar adopt a more inclusive 
approach while taking the chairmanship of ASEAN for 
the first time since it joined the group 17 years ago. It 
is a significant milestone for the country and signifies 
the support President Thein Sein’s government enjoys 
from the international community. 

In addition to the ASEAN chairmanship, Myanmar 
also successfully hosted the SEA Games for the first 
time since 1969. This wonderful event focused the 
world’s spotlight on Myanmar as we witnessed the full 
potential of the country when it comes together to 
achieve a common goal.

Likewise, the World Economic Forum was held in 
Naypyitaw for the first time, which saw renowned 
world leaders from across the globe discussing the 
important issues now facing the country. I had the 
opportunity to participate on a panel at the Forum and 
was encouraged by the thoughtful responses of the 

participants and audience. It was also an honor for our 
sister company SPA Myanmar to be selected as one 
of two foundation members of the World Economic 
Forum, the first ever inclusion of any member from 
Myanmar to this prestigious organization.

This year was also an important one for regulatory 
changes in Myanmar. In October 2013, a new 
telecommunications law was passed and the 
successful award of two new mobile licenses ushered 
in a new era of competition and improved customer 
service in the telecoms sector. The improvement in 
this sector is vital for the country’s development and 
will change the way business and society conducts 
itself in the years ahead. 

Chairman & Managing Agent's Report
Theim Wai @ Serge Pun
Executive Chairman and

Managing Agent
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In July 2013, Myanmar also acceded to the New York 
Convention, a treaty that allows international parties 
to settle disputes through proper arbitration. For 
local businesses, this is a major milestone in helping 
international investors feel comfortable with doing 
business in Myanmar and will help to increase the 
amount of foreign direct investment coming into the 
country. 

Another important regulatory step this year was 
the passage of the Central Bank Law, which gives 
the Central Bank independence from the Ministry 
of Finance and empowers it to be the authority to 
formulate our monetary policies. As your company has 
an important investment in Yoma Bank, we welcome 
this independence and look forward to the Central 
Bank’s implementation of a robust monetary policy.

Our Performance

This year your company produced strong financial 
results in part due to new contributions from Yoma 
Bank, Thanlyin Estate Development (Star City), and 
Convenience Prosperity (New Holland Tractors). 
Total income for the year was Ks. 3,648 million which 
represents a 78% increase over last year. Net profit 
increased by 107% to Ks. 3,016 this year, which was 
also complimented by our strong balance sheet. We 
also successfully completed a private placement of 
2.75 million ordinary shares at Ks. 10,000 per share, 
which raised Ks. 27.5 billion of fresh capital for the 
company. This capital will be used to fund several of 
the new projects detailed below.

Real Estate continues to be the largest income 
generator for your company, contributing 80% of 
dividend income this year. This contribution came from 
FMI Garden Development (FMI City), FMI Syndication 
(FMI Centre) and Thanlyin Estate Development (Star 
City). 

The maiden contribution from Star City was especially 
important and we expect this project to produce solid 
returns for shareholders henceforth and well into 
the future. Star City’s Zone A has been completely 
sold out and many homeowners have moved into 
the development’s attractive green environment. 
Likewise, over 90% of Zone B units have been sold 
and construction has been progressing on schedule. 
In September 2014, we held a topping out ceremony 
for building B1, marking the completion of structural 
construction for the first tower in Zone B.
 
I am particularly pleased to report that after a long 
period of absence, Yoma Bank declared and paid a 
dividend of Ks.1.2 billion for the year of which your 
company’s share was Ks.427 million. This is highly 
significant because it marks Yoma Bank’s resumption 
of normal banking activities after regaining its full 

banking license in August 2012. The bank deserves 
a special mention for its resilience and perseverance 
during the years since 2003 when its services were 
curtailed. Going forward, I firmly believe that Yoma 
Bank will become Myanmar’s most responsible bank, 
as its emphasis on corporate governance and strong 
financial management will place it first amongst 
Myanmar banks in that regard. 

Dividend Payments

Taking our solid performance into account, your 
Board has recommended a two part dividend this 
year of one (1) fully-paid ordinary share for every ten 
(10) shares owned, plus a cash dividend of Ks. 200 
per share. With FMI shares currently trading at FMI 
Trading Centre for around Ks. 11,000, the issuance 
of one (1) fully-paid bonus share for every ten (10) 
shares is equivalent to an additional dividend value 
of approximately Ks. 1,100 per share, making the 
total dividend payout this year Ks. 1,300 per share. 
I trust that shareholders will welcome this dividend 
proposal and I look forward to receiving your approval 
accordingly.

A New Strategic Direction

With the objective of increasing value to shareholders, 
FMI has formulated a new vision for the future. Moving 
forward, we will focus on a growth strategy founded 
upon ‘four pillars’ – four key sectors that will be the 
main focus of our business. These pillars are Financial 
Services, Real Estate, Healthcare and Aviation. We 
have selected these sectors because we feel they 
have tremendous potential, but also because they are 
areas where we are able to compete and win. With 
years of experience in these industries, we believe 
that we will emerge as the market leader in each one.

Implementing this strategy will require embarking 
on an ambitious restructuring program that will see 
FMI making further investments into the ‘four pillars’, 
while simultaneously divesting from sectors which do 
not fit our future strategy. We have already begun 
this restructuring program and we look forward 
to receiving your support in the years ahead as 
we transform FMI into an even more focused and 
dynamic company.

New Projects

Stock Exchange Listing

The Yangon Stock Exchange is scheduled to make its 
debut in late 2015. As one of the longest standing 
public companies in Myanmar, FMI is committed 
to supporting this important national project, as 



4

FMI Annual Report 2013-2014 www.fmi.com.mm

related conference and banquet facilities. The hotel 
will be built in the Pun Hlaing Golf Estate on 8,887 
square meters of land. The hotel will augment the 
current facilities in the Estate to cater to the growth of 
local and international businesses and in particular to 
support golf tourism and corporate activities.

Dulwich International School 

Together with Education Index Management (EIM) 
which is overseen by Dulwich College International, 
FMI will participate in the construction of an 
international school at Star City. Dulwich College 
was founded in 1619 in London and attracts the 
top 15% of students in the UK. It is one of the UK’s 
most prestigious private schools and has the largest 
overseas network of any British school with five 
international schools in China, South Korea and 
Singapore. This is an exciting opportunity to bring 
international standard education to Star City, and 
we look forward to opening the school for Star City 
residents as soon as practical.

Myanmar Thilawa SEZ Holdings

Your company was privileged to be part of a consortium 
comprising nine Myanmar public companies which 
will help to develop the Thilawa SEZ. The Thilawa 
SEZ is a special economic zone located just 25 km 
from Yangon. The project consists of 2400 hectares of 
land hosting a multitude of manufacturing facilities, 
commercial space and residential neighborhoods, 
and is designed to be the first international standard 
industrial complex in the country. FMI holds a 5% 
stake in Myanmar Thilawa SEZ Holdings (MTSH) 
which is part of the Myanmar consortium that holds 
a 51% interest in the Thilawa SEZ Joint Venture. With 
the strong support of the Myanmar and Japanese 
governments and the commitment of dozens of 
Myanmar and international corporations, this project 
will no doubt become a successful example for other 
Special Economic Zones in the country.

we believe a strong capital market is vital for the 
development of the country. In this regard, we've 
signed an Engagement Letter with Japan’s Daiwa 
Securities and the Myanmar Securities Exchange 
Centre for advisory services to help prepare FMI for 
a listing on the Exchange. Shareholders will benefit 
from this listing by having a more liquid market to 
buy and sell shares, and FMI will have better access 
to capital to fund our various projects. 

Krisplaza Naypyitaw

We signed a joint venture agreement with Krislite to 
develop a luxury condominium project in Naypyitaw. 
The project, named Krisplaza, will feature 114 elegant 
apartment units, retail space and the Yoma Bank 
Naypyitaw Main Branch. It is conveniently located 
near the Gems Museum, Myanmar International 
Convention Centre, and the hotel district. Construction 
is projected to begin as soon as statutory permits are 
in place with completion scheduled for late 2016. This 
project will see us venture beyond Yangon for the first 
time and marks the beginning of our aspirations to 
become a nationwide developer.

FMI City Gates

FMI City Gates is a condominium project that consists 
of 90 residential units and 19,000 square feet of retail 
space. The project will be constructed on a 1.3 acre 
site near the entrance of FMI City. In addition to the 
individual bungalows in FMI City that are in great 
demand, the project will provide the option of living 
in a multi-tenanted condominium with supporting 
amenities right at your doorstep. We believe that this 
will add value to the entire FMI City development.

Pun Hlaing Lodge

Pun Hlaing Lodge will be an international standard 
boutique hotel comprising 46 guest rooms and 

FMI City GatesKrisplaza Naypyitaw
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Yours Sincerely,

Theim Wai @ Serge Pun
Executive Chairman & Managing Agent

Lippo Partnership

The Lippo Group is a large Indonesian conglomerate 
with a presence in 8 countries and over USD 20 
billion in assets. Its healthcare arm, Siloam Hospitals, 
is Indonesia’s largest and fastest growing hospital 
group, currently operating 24 hospitals and clinics. 

With Lippo as its partner, FMI envisions expanding 
its healthcare business to include additional hospitals 
throughout the country. Management has started to 
implement its plans to initially focus on revamping 
Pun Hlaing Hospital’s service, systems and financial 
performance, subsequently replicating and scaling 
the model in our expansion plan. Aside from being 
a good business with tremendous demand, FMI’s 
investment in the healthcare sector carries an 
important corporate social responsibility element. 
FMI’s future hospitals will have a significant social 
impact on the country by transforming healthcare 
service delivery in Myanmar.

Further Investment in Yoma Bank

Perhaps one of the most important investment 
decisions your Board made recently is to increase 
FMI’s stake in Yoma Bank. This is in line with our 
overall corporate strategy to make Financial Services 
one of the four main pillars of FMI. Your company has 
reached an agreement with Yangon Land to acquire 
an additional 15.4% of Yoma Bank in order to increase 
our total interest in Yoma Bank from 35.6% to 51%. 
The international accounting firm KPMG has been 
engaged to conduct a valuation of Yoma Bank based 
upon which a mutually agreeable acquisition price will 
be determined. It is envisaged that this transaction 
will be completed during the present FY 2014-2015. 

This investment will allow FMI shareholders to increase 
our stake in the growth of Myanmar’s financial sector, 
a sector which is expected to grow exponentially 
in the next five years in line with the overall 
economic growth of the country. With the recent 

announcement on 16 September 2014 disclosing 
the active partnership between Yoma Bank and the 
International Finance Corporation (IFC), a member of 
the World Bank Group, we are confident that Yoma 
Bank will become one of the strongest local banks. 
We believe its professional management, good 
corporate governance and sound lending practices 
will ultimately allow it to achieve its aspirations of 
being the leading SME bank in the nation.

Conclusion

As Myanmar continues to travel the path of reforms, 
we are optimistic that FMI will reach new heights of 
professionalism and innovation. We know that there 
will be bumps along the path, but our proven track 
record of adapting to different circumstances will 
serve us well in the years to come. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all of 
our long-term shareholders for their unwavering 
support over the past 22 years. I would also like to 
welcome the over 1,000 new shareholders that joined 
us over the past year and reiterate that we are doing 
everything in our capacity to ensure the success of 
your company.

I would also like to extend my gratitude to the Board 
of Directors and the Board of Advisors for their 
wisdom and careful stewardship of company matters. 
Our employees also deserve special thanks for their 
enthusiasm and commitment to making FMI a truly 
world-class company.

Dulwich International School Pun Hlaing Lodge
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tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;cifAsm;

jrefrmEdkifiHtaejzifh EdkifiHa&;ESifhpD;yGm;a&; jyKjyifajymif;vJrIvrf; 

aMumif;ay: qufvufavQmufvSrf;vsuf½dS&m FMI ukrÜPD (22) 

ESpfajrmufESpfonf pdwfvIyf½Sm;zG,faumif;aom tcGifhtvrf;rsm;pGm 

ESifh jynfh0cJhygonf/ txif½Sm;qHk; pdefac:rIrsm;jzpfonfh bPfvkyf 

ief;? qufoG,fa&;? vQyfppf"gwftm;ESifh o,f,lydkYaqmifa&;u@

rsm;½dS tajccHtaqmufttHktydkif;wdkY tygt0if pdefac:rIrsm;pGm 

qufvuf½dSaeaomfjim;vnf; EdkifiHawmftpdk;&taejzifh tqdkyg 

pdefac:rIrsm;tm; aumif;pGmajz½Sif;aqmif½GufEdkif&ef BudK;yrf;rIrsm; 

jyocJhygonf/

jrefrmEdkifiHtaejzifh vGefcJhonfh(17)ESpf tmqD,HtzGJUodkY 0ifa&mufcJh 

csdefrSpí tmqD,HOuú|tjzpf yxrqHk;tBudrf wm0ef,laqmif½Guf 

pOftwGif; tm;vHk;ydkrdkyg0ifvmEdkif&ef csrSwfaqmif½Gufonfudk ,ck 

ESpfwGif awGUjrif&ygonf/ þodkYaqmif½GufrIonf EkdifiHtwGuf 

ta&;BuD;aom ordkif;rSwfwdkifwpfckjzpfNyD; or®wOD;odef;pdef tpdk;& 

taejzifh EdkifiHwumtodkuft0ef;\ axmufcHtm;ay;rI &½dSaejcif; 

udk xif[yfay:vGifapygonf/

tmqD,HOuú|wm0eftjyif jrefrmEkdifiHonf 1969 ckESpfrSpí yxr 

qHk;tBudrf ta½SUawmiftm½S tm;upm;NydKifyGJudkvnf; tdrf½Siftjzpf 

atmifjrifpGmusif;yEkdifcJhygonf/ tqdkygtm;upm;NydKifyGJonf jrefrm 

EdkifiHtay: urÇmrStm½HkpdkufrIudk pkpnf;ay;cJhNyD; wlnDonfh &nfrSef; 

csufwpf&yftm;OD;wnfí twlwuG vufwGJaqmif½Guf&mwGif 

EdkifiH\ pGrf;aqmif&nfjynfh0rIudk uRefawmfwdkY rsuf0g;xifxif 

awGUjrifcJh&ygonf/

xdkenf;wlpGm yxrqHk;tBudrftjzpf urÇmhpD;yGm;a&;zdk&rfudk aejynf 

awmfüusif;ycJh&m urÇmwpf0ef;rS xifay:ausmfMum;aom acgif; 

aqmifrsm;onf vuf½dSjrefrmEdkifiHü &ifqdkifBuHKawGUae&aom ta&; 

BuD;jyóemrsm;tm; aqG;aEG;cJhMuygonf/ uRefawmfhtaejzifh tqdk 

yg pD;yGm;a&;zdk&rfü yg0ifaqG;aEG;cGifh&½dScJhNyD; zdk&rfwufa&mufolrsm; 

ESifh  y&dowfrsm;\tajrmftjrif½dSpGm wHkYjyefajymqdkrIaMumifh tm;wuf 

cJh&ygonf/ urÇmhpD;yGm;a&;zdk&rf tzGJU0ifESpfOD;teuf tzGJU0ifwpfOD; 

tjzpf uRefawmfwdkY\ nDaemifukrÜPDjzpfaom SPA Myanmar 
tm; a½G;cs,fcH&onfhtwGuf *kPf,l0rf;ajrmuf&ygonf/ ,if;rSm 

urÇmhpD;yGm;a&;zdk&rfodkY jrefrmEdkifiHrStzGJU0ifwpfOD;taejzifh yxrqHk; 

wufa&mufcGifh &½dScJhjcif;jzpfonf/

þESpfonf jrefrmEdkifiHwGif BuD;MuyfrIenf;emrsm; ajymif;vJrIrsm; 

twGuf ta&;BuD;aom ESpfwpfESpfvnf; jzpfygonf/ 2013 ckESpf? 

atmufwdkbmvwGif qufoG,fa&;Oya'opftm; twnfjyKjyXmef; 

cJhNyD;? rdkbdkif;w,fvDzkef;vdkifpif ESpfckcsay;cJhjcif;onf ,SOfNydKifrI 

acwfopfwpf&yfudk azmfaqmifay;jcif;jzpfNyD; qufoG,fa&;u@

wGif oHk;pGJolrsm;twGuf 0efaqmifrItqifh wdk;wufcJhygonf/ 

þu@ü wdk;wufrIonf EdkifiHzGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&;twGuf vGefpGm 

ta&;ygNyD; a½SUvmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif pD;yGm;a&;ESifh vlrIa&;aqmif½GufrI 

enf;vrf;rsm;tm; ajymif;vJaprnf jzpfygonf/

2013 ckESpf? ZlvdkifvwGif jrefrmEdkifiHonf tjiif;yGm;rIrsm;udk rSefuef 

aom ajz½Sif;rIjzifh EkdifiHwumtzGJUtpnf;rsm;u  ajz½Sif;Edkif&ef 

cGifhjyKaom EkdifiHwumoabmwlpmcsKyfjzpfonfh New York 
Convention udk oabmwl vufrSwfa&;xdk;cJhygonf/ pD;yGm;a&; 

ukrÜPDrsm;twGuf þoabmwlnDcsufonf jrefrmEdkifiHwGif pD;yGm; 

a&;vkyfief;aqmif½Guf&mwGif EkdifiHwum&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHol ukrÜPDrsm; 

taejzifh vkyfudkifvdkpdwf½dSvmapa&; ulnDay;&ma&mufonfh ta&; 

ygaom wdk;wufrIwpf&yfjzpfonfhtjyif jrefrmEdkifiHtwGif;odkY EdkifiH 

jcm; wdkuf½dkuf&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIyrmP wdk;wufvmap&ef taxmuf 

tul jzpfaprnf jzpfygonf/

,ckESpftwGuf ta&;ygaom BuD;MuyfrIajcvSrf;wpf&yfrSm A[dkbPf 

Oya'tm; twnfjyKay;cJhjcif;jzpfonf/ A[dkbPfOya'onf A[dk 

bPftm; b@ma&;0efBuD;XmerS vGwfvyfcGifhay;cJhNyD; uRefawmfwdkY 

\ aiGaMu;qdkif&mrl0g'rsm;tm; csrSwfEdkif&ef tcGifhtmPmtyfESif; 

cJhygonf/ vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPDonf ½dk;rbPfü ta&;ygaom  

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI½dSjcif;aMumifh uRefawmfwdkYonf A[dkbPftm; vGwf 

vyfpGm vkyfudkifcGifhay;jcif;udkBudKqdkNyD; A[dkbPf\ cdkifrmaom 

aiGaMu;rl0g'rsm; taumiftxnfazmfaqmif½GufrIudk arQmfvifh 

apmifhpm;vsuf ½dSygonf/

uRefawmfwdkY\pGrf;aqmifrIrsm;

,ckESpf FMI ukrÜPDonf wpfpdwfwpfydkif;tm;jzifh ½dk;rbPf? 

oefvsiftdrf&mwnfaqmufa&; (Mu,fpifNrdKUawmftdrf&m) ESifh 

Convenience Prosperity (New Holland Tractors) wdkYrS 

0ifaiGopfaMumifh cdkifrmaomaiGaMu;tusKd;&v'f jzpfxGef;apcJhyg 

onf/ ,ckESpf pkpkaygif;0ifaiGrSmusyf (3ç648)oef; jzpf&m vGefcJh 

onfhESpfxuf 78% wdk;wufvmcJhygonf/ tom;wiftjrwfaiG 

onf 107% wdk;jrifhvmcJhNyD; usyf(3ç016)oef;odkY a&muf½dSvmcJh&m 

cdkifrmaom vufusef½Sif;wrf;uvnf; tm;jznfhay;vsuf½dSygonf/ 

xdkYjyif uRefawmfwdkYonf ½dk;½dk;½S,f,m (2.75)oef;tm; ½S,f,m 

wpfpkvQif usyf (10ç000)jzifh jyifyyk*d¾Kvfrsm;odkY atmifjrifpGm 

a&mif;csEdkifcJh&m ukrÜPD\ rwnf&if;ESD;aiGopf usyf(27.5)bDvD,H 

&½dSvmcJhygonf/ tqdkygrwnf&if;ESD;aiGtm; atmufazmfjyyg pDrH 

udef;opfrsm;twGuf &if;ESD;aiGtjzpf toHk;jyKoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/

tdrf&majrazmfxkwfwnfaqmufa&;u@onf vlBuD;rif;wdkY ukrÜPD 

twGuf 0ifaiGtrsm;qHk;&½dSaomu@tjzpf qufvuf wnf½dS 

aeNyD; ,ckESpf tjrwfa0pk\ 80% axmufyHhay;EdkifcJhygonf/
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tqdkyg axmufyHhay;aomaiGrSm FMI Garden Development 
(FMI City), FMI Syndication (FMI Centre) ESifh Thanlyin 
Estate Development (Star City) wdkYrS &½dScJhygonf/

Mu,fpiftdrf&mrS yxrqHk;tBudrf axmufyHhxnfh0ifaiGonf txl; 

ta&;ygcJhNyD; þpDrHudef;onf tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;twGuf ,ckcsuf 

csif;qdkovdk cdkifrmaomtusKd;tjrwfrsm;&½dSapNyD; aemiftem*wf 

umvwGifvnf; qufvuf&½dSaprnf[k arQmfrSef;ygonf/ Mu,fpif 

tdrf&m\ Zone A  tcef;tm;vHk; a&mif;csNyD;jzpf&m tdrfcef;ydkif½Sif 

trsm;tjym;onf tdrf&m\ vSypdrf;vef;aom ywf0ef;usifodkY 

ajymif;a½TUaexdkifMuNyD jzpfonf/ xkdYenf;wlpGm Zone B \ tcef; 

90% udk a&mif;cscJhNyD; aqmufvkyfa&;tydkif;onf tpDtpOf 

twdkif; wdk;wufvsuf½dSygonf/ 2014 ckESpf? pufwifbmvwGif 

Zone B ½dS yxrqHk;taqmuftOD wnfaqmufrINyD;pD;jcif; 

txdrf;trSwf taejzifh B 1 taqmuftOD Topping out tcrf; 

tem;tm; uRefawmfwdkY usif;ycJhygonf/ 

uRefawmfhtaejzifh txl;0rf;ajrmufpGm today;wifjyvkdonfrSm 

umvMumjrifhpGm tjrwfaiGcGJa0ay;Edkifjcif;r½dScJhonfh ½dk;rbPfonf 

,ckESpftwGuf tjrwfaiGusyf (1.2)bDvD,H cGJa0ay;aMumif; aMunm 

cJhNyD; vlBuD;rif;wdkY FMI ukrÜPDtaejzifh tjrwfa0pkusyf (427)oef; 

&½dScJhygonf/ þodkY tjrwfcGJay;jcif;rSm txl;ta&;ygvSygonf/ 

tb,faMumifhqdkaomf 2012 ckESpf? Mo*kwfvwGif vkyfief;tjynfh 

t0 vnfywfEdkifonfh bPfvkyfief;vkdifpif jyefvnf&½dScJhNyD;aemuf 

½dk;rbPf\ yHkrSefbPfvkyfief;rsm; jyefvnfvkyfaqmifaeonfh t 

csufudk jyojcif;aMumifhjzpfonf/ ½dk;rbPfonf 2003 ckESpfrSpí 

ESpfaygif;tawmfMum ¤if;\0efaqmifrIvkyfief;rsm;tm; uefYowf 

jcif;cH&pOf 'PfcHEdkifrIESifh vHkYv0D&d,½dSpGm vkyfudkifrIwdkYtwGuf txl; 

tav;xm; todtrSwfjyKxdkufygonf/ ½dk;rbPfonf ukrÜPDpDrH 

cefYcGJrIESifh aiGaMu;pDrHcefYcGJrIwdkYtay: txl;tav;xm;onfjzpf&m 

jrefrmEdkifiH\wm0eftodqHk; bPfjzpfvmrnfjzpfNyD; ,if;ESifhywf 

oufvQif jrefrmbPfrsm;teuf yxrae&mwGif &yfwnfvdrfhrnf 

[k uRefawmfhtaejzifh ckdifrmpGm,HkMunfygonf/

tjrwfa0pkcGJa0ay;tyfjcif;

uRefawmfwdkY\ cdkifrmaompGrf;aqmifrIudk xnfhoGif;pOf;pm;NyD; 

vlBuD;rif;wdkY 'g½dkufwmtzGJUonf tjrwfa0pktjzpf tpk½S,f,m 

(10)pk ydkifqdkifrIwdkif;twGuf Fully-Paid Ordinary ½S,f,m(1)

pktjzpf xkwfay;oGm;rnfhtjyif tpk½S,f,m(1)pkvQif aiGom;usyf 

(200)udkvnf; xkwfay;&ef axmufcHwifjyxm;ygonf/ ,ck 

vuf½dS FMI Trading Centre wGif tpk½S,f,m(1)pkvQif usyf 

(11ç000) 0ef;usifjzifh ta&mif;t0,fjzpfvsuf½dS&m tpk½S,f,m 

(10)pk ydkifqdkifrIwdkif;twGuf Fully-Paid Bonus tjzpf ½S,f,m 

(1)pk xkwfay;jcif;onf tpk½S,f,m(1)pktwGuf xyfrH&½dSaom 

tjrwfaiGrSm usyf (1ç100)jzpfí ,ckESpftwGuf pkpkaygif;tjrwfaiG 

cGJa0rIrSm tpk½S,f,m(1)pkvQif usyf(1ç300)½dSrnf jzpfygonf/ 

þtjrwfa0pk tqdkjyKjcif;tm; tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;taejzifh BudKqdk 

vufcHrnf[k uRefawmf,HkMunfNyD; vlBuD;rif;wdkY\ oabmwlnD 

csufudkvnf; vufcH&½dSrnf[k uRefawmf arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

r[mAsL[mOD;wnfcsufopf

tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;twGuf wefzdk;wdk;wuf&ef&nf½G,fcsufjzifh FMI 
onf tem*wfumvtwGuf &nfrSef;csufopfwpf&yftm; azmfxkwf 

cJhygonf/ a½SUodkY qufvufwufvSrf;&mwGif uRefawmfwdkYonf   

]]r@dKifav;&yf}} udk tajccHonfh wdk;wufBuD;yGm;rI r[mAsL[m 

wpf&yftay: tav;xm;tm½Hkpdkufrnf jzpfygonf/ ,if;r@dKif 

av;&yfonf uRefawmfwdkY pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;tay: tm½Hkpdkuf 

rnfh t"dupD;yGm;a&;u@av;&yf jzpfygrnf/ t"dur@dKifrsm;rSm 

b@ma&;qdkif&m0efaqmifrIu@? tdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaqmufa&; 

u@? usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrIu@ESifh avaMumif;u@wdkY jzpfMu 

ygonf/ uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh þu@rsm;udk a½G;cs,f&jcif;rSm 

¤if;u@rsm;onf tvm;tvm vGefpGmaumif;rGefum uRefawmfwdkY 

onf ,if;u@rsm;wGif 0ifa&muf,SOfNydKifEdkifNyD; atmifjrifrI&½dS 

EdkifpGrf;½Sdonf[k xifjrifjcif;aMumifhjzpfonf/ þpD;yGm;a&;vkyfief; 

rsm;wGif uRefawmfwdkYonf tawGUtBuHK ESpfaygif;rsm;pGm½dSNyD;jzpf&m 

u@wpfckpDwGif aps;uGufOD;aqmifoltaejzifh xGufay:vmrnf 

[k ,HkMunfygonf/

þr[mAsL[mudk taumiftxnfazmf&mwGif FMI onf ]]r@dKif 

av;&yf}} wGif xyfrH&if;eSD;jr§KyfESHvmrnfh wdk;wufatmifjrifrIudk &nf 

rSef;aom jyefvnfzGJUpnf;rItpDtpOfudkpwif&ef vdktyfrnfjzpfonf/ 

wpfNydKifeufwnf;rSmyif uRefawmfwdkY\tem*wfAsL[mESifh rudkuf 

nDaomu@rsm;rS ½kwfodrf;&ygrnf/ jyefvnfjyifqif zGJUpnf;rI 

tpDtpOfudk pwifcJhNyD;jzpf&m FMI udk ydkí&nfrSef;csufjywfom; 

NyD; tifwdkuftm;wdkuf wufwuf<uMuG½dSaom ukrÜPDtjzpfodkY ul; 

ajymif;&mwGif vlBuD;rif;wdkY\ tm;ay;axmufcHrIudk a½SUvmrnfhESpf 

rsm;wGif&½dS&ef arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

pDrHudef;topfrsm;

pawmhtdyfcsdef;pm&if;oGif;rSwfyHkwifjcif;

&efukefpawmhtdyfcsdef; (Yangon Stock Exchange) onf 2015 

ckESpfaESmif;ydkif;wGif vkyfief;pwifaqmif½Guf&ef pDpOfxm;ygonf/ 

jrefrmEdkifiH½dS oufwrf;tMumjrifhqHk; trsm;ESifhoufqdkifonfh 

ukrÜPDrsm;teuf wpfckjzpfonfh FMI onf þta&;ygaom trsdK; 

om;a&;vkyfief;tm; ulnDyHhydk;&efuwdjyKxm;NyD; ckdifrmaomaiGaMu; 

aps;uGufonf wdkif;jynfzGHUNzdK;a&;twGuf vGefpGmta&;BuD;onfudk 

uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh ,HkMunfxm;ygonf/ þudpöESifhywfoufí 

&efukefpawmhtdyfcsdef;wGif pm&if;oGif;rSwfyHkwifa&;twGuf FMI 
taejzifh BudKwifjyifqifrIrsm;jyKvkyf&mwGif tBuHay;vkyfief; 

twGuf uRefawmfwdkYonf *syefEdkifiH Daiwa Securities ESifh 
Myanmar Securities Exchange Centre  wdkYESifh oabmwl 

vufrSwfa&;xkd;cJhygonf/ tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;taejzifh þodkYpm&if; 

oGif;rIaMumifh ½S,f,mrsm;tm; ydkrdkoGufvufvG,fulpGm a&mif; 

0,fEdkifrnfh aps;uGufwpf&yf xyfrH&½dSNyD; tusKd;tjrwf&½dSvmrnf 

jzpfonf/ xkdYjyif FMI onf uRefawmfwdkY\ vkyfief;rsm;twGuf 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIjyKvkyf&ef &if;ESD;aiGtcGifhtvrf; ydkrdk&½dSvmrnf jzpfyg 

onf/



8

FMI Annual Report 2013-2014 www.fmi.com.mm

Krisplaza aejynfawmf

uRefawmfwdkYonf aejynfawmfwGif ZdrfcHuGef'dkrDeD,H pDrHudef;wpf&yf 

taumiftxnfazmf&ef Krislite ukrÜPDESifh zufpyfvkyfief; oabm 

wlpmcsKyftm; vufrSwfa&;xdk;cJhygonf/ Krisplaza [k trnf 

ay;xm;aom tqdkygpDrHudef;wGif aooyfvSyaom vlaewdkufcef; 

(114)cef;? vufvDaps;qdkifcef;rsm;ESifh ½dk;rbPf aejynfawmfyifr 

bPfcGJwdkY yg0ifygrnf/ ¤if;uGef'dkrDeD,Honf Gems Museum, 
Myanmar International Convention Centre ESifh [dkw,f 

ZkefwdkYteD; oGm;vmrIvG,fulonfh ae&mwGifwnf½dSygonf/ jyXmef; 

xm;aomOya't& cGifhjyKcsufrsm;&½dSonfESifh pwifrnfh wnf 

aqmufa&;vkyfief;rSm 2016 ckESpf aESmif;ydkif;wGifNyD;pD;&ef pDpOfxm; 

ygonf/ þpDrHudef;onf uRefawmfwdkYtwGuf &efukefudkausmf 

vGefNyD; yxrqHk;taumiftxnfazmfrnfh pDrHudef;jzpfNyD; EdkifiHtESHY 

tdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaqmufoltjzpf &nfrSef;xm;½dScsuftm; pwif 

onfh txdrf;trSwf jzpfygonf/ 

FMI City Gates

FMI City Gates onf vlaetdrfcef;(90)ESifh (19ç000) pwk&ef; 

ay us,f0ef;onfh aps;qdkifcef;rsm;yg0ifaom uGef'dkrDeD,HpDrHudef; 

wpf&yfjzpfonf/ tqdkyguGef'dkudk FMI City 0ifaygufteD;½dS 

ajr (1.3){uay:wGif wnfaqmufoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ xkdYjyif 
FMI City wGif 0,fvdktm;jrifhrm;vsuf½dSaeonfh vHk;csif;bef*vkd 

rsm;tjyif tqdkyguGef'dkpDrHudef;onf rdrdtdrfa½SUwHcg;0rSmyif toHk; 

taqmifrsm;yg½dSonfh tdrfiSm;aygif;pHkaexdkifaom uGef'dkrDeD,Hwpfck 

wGif a½G;cs,faexdkifcGifh&½dSaprnf jzpfonf/ tqdkyguGef'dkrDeD,Honf 

FMI City wpfckvHk;\ wefzdk;xyfrHjrifhwufaprnf[k uRefawmfwdkY 

,HkMunfxm;ygonf/

Pun Hlaing Lodge

Pun Hlaing Lodge onf {nfhonftdyfcef;(46)cef; yg0ifrnf 

jzpfNyD; qufpyftpnf;ta0;ESifh auR;arG;{nfhcHyGJrsm; usif;yjyKvkyf 

Edkifrnfh cef;rrsm;yg½dSaom EdkifiHwumtqifhtwef;rD [kdw,fwpfck 

jzpfvmrnf jzpfonf/ þ[dkw,fudk yef;vdIifa*gufuGif;tdrf&m½dS 

tus,ft0ef; (8ç887) pwk&ef;rDwm½dS ajray:wGif wnfaqmuf 

oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ ¤if;[dkw,fonf jynfwGif;? EdkifiHwumpD;yGm; 

a&;vkyfief;rsm; wdk;wufBuD;yGm;vmrIESifh txl;ojzifh a*gufoD;½dkuf? 

c&D;oGm;vkyfief;ESifh ukrÜPDqdkif&m vIyf½Sm;rIrsm;twGuf yHhydk;ay;&ef 

yef;vdIifa*gufuGif;tdrf&m\ vuf½dSvdktyfonfh taxmuftyHh 

ypönf;ypö,? taqmufttHk ponfrsm;udk tm;jznfhay;oGm;rnf 

jzpfygonf/

Dulwich EdkifiHwumuav;rsm;ausmif;

Dulwich College International rS BuD;Muyfaom Education 
Index Management (EIM) ESifh yl;aygif;í FMI onf Mu,f 

pifNrdKUawmfü EdkifiHwumuav;rsm;ausmif;wpfausmif; aqmufvkyf 

jcif;wGif yg0ifaqmif½Gufrnf jzpfygonf/ vef'efNrdKUü 1619 

ckESpfwGif Dulwich College udk wnfaxmifcJhNyD; NAdwdefEdkifiH½dS 

xdyfwef;ausmif;om; 15% tm; qGJaqmifxm;aom aumvdyf 

jzpfonf/ ¤if;aumvdyfonf NAdwdefEdkifiH\ *kPfowif;tBuD;qHk; 

yk*¾vduausmif;rsm;wGif wpfcktygt0ifjzpfum w½kwfEdkifiH? awmif 

ukd&D;,m;EdkifiHESifh puFmylEdkifiH wdkYwGif EdkifiHwumuav;rsm;ausmif; 

(5)ausmif;½dSNyD; NAdwdoQausmif;rsm;teuf yifv,f&yfjcm; uGef&uf 

tBuD;qHk;½dSonfh ausmif;jzpfygonf/ þausmif;zGifhvSpfjcif;u 

Mu,fpifNrdKUawmfodkY EdkifiHwumtqifY½dS ynma&;0efaqmifrI ,l 

aqmifvmEdkifrnfh tcGifhta&;wpf&yfjzpfNyD; Mu,fpifNrdKUawmfwGif 

aexdkifolrsm;twGuf tqdkygausmif;udk vufawGUzGifhvSpfoGm;Edkif 

onfh tcsdefwGif zGifhvSpfoGm;Edkifa&;twGuf arQmfvifhxm;½dSygonf/

jrefrmoDv0gtxl;pD;yGm;a&;Zkef

FMI ukrÜPDtaejzifh oDv0gtxl;pD;yGm;a&;Zkef taumiftxnf 

azmfa&;tm; ulnDay;Edkifrnfh jrefrmtrsm;ESifhoufqdkifaom ukrÜPD 

(9)ck yl;aygif;xm;onhf pkaygif;ukrÜPDwGif *kPf½dSpGmyg0ifcGifh&½dSonfh 

twGuf *kPf,lrdygonf/ oDv0gtxl;pD;yGm;a&;Zkefonf &efukef 

NrdKUrS (25)uDvdkrDwmtuGmwGif wnf½dSaom txl;pD;yGm;a&;Zkef 

wpfckjzpfonf/ tqdkygpDrHudef;wGif ukefypönf;rsKd;pHkxkwfvkyfonfh 

puf½HktaqmufttHkrsm;? pD;yGm;a&;ESifh vlaetdrf&m&yfuGufrsm; 

wnfaqmufrnfh ajr{&d,m(2ç400) [ufwmyg0ifNyD; jrefrmEdkifiH 

wGif yxrqHk; EdkifiHwumtqifhtwef;rDpufrIZkef wnf½dS&mae&m 

jzpfvmap&ef 'DZdkif;a&;qGJxm;ygonf/ oDv0gtxl;pD;yGm;a&;Zkef 

zufpyfvkyfief;wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 51% xnfh0ifydkifqdkifxm;aom 

jrefrmEdkifiHpkaygif;ukrÜPD\ tpdwftydkif;wpfckjzpfonfh MTSH 

wGif FMI onf &if;EDS;jr§KyfESHrI 5% xnfh0ifydkifqdkifxm;ygonf/ 

jrefrmEdkifiHESifh *syefEdkifiHtpdk;&wdkY\ tm;ay;axmufyHhulnDrI? 'gZif 

vdkufcsDonfh jrefrmESifhEdkifiHwumukrÜPDrsm;\ tmrcHuwday;rI 

aMumifh þtxl;pD;yGm;a&;ZkefpDrHudef;rSm jrefrmEdkifiH½dS tjcm;aom 

txl;pD;yGm;a&;Zkefrsm;twGuf atmifjrifaomom"uwpfck jzpfvm 

rnf jzpfygonf/

Thilawa SEZ
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av;pm;pGmjzifh

odrf;a0 (c) Serge Pun
Ouú| ESifh Managing Agent

Lippo Partnership

The Lippo Group onf EdkifiHaygif;(8)EdkifiHwGif pD;yGm;a&; vkyf 

udkifaeNyD; &if;ESD;ydkifqdkifrI tar&duefa':vm (20)bDvD,Hausmf 

½dSonfh tif;'dkeD;½Sm;ukrÜPDBuD;wpfck jzpfygonf/ ,if;\ usef;rm 

a&;apmifha½SmufrIvkyfief;ykdif;jzpfonfh Siloam Hospitals onf 

vuf½dSwGif aq;½HkESifhaq;cef;(24)ckjzifh vkyfief;vnfywfvsuf 

½dSaom tif'dkeD;½Sm;EdkifiH\ tBuD;qHk;ESifh zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufrItjrifhqHk; 

aq;½Hktkyfpkjzpfonf/

pD;yGm;zuftaejzifh Lippo ESifhyl;aygif;í FMI onf wpfEdkifiHvHk;wGif 

aq;½Hkrsm;xyfrHwdk;csJUum usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrI pD;yGm;a&;vkyf 

ief;udkcsJUxGif&ef arQmfrSef;xm;ygonf/ yef;vdIifaq;½Hk\ 0efaqmifrI 

pepfrsm;ESifh aiGaMu;qdkif&m aqmif½GufrIwdkYtm; jyefvnfjyKjyifrI 

tay: ueOD;tm½Hkpdkuf&ef tpDtpOfrsm;tm; pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu 

pwiftaumiftxnfazmfcJhygonf/ xdkrSwqifh ,if;vkyfief;yHkpHudk 

rdrdwdkY\ vkyfief;csJUxGifjcif;tpDtpOfwGif yHkwlul;,laqmif½GufoGm; 

rnf jzpfygonf/ awmif;qdkrIrsm;jym;jcif;aMumifh pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief; 

aumif;rGefvsuf½dSonfhtjyif usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrIu@wGif 

FMI \ &if;ESD;jr§KyfEHSrIonf ta&;ygaom ukrÜPDvlrIa&;wm0ef,lrI 

wpf&yfvnf; jzpfygonf/ FMI \ tem*wfumv aq;½Hkrsm;onf 

jrefrmEdkifiHwGif usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrIydkif;udk toGiful;ajymif; 

ay;jcif;jzifh EdkifiHtay:xda&mufonfh vlrIa&;tusdK;jyKrIwpf&yf 

&½dSapygrnf/

½dk;rbPfüxyfrH&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHjcif;

½dk;rbPfü FMI \ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIwdk;jr§ifh&ef qHk;jzwfcsufonf 

rMumao;rDu 'g½dkufwmtzGJUuqHk;jzwfcJhaom ta&;BuD;qHk; &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHrI qHk;jzwfcsufrsm;teuf wpfckjzpfygvdrfhrnf/ þodkY &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHrIwdk;jr§ifh&ef qHk;jzwfrIonf ukrÜPD\ aiGaMu;qdkif&mvkyfief; 

rsm;tm; ukrÜPD\ yifrr@dKifav;ckteuf wpfckjzpfap&ef[laom 

ukrÜPDr[mAsL[mESifh udkufnDrI½dSygonf/ ½dk;rbPf½dS uRefawmf 

wdkY\ pkpkaygif;&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIudk vuf½dS 35.6% ½dS&mrS 51% xd 

wdk;jr§ifhvmap&ef Yangon Land xHrS ½dk;rbPf½dS ¤if;\½S,f,m 

15.4% udk &,lEdkif&eftwGuf FMI onf Yangon Land ESifh 
oabmwlnDrIwpf&yf &½dSxm;NyD;jzpfygonf/ ½dk;rbPf\ wefzdk; 

wGufcsuf&ef tjynfjynfqdkif&mpm&if;ppftzGJU KPMG tm; 

iSm;&rf;xm;NyD;jzpf&m xdkwefzdk;wGufcsufrIay:tajccHí  ESpfOD;ESpfzuf 

oabmwlEdkifaom 0,f,lrIaps;EIef;tm; qHk;jzwfoGm;rnf jzpfyg 

onf/ tqdkyg ½S,f,mvTJajymif;&,ljcif;rSm vuf½dS 2014-2015 

b@ma&;ESpftwGif; NyD;pD;rnf[k arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

þ&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIu FMI tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;taejzifh jrefrmEdkifiH\ 

aiGaMu;u@wdk;wufrIwGif rdrdwdkY\ydkifqdkifrIudk wdk;jr§ifh&½dSaprnf 

jzpfygonf/ wpfEdkifiHvHk;NcHKiHkaom pD;yGm;a&;wdk;wufrIt& vmrnfh 

(5)ESpftwGif; aiGaMu;u@rSm vsifjrefpGm wkd;wufvmrnf[k 

arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/ ½dk;rbPfESifh urÇmYbPftkyfpk0if tjynfjynf 

qdkif&m aiGaMu;aumfydka&;½Sif; (IFC) wdkY wuf<upGm vufwGJvkyfudkif 

rnfhtaMumif;  rMumao;rD 2014 ckESpf? pufwifbmv(16)&uf 

aeYwGif xkwfjyefcJhjcif;jzifh ½dk;rbPfonf tiftm;taumif;qHk;aom 

jynfwGif;bPfrsm;teuf wpfckjzpfvmrnf[k ,HkMunfygonf/ 

uRrf;usifaompDrHcefYcGJrI? aumif;rGefaomtkkyfcsKyfrIESifh cdkifrmaom 

aiGxkwfacs;jcif;pepf usifhoHk;rIwdkYaMumifh aemufqHk;wGif ½dk;rbPf 

\ &nfrSef;csufrsm;twdkif; jrefrmEdkifiHwGif xdyfwef;tao;pm;ESifh 

tvwfpm;vkyfief; acs;aiGbPfjzpfvmrnf[k ,HkMunfxm;ygonf/

ed*Hk;

jrefrmEdkifiHonf jyKjyifajymif;vJa&;vrf;aMumif;ay: qufvuf 

avQmufvSrf;aeqJjzpfaomaMumifh FMI onf uRrf;usifydkifEdkifrIESifh 

wDxGifrIopfydkif;wdkYwGif tqifhopfodkY wdk;wufa&muf½dSvmrnf[k 

uRefawmfwdkY ,HkMunfxm;ygonf/ avQmufvSrf;aeonfh vrf; 

aMumif;wpfavQmuf tcuftcJtwm;tqD;rsm; ½dSrnfjzpfaomfvnf; 

tajctaetrsKd;rsKd;wGif vkdufavsmnDatmif aqmif½GufEdkifcJhaom 

uRefawmfwdkY\ rSwfwrf;rsm;aMumifh vmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif aumif;pGm 

aqmif½GufoGm;Edkifrnf[k uRefawmfwdkY em;vnfxm;ygonf/ 

ESpfaygif; (22)ESpfausmfMum rqkwfrepf axmufcHtm;ay;cJhMuaom 

uRefawmfwdkY\ umvMumjrifhpGm½dSaecJhonfh tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm; 

tm;vHk;udk aus;Zl;wif½dSygaMumif; ajymMum;vdkygonf/ vGefcJhonfh 

ESpftwGif; uRefawmfwdkYxH 0ifa&mufvmcJhaom tpk½S,f,m½Sifopf 

(1ç000)ausmfudkvnf; 0rf;ajrmufpGmBudKqdkygaMumif;ESifh vlBuD;rif; 

wdkY\ FMI ukrÜPD atmifjrifrI&½dSapa&;twGuf uRefawmfwdkY pGrf; 

aqmifEdkifpGrf;½dSoa½GU tm;vHk;aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSaeygaMumif; xyf 

avmif; wifjytyfygonf/

ukrÜPD\ ta&;udpörsm;tm; tajrmftjrif½dSpGmjzifh *½kpdkuftkyfcsKyf 

uGyfuJay;cJhMuaom 'g½dkufwmbkwftzGJUESifh tBuHay;bkwftzGJU 

wdkYudkvnf; aus;Zl;wif½dSygaMumif; ajymMum;tyfygonf/ FMI 
tm; wu,fhurÇmYtqifhtwef;rD ukrÜPDjzpfvmap&ef aqmif½Guf 

&mwGif pdwftm;xufoefrIESifh wm0efodrIwdkYtwGuf uRefawmfwdkY 

ukrÜPD 0efxrf;taygif;wdkYudkvnf; txl;aus;Zl;wif½dSygaMumif; 

ajymMum;tyfygonf/
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Responsible investment is a cornerstone of FMI’s 
philosophy. We’re involved in a number of social 
projects that directly impact our community.    

Our Group Director of Corporate Social Responsibility, 
Mr. Martin Pun, is actively engaged in finding new 
ways for FMI to contribute to the development of 
communities across Myanmar.

During the past year, your company was involved in 
the following CSR projects:

United Nations Global Compact

As a responsible company, FMI has acceded to the 
UN Global Compact. The UN Global Compact is a 
United Nations initiative that encourages companies 
to adopt sustainable and socially responsible business 
practices. FMI has confirmed its support for the ten 
principles of the Compact, which cover human rights, 
labor, environment and anti-corruption.

Myanmar Business Coalition on Aid

FMI is a main supporter of the Myanmar Business 
Coalition on Aid (MBCA) which strives to educate and 
engage local companies on social and environmental 
initiatives in Myanmar. MBCA has partnered with 
the Myanmar Centre for Responsible Business to 
build awareness in the local business community of 
responsible business practices and also works on 
implementing these practices. MBCA currently has 
7 offices nationwide and employs more than 100 
people.

Social Initiatives on the Maw Tin Estate

FMI and its affiliates have implemented several social 
programs on the Maw Tin Estate aimed at improving 
the local community. These include the Sin Wine 
School, built on the estate to educate the children 
of employees, and healthcare initiatives including an 
anti-malaria campaign as well as a local clinic staffed 
by doctors sponsored by the FMI Group.

Pun Hlaing Hospital 
school healthcare program
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Yoma Yangon International Marathon

Donations to Local Organizations

Your company believes in giving back to the 
community and helping the less fortunate. To this 
end, we regularly donate food and school supplies to 
disadvantaged communities. Every year FMI and the 
SPA group make special donations to orphanages in 
Twante.

FMI also provides fun activities for Hlaing Thayar 
youth living near FMI City. In addition to providing 
employment to many Hlaing Thayar residents, we 
believe in developing the next generation into 
productive and responsible citizens.

Yoma Yangon International Marathon

FMI is a main of sponsor of the Yoma Yangon 
International Marathon. The second annual marathon 
was held on 19 January 2014 and saw over 2,700 
enthusiastic runners take part, including many FMI 
shareholders. Aside from the runners, a multitude of 
volunteers and supporters also participated in making 
the event a great success. The registration fees from 
the event were donated to the YCDC Non Profit Child 
Day Care Center for Low Income Citizens, the Thukha 
Yeik Myong Humanitarian Center, and Thanlar and 
Hta Naung Kone Orphanages in Mon Ywa. 

Donations to orphanages in Twante

Sin Wine School at Maw Tin Estate

Irrawaddy Literary Festival

FMI is a key sponsor of the Irrawaddy Literary Festival, 
which was held in Mandalay this year. The festival 
facilitates the exchange of ideas and provides a 
platform for aspiring authors to present their work 
to an eager audience. The festival also attracts many 
internationally renowned authors, writers and poets. 
Your company believes that helping to promote the 
arts will have an important impact on developing a 
better society.



12

FMI Annual Report 2013-2014 www.fmi.com.mm

wm0efodpGmjzifh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHjcif;onf FMI \ oabmw&m; cH,l 

csuftkwfjrpfwpfck jzpfonf/ uRefawmfwkdYonf vlYtzGJUtpnf;tm; 

wkduf½dkuftusKd;jyKaom vlrIa&;vkyfief;rsm;pGmwGif yg0ifaqmif½Guf 

vsuf½dSygonf/

uRefawmfwdkYukrÜPDtkyfpk\ ukrÜPDvlrIa&;wm0efqdkif&m 'g½dkufwm 

jzpfol Mr. Martin Pun onf jrefrmEdkkifiHwpf0ef; vlrI0ef;usif 

zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&;udk taxmuftuljzpfap&ef FMI twGuf enf; 

vrf;opfrsm;tm; wuf<upGm½SmazGaqmif½Gufvsuf ½dSygonf/

vGefcJhonfhESpftwGif; vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPDtaejzifh atmufazmfjyyg 

ukrÜPD\ vlrI0ef;usifqkdif&m wm0ef,lrIvkyfief;rsm;tm; yg0if 

aqmif½GufcJhygonf/

United Nations Global Compact

wm0efodaom pD;yGm;a&;ukrÜPDwpfcktaejzifh FMI onf ,ck 

b@ma&;ESpftwGif; UN Global Compact \ tzGJU0ifjzpfvm 

ap&ef avQmufxm;cJhygonf/ UN Global Compact onf 

a&½SnfwnfwHhí vlrIa&;wm0efodaom pD;yGm;a&;tzGJUtpnf; tavh 

txrsm; cH,lusifhoHk;Edkif&ef ukrÜPDrsm;tm; axmufcHtm;ay;aom 

ukvor*¾tzGJU\ aqmif½GufrIwpfckjzpfonf/ xkdodkY avQmufxm; 

&mwGif Compact tajccHrl(10)csuftm; axmufcHaMumif; FMI 
u twnfjyKcJhygonf/ tqdkygtajccHrl (10)csufwGif vlYtcGifh 

ta&;? tvkyform;? obm0ywf0ef;usifESifh tusifhysufjcpm;rI 

wdkufzsufa&;wdkY yg0ifygonf/

Myanmar Business Coalition on Aid

FMI onf jrefrmEdkifiHwGif vlrIa&;ESifh ywf0ef;usifxdef;odrf;a&; 

qdkif&m aqmif½GufrIrsm;ESifhywfoufí jynfwGif;ukrÜPDrsm;tm; 

xdawGU todynmay;jcif;wdkYwGif BudK;yrf;aqmif½Gufay;aeaom 

jrefrmEdkifiH pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief; yl;aygif;ulnDaxmufyHhay;a&;tzGJU 
(MBCA)  tm; t"duyHhydk;ay;aeol jzpfonf/ MBCA onf jynf 

wGif;pD;yGm;a&; todkuft0ef;twGif; wm0ef,lrI½dSaom pD;yGm;a&; 

tavhtxrsm;udk owdjyKrdap&ef jrefrmEdkifiH wm0efodpD;yGm;a&; 

vkyfief;XmeESifh yl;wGJaqmif½GufcJhNyD; tqdkygtavhtxrsm; taumif 

txnfazmfaqmifa&;udkvnf; aqmif½Gufvsuf ½dSygonf/ vuf½dS 

wGif MBCA onf EdkifiHwpf0ef;½Hk;cGJ(7)ck½dSNyD; vl(100)ausmftm; 

tvkyfcefYtyfxm;ygonf/

armfwifpdkufcif;wGif vlrIa&;vkyfief;aqmif½GufrIrsm;

FMI ESifh yl;aygif;vkyfudkifvsuf½dSaom ukrÜPDrsm;onf armfwif 

pdkufcif;ü a'ocHjynfolrsm;\ vlaerIb0 wkkd;wufjrifhrm;ap&ef 

&nf½G,fum vlrIa&;vkyfief; tpDtpOftrsm;tjym;udk aqmif½GufcJh 

ygonf/ ¤if;vlrIa&;vkyfief;rsm;wGif 0efxrf;rsm;\ uav;i,frsm; 

ynmoifMum;Edkif&ef armfwifpdkufcif;ü wnfaqmufcJhaom qif0dkif; 

pmoifausmif;? FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkrS tukeftuscH cefYtyfxm;onfh 

q&m0efrsm;jzifh iSufzsm;a&m*gwdkufzsufa&;vkyfief;ESifh a'owGif; 

aq;cef;wpfcktygt0if usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrIvkyfief;rsm; yg 

0ifygonf/

Responsible business seminar in Pyay
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a'ocHtzGJUtpnf;rsm;odkY vSL'gef;rIrsm;

vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPDonf vlYtzGJUtpnf;odkY jyefvnfay;qyfjcif; 

tay:udk,HkMunfNyD; ukodkvfraumif;vSolwdkYtm; ulnDay;vsuf 

½dSygonf/ xdkodkY ,HkMunfonfhtwdkif; uRefawmfwdkYonf tajctae 

raumif;onfh vlYtzGJUtpnf;rsm;tm; tpm;tpmESifh ynma&;t 

axmuftulypönf; ponfwdkYudk ykHrSefvSL'gef;vsuf ½dSygonf/

ESpfpOf FMI ESifh SPA ukrÜPDtkyfpkonf wGHaw;½dS rdbrJhuav; 

a*[mrsm;odkY txl;vSL'gef;rIrsm; jyKvkyfay;vsuf½dSygonf/ 

FMI City teD; aexdkifMuaom vdIifom,mvli,frsm;twGuf 

aysmfyGJ½TifyGJrsm;udkvnf; jyKvkyfay;vsuf½dSygonf/ vdIifom,m½dS 

a'ocHrsm;tm; tvkyftudkifay;rItjyif uRefawmfwdkYonf vmrnfh 

rsKd;qufopftm; tusKd;jyKwwfNyD; wm0ef,laom EdkifiHom;rsm; 

jzpfxGef;vma&;twGuf jyKpkysKd;axmifay;jcif;udkvnf; ,HkMunfxm; 

ygonf/

½dk;r-&efukef tjynfjynfqdkif&mrm&oGeftajy;NydKifyGJ

FMI onf ½dk;r-&efukef tjynfjynfqdkif&mrm&oGeftajy;NydKifyGJudk 

t"du uruxjyKvkyf usif;yay;oljzpfonf/ 'kwd,tBudrfajrmuf 

ESpfpOfrm&oGeftajy;NydKifyGJudk 2014 ckESpf? Zefe0g&Dv (19)&ufaeY 

wGif usif;yjyKvkyfcJh&m FMI tpk½S,f,m½Sif trsm;tjym;tygt0if 

pdwfyg0ifpm;aom tajy;orm; (2ç700)ausmf yg0if,SOfNydKifcJhyg 

onf/ tajy;orm;rsm;tjyif apwemh0efxrf; ulnDyHhydk;oltrsm; 

tjym;vnf;yg0if&m NydKifyGJonf atmifjrifrIrsm;pGm &½dScJhygonf/ 

tqdkyg tajy;NydKifyGJrS&½dSaom NydKifyGJ0ifaMu;udk 0ifaiGenf;jynfol 

rsm;twGuf tcaMu;aiGr,laom YCDC aeYuav;xdef;a*[m? 

okc&dyfNrHK vlrIapmifha½Smufa&;a*[m? rHk½GmNrdKU½dS ov’mESifh xaemif; 

ukef; rdbrJhuav;a*[mrsm;odkY vSL'gef;cJhygonf/

{&m0wDpmayyGJawmf

FMI onf ,ckESpf rEÅav;NrdKUwGifusif;yjyKvkyfcJhaom {&m0wD 

pmayyGJawmf\ t"du uruxjyKvkyfay;oljzpfonf/ þpmay 

yGJawmfonf tawG;tac:rsm;zvS,fa&;twGufESifh &nf½G,fcsuf 

BuD;rm;pGmxm;½dSaom pma&;q&mrsm;twGuf ¤if;wdkY\ pmaya&; 

om;csufwdkYudk pdwftm;xufoefaom pmzwfy&dowftm;wifjyEdkif 

&ef pifjrifhwpfcktjzpf taxmuftuljyKcJhygonf/ pmayyGJawmfodkY 

EdkifiHwumrS xif½Sm;onhf pma&;q&mtrsm;tjym; wufa&mufcJhyg 

onf/ pmaytEkynmudkjr§ifhwif&ef ulnDay;jcif;onf ydkrdkaumif;rGef 

onfh vlUtzGJUtpnf;wpf&yf wdk;wufjzpfay:vma&;twGuf aqmif 

½Guf&mwGif ta&;ygaomtusKd;jyKrIwpf&yfjzpfonf[k FMI ukrÜPD 

u ,HkMunfygonf/

Irrawaddy Literary Festival
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Yoma Bank Ltd.

35.6 %

Yoma Thitsar
Commercial Co., Ltd.

100 %

Real Estate

FMI Syndication Ltd.

90 %

FMI Garden
Development Ltd.

47.5 %

Thanlyin Estate
Development Ltd.

30 %

Pun Hlaing Links
Services Co., Ltd.

30 %

Myanmar Thilawa SEZ 
Holdings Public Ltd.

5 %

Financial Services

Pun Hlaing Hospital Ltd.

35 %

Healthcare

50 %

FMI Flotilla Ltd.

50 %

Transportation

FMI Air Ltd.
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Agriculture

Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd.

30 %

Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd.

30 %

Agribusiness & Rural Development 
Consultants Co., Ltd.

55 %

Automotive

Yoma Yarzar
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

90 %

Convenience
Prosperity Co., Ltd.

40%

Myanmar Motors
Pte Ltd.

30 %

Seven Golden Gates 
Co., Ltd.

20 %

SPA Motors Ltd.

100 %

SPA Motorcycle Ltd.

100 %

Other Businesses

35 %

Shine Laundry Ltd.

SPA Elevators Ltd.

20 %

Chindwin Holdings Pte Ltd.

30 %

Myanmar Parkson Co., Ltd.

10 %

YSH Finance Pte Ltd.

20 %
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Yoma Bank’s Management initiated a 
transformation program this year after the 
return of a full banking license in FY2013. 
The bank embarked on an ambitious 

campaign to professionalize its management, re-
launch new products such as loans and hire purchase 
(HP), and upgrade its corporate governance.

We are happy to report that the Bank has successfully 
recruited Myanmar bankers with strong international 
and local experience to complement the existing 
dedicated team who have remained loyal to Yoma 
Bank over the past twenty years. From overseas, 
ten senior managers with experience at recognized 
international financial institutions such as JP Morgan, 
Wells Fargo, Citi, Credit Suisse, the Central Bank of 
Canada, TD Bank and Morgan Stanley have joined 
Yoma Bank. In the local market five senior managers 
have joined from institutions such as the Central 
Bank of Myanmar, MFTB, and GIZ. Together with 
our existing senior local executives, this experienced 
team is working hard to build a strong foundation for 
Yoma Bank’s growth. 

In-line with its FY2013 goals, Yoma Bank also 
established a credit department with prudent lending 
standards designed to deliver sustainable lending to 
our customers while preserving the bank’s balance 
sheet. Yoma Bank’s lending is focused on providing 
credit to small and medium sized businesses who 

56
Current number of

Yoma Bank branches nationwide

demonstrate a capacity for repayment and can 
provide the necessary transparency on their business 
operations. Using these principles Yoma Bank’s 
branches, in partnership with the Credit Analysis 
Department (CAD), disbursed Ks. 85 billion of credit, 
primarily in the fourth quarter of FY2013. Meanwhile, 
the Bank’s Hire Purchase Department focused on the 
financing of late-model, quality cars and industrial 
equipment. As of September 2014, the total credit 
disbursed reached Ks. 220 billion.

Yoma Bank has also initiated a redesign of its processes 
and procedures to offer a better quality of service to 
customers. The Bank’s Management is confident that 
these efforts will have a significant commercial impact 
in the years to come.
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Future Outlook

Moving forward, Yoma Bank will position itself as a 
prudent, responsible, Myanmar financial institution 
implementing global best practices at its core. This 
approach includes prudent cash management and 
careful lending policies. The Bank has already taken 
many steps to ensure that it is financially sound, 
including conducting a thorough credit analysis 
for every loan and implementing stringent internal 
control policies.

In addition to these internal measures, the bank has 
signed a financing package with the International 
Finance Corporation (IFC). Initially worth US $ 5 
million, this is expected to increase to US $30 million 
in the coming years. The IFC is a member of the World 
Bank Group, headquartered in Washington, D.C., 
USA and is the world’s premier development finance 
institution. It is highly selective in identifying partners 
and Yoma Bank is proud to be a partner of IFC in 
their endeavors to develop the banking industry in 
Myanmar.. 

The IFC has appointed a resident advisor to Yoma 
Bank who will support the development of the 
Bank’s policies in the coming years. This individual 
will be supported by a team of specialists focused 
on improving the Bank’s corporate governance, risk 
management, mobile banking, SME lending and 
human resource development. With the IFC’s support 
Yoma Bank expects to be able to deliver high quality 
products in an efficient manner in the coming 12-18 
months. 

Yoma Bank’s Management will take a prudent, long-
term approach to re-establishing Yoma Bank as the 
premier financial institution in Myanmar. This requires 
significant investment in IT systems, branch network, 
human capital and infrastructure. These measures will 
take 3-5 years to build a strong foundation and will 
provide substantial long-term returns to shareholders 
in an increasingly competitive environment.

Yoma Bank is happy to announce its first dividend to 
shareholders since 2004 at Ks. 1.2 billion of which 427 
million is due to FMI as a result of its 35.6% stake. This 
contribution accounts for 16.4% of total dividends 
received by FMI in FY2013-2014.

Modernizing Yoma Bank’s Image

After careful consideration, Yoma Bank’s Management 
has re-launched the Yoma Bank brand. Refreshing the 
logo reinforces the Bank’s energy and commitment to 
competing in Myanmar’s dynamic banking sector. The 
new tagline, “The Responsible Bank”, re-affirms Yoma 
Bank’s longstanding responsibility to its shareholders, 
customers, community, environment and country. The 
new image is supported by the Bank’s strategy and 
partnerships that will ensure Yoma Bank will “live the 
brand” to deliver value to its shareholders. 
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Bank further reinforces the bank’s positioning to 
become the premier bank in Myanmar in the years 
to come.

With Yoma Bank’s vast potential and strong start, 
FMI is pleased to report to shareholders that your 
company will purchase an additional 15.4% equity 
stake in the Bank, increasing its ownership from 35.6% 
to 51.0%. As Yoma Bank’s majority shareholder, FMI is 
now uniquely positioned to benefit from the future 
growth of Myanmar’s financial sector. 

Yoma Thitsar Commercial Co., Ltd. runs 
the FMI Trading Centre at its office in 
FMI Centre. The trading centre provides 
a liquid market for shareholders to buy 

and sell their shares over-the-counter (OTC) using 
its electronic trading system. Yoma Thitsar is a 100% 
owned subsidiary of FMI.

A bank is only as good as its people, and to that end, 
Yoma Bank has made a consistent effort to attract 
top talent – from ‘repats’ (Myanmar citizens returning 
from abroad) as well as graduates of local universities. 
In order to continuously develop its employees and 
management, Yoma Bank has signed an 18-month 
training program with GIZ to improve Yoma Bank’s 
focus on SME lending and customer service. GIZ is 
the German Government's international development 
organization and is active in promoting financial 
sector initiatives across the globe. Yoma Bank is 
also working closely with Standard Chartered Bank 
to provide additional training and human resource 
development.

Looking forward, Yoma Bank believes that SMEs 
(Small and Medium Enterprises) are currently 
underserved in Myanmar. Businesses in this sector 
are typically trading, manufacturing and retail firms 
who need capital in order to grow. Loan sizes to these 
businesses usually range from Ks. 100 million to Ks. 
1 billion. By lending to these businesses, Yoma Bank 
is directly facilitating grassroots economic growth in 
Myanmar as well as building a diversified portfolio of 
loans that will be sustainable in the years ahead. 

Yoma Bank is also proud to announce a preliminary 
partnership with Telenor Myanmar, to offer mobile 
payment systems across the country. This open 
payment platform will focus on delivering low cost 
electronic payments to the mass market including 
customers of all the telecom mobile network 
operators (MNOs) as well as all of Myanmar’s financial 
institutions. Telenor's decision to partner with Yoma 
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Yoma Bank

2013 b@ma&;ESpfwGif bPfvkyfief; tjynfht0vkyfudkifcGifh jyef 

vnf &½dScJhNyD;aemuf ½dk;rbPfpDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf ,ckESpfwGifjyKjyif 

ajymif;vJa&;tpDtpOfwpf&yf pwifvkyfaqmifcJhygonf/ ½dk;rbPf 

onf ¤if;\pDrHcefYcGJrI? acs;aiGESifht&pfusay;0,fpepfwdkYuJhodkY vkyf 

ief;opfrsm; jyefvnfpwifjcif;wdkY ydkrdkaumif;rGefvmap&ef&nfrSef; 

csufBuD;rm;onfh vIyf½Sm;rIpwifcJhNyD; ukrÜPDpDrHcefYcGJrI tqifhtwef; 

jrifhrm;ap&ef aqmif½GufcJhygonf/

 

vGefcJhonfh tESpf(20)ausmf ½dk;rbPftay:opömapmifhodcJhNyD; rdrdwdkY 

vkyfief;wm0efrsm;wGif tm½Hkpl;pdkufESpfjr§Kyfxm;onfhtzGJUtm; tif 

tm; jznfhwif;ay;&ef EdkifiHwumESifhjynfwGif; tawGUtBuHKaumif; 

rsm; &½dSxm;onfh jrefrmEdkifiHom; bPfvkyfief;½Sifrsm;udk ½dk;rbPf 

onf atmifjrifpGm pkaqmif;EdkifcJhNyDjzpfaMumif; uRefawmfwdkYtae 

jzifh 0rf;ajrmufpGm wifjytyfygonf/ J.P Morgan, Wells 
Fargo, Citi, Credit Suisse, The Central Bank of 
Canada, TD Bank ESifh Morgan Stanley wdkYuJhodkY EdkifiHwum 

todtrSwfjyK b@ma&;tzGJUtpnf;rsm;wGif tawGUtBuHK½dSaom 

tBuD;wef;refae*sm (10)OD;wdkYonf ½dk;rbPfü 0ifa&mufvkyfudkif 

vsuf½dSygonf/ jynfwGif;aps;uGufwGif jrefrmEdkifiHawmfA[dkbPf? 
MFTB ESifh GIZ wdkYuJhodkY bPftzGJUtpnf;rsm;rS tBuD;wef;refae*sm 

(5)OD;onfvnf; ½dk;rbPfwGif 0ifa&mufvkyfudkifvsuf ½dSygonf/ 

þtawGUtBuHK½dSaom tzJGUtaejzifh uRefawmfwdkY\ vuf½dStBuD; 

wef; t&m½dSrsm;ESifhtwl ½dk;rbPfwdk;wufa&;twGuf ckdifrmaom 

tajccHtkwfjrpf wnfaqmufEdkif&ef BudK;yrf;aqmif½Gufvsuf ½dSyg 

onf/

2013 b@ma&;ESpf &nfrSef;csufrsm;ESifhtnD ½dk;rbPfonf 

bPfvufusef½Sif;wrf;tm; xdef;odrf;apmifha½Smufvsuf rdrdwdkY\ 

azmufonfrsm;tm; a&½SnfwnfwHhaom acs;aiGxkwfay;Edkif&ef 

owfrSwfxm;onfh aiGxkwfacs;jcif; pHcsdefpHñTef;rsm;jzifh aiGacs; 

Xmeudkvnf; wnfaxmifcJhygonf/ ½dk;rbPf\ aiGacs;jcif;onf jyef 

vnfay;qyfEdkifpGrf;½dSaMumif; jyoEdkifolrsm;ESifh ¤if;wdkY\pD;yGm;a&; 

vkyfief;rsm;ESifhywfoufí vdktyfonfh yGifhvif;jrifomrIay;Edkifaom 

tao;pm;ESifhtvwfpm; pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;tm; aiGxkwfacs;Edkif 

a&;tay: tm½Hkpdkufygonf/ þtajccHrlrsm;udkvufudkifjyKí ½dk;r 

bPf\ bPfcJGrsm;onf Credit Analysis Department 
(CAD) ESifh wGJzufí 2013 ckESpf? b@ma&;ESpf pwkw¬oHk;vywf 

umvtwGif; acs;aiGusyf(85)bDvD,Hudk xkwfacs;cJhygonf/ t&pf 

usay;0,fpepfXmeonf aemufqHk;ay:armf',f t&nftaoG;rD 

um;rsm;ESifh pufypönf;ud&d,mtwGuf aiGaMu;taxmuftyHhjyKEdkif 

&ef t"duxm;aqmif½Gufvsuf ½dSygonf/ 2014 ckESpf? pufwifbm 

vtxd pkpkaygif;xkwfacs;aiGyrmPonf usyf(220)bDvD,H txd 

a&muf½dScJhygonf/

½dk;rbPfonf azmufonfrsm;tm; ydkrdkaumif;rGefonfh 0efaqmifrI 

ay;Edkif&ef ¤if;\vkyfxHk;vkyfenf;pepfrsm;tm; jyefvnfa&;qGJrI 

udkvnf; aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ tqdkyg BudK;yrf;aqmif½GufrIrsm; 

onfvmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif xda&mufonfh pD;yGm;a&;tusKd;oufa&muf 

rI&½dSrnf[k ½dk;rbPfpDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu ,HkMunfxm;ygonf/

½dk;rbPfpDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf jrefrmEdkifiHü yxrwef;pm;aiGaMu; 

tzGJUtpnf;wpfcktaejzifh ½dk;rbPftm; jyefvnfzGJUpnf; xlaxmif 

Edkifa&;udk owd½dS½dS a&½SnfcsOf;uyfrIjzifh aqmif½GufoGm;rnf jzpfyg 

onf/ þodkYaqmif½GufEdkif&ef tdkifwDpepfrsm;? bPfcGJcsdwfqufrI 

uGef&uf? vlom;t&if;tESD;ESifh tajccHtaqmufttHk ponfwdkYwGif 

xda&mufaom &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIwdkY vkdtyfygonf/ cdkifrmaom tajccH 

tkwfjrpfwpf&yf wnfaqmuf&eftwGuf tqdkygvkyfief;rsm; aqmif 

½Guf&ef (3)ESpfrS (5)ESpfMum tcsdef,l&rnfjzpfNyD; ,SOfNydKifrIrsm; 

wdk;wufvsuf½dSaom ywf0ef;usiftajctaewGif tpk½S,f,m½Sif 

rsm;tm; xda&mufonfh tjrwfaiGrsm; a&½Snfjyefvnfay;oGm;Ekdif 

rnf jzpfygonf/

½dk;rbPfonf 2004 ckESpf uwnf;rSpí tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tm; 

yxrqHk;tBudrf tjrwfa0pkusyf (1.2)bDvD,Htm; cGJa0ay;&ef 

0rf;ajrmufpGm aMunmygaMumif;ESifh tqdkygtjrwfa0pkteuf usyf 

(427)oef;onf FMI \ xnfh0if&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 35.6% twGuf 

jzpfygonf/ þ aiGyrmPrSm 2013-2014 ck b@ma&;ESpfwGif 
FMI rS &½dScJhaom pkpkaygif; tjrwfa0pk\ 16.4% ½dSygonf/

½dk;rbPf\yHk&dyftm; acwfrDap&efaqmif½Gufjcif;

tav;xm;pOf;pm;NyD;aemuf ½dk;rbPfpDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf ½dk;r 

bPf trSwfwHqdyftm; jyefvnfazmfaqmifcJhygonf/ topfjyef 

vnf owfrSwfcJhaom trSwfwHqdyfonf jrefrmEdkifiH\ tifwdkuf 

tm;wkduf aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSaom bPfvkyfief;u@wGif ,SOfNydKifEdkif 

rnfh bPf\tiftm;ESifh tmrcHcsufwdkYudk tm;jznfhay;apygonf/ 

New Partnerships



20

FMI Annual Report 2013-2014 www.fmi.com.mm

onf wGJzufa½G;cs,f&mwGif txl;pdppf aqmif½Gufwwfonfjzpf&m 

jrefrmEdkifiHbPfvkyfief;u@ wdk;wufzGHUNzdK;ap&ef BudK;yrf;vsuf½dS 

onfh IFC \ wGJzufjzpf&rItay: ½dk;rbPftaejzifh *kPf,lyg 

onf/

vmrnfhESpfrsm;ü ½dk;rbPf\ rl0g'pnf;rsOf;rsm; zGHUNzdK;wdk;wuf 

vmapa&;twGuf taxmuftulay;&ef IFC onf ½dk;rbPfü 

XmaetBuHay;wpfOD; cefYtyfwm0efay;cJhygonf/ bPf\ ukrÜPD 

pDrHcefYcGJrI? &if;EDS;jr§KyfESHoifh^roifh pDrHcefYcGJjcif;? rdkbdkif;bPfvkyfief;? 

tao;pm;ESifhtvwfpm;vkyfief; aiGacs;jcif;ESifh vlYpGrf;tm;t&if; 

tjrpf zGHUNzdK;wkd;wufrIwdkYtm; tav;xm;tm½Hkpdkuf aqmif½Gufvsuf 

½dSonfh bPf\uRrf;usifynm½Sifrsm;tzGJUu ,if;yk*¾dKvftm; ulnD 

yHhydk;ay;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ IFC \ ½dk;rbPfodkY axmufyHh 

ay;rIaMumifh vmrnfh (12)vrS (18)vtwGif; xda&mufonfh yHkpH 

wpf&yfjzifh t&nftaoG;jrifhrm;aom xkwfukefrsm; xkwfvkyfoGm; 

Edkifrnf[k arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

bPfwpfckonf ¤if;\0efxrf;rsm; t&nftcsif;½dSoavmufomvQif 

aumif;Edkifrnfjzpf&m þodkYtajctae½dSap&ef ½dk;rbPfonf 

jynfyrS jyefvnfa&muf½dSvmaom jrefrmEdkifiHom;rsm;ESifh jynfwGif; 

wuúodkvfrsm;rS bGJU&½dSolwdkYtxJrS yifudk,ft&nftaoG; tjrifh 

rm;qHk;olwdkYudkqGJaqmif&ef tpOfBudK;yrf; aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ 

bPf0efxrf;rsm;ESifh bPf\pDrHcefYcGJrI pOfqufrjywf wdk;wuf 

aeap&ef tao;pm;ESifhtvwfpm;vkyfief; aiGacs;jcif;ESifh azmuf 

onfrsm;tm; 0efaqmifrIay;jcif;wdkY wdk;jrifhvmapa&;twGuf 

½dk;rbPfonf GIZ ESifh (8)vMumjrifhonfh oifMum;avhusifha&; 

tpDtpOfwpf&yftm; oabmwlvufrSwfa&;xkd;cJhygonf/ GIZ 
onf *smreftpdk;&\ EdkifiHwumzGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&; tzGJUtpnf; 

½dk;rbPf trSwfwHqdyfyg pmwef;wHqdyftopfjzpfaom wm0efod 

aombPffonf ½dk;rbPf\ tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;? azmufonfrsm;? 

jynfolrsm;? obm0ywf0ef;usifESifh EdkifiHtwGuf a&½Snfwm0ef,lrI 

½dSjcif;udk xyfrHtwnfjyKvdkufjcif; jzpfygonf/ bPf\r[mAsL[m 

ESifh vufwGJazmfwdkYu tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;twGuf wefzdk;ay;tyf&ef 

½dk;rbPftaejzifh trSwfwHqdyftwdkif; vdkufvHusifhoHk;rnf[laom 

tcsufudk tmrcHNyD; ,if;bPftrSwfwHqdyftopfudk axmufcH 

tm;ay;vsuf ½dSygonf/

tem*wftvm;tvm

a½SUodkYqufvufí ½dk;rbPfonf tajrmftjrifESifhowd½dSNyD; wm0ef 

odwwfaom jrefrmEdkifiHaiGaMu;tzGJUtpnf; wpfckuJhodkYae&m&,l 

um urÇmhtaumif;qHk; vkyfxHk;vkyfenf;rsm;udk taumiftxnfazmf 

oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ bPftaejzifh aiGaMu;cdkifrmawmifhwif;rI 

½dSaMumif; tmrcH&eftwGuf acs;aiGwdkif;twGuf a<u;NrDqyfEdkifrI 

avhvmqef;ppfjcif;udk aqmif½GufrIESifh wif;usyfaom bPfwGif;aiG 

aMu;xdef;csKyfrI rl0g'rsm; vdkufemaqmif½GufrIwdkYtygt0if tqifh 

rsm;pGmudk aqmif½Gufxm;NyD; jzpfygonf/

tqdkyg bPfwGif;aqmif½GufrIrsm;tjyif ½dk;rbPfonf rlv 

wefzdk; tar&duefa':vm (5)oef;wefzdk;½dS aiGaMu;ulnDay;rI 

twGuf EdkifiHwumb@ma&;aumfydka&;½Sif; (IFC) ESifh oabmwl 

vufrSwfa&;xkd;cJhygonf/ ,if;acs;aiGonf vmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif 

tar&duefa':vm oef;(30)txd wkd;jr§ifhoGm;rnf[k arQmfrSef;xm; 

ygonf/ IFC onf tar&duefjynfaxmifpk? 0g½Sifwef'DpDü ½Hk;pdkuf 

aom urÇmhbPftkyfpk0ifjzpfonfhtjyif urÇmhyxrwef;tqifh½dS 

zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&; b@ma&;qdkif&m tzGJUtpnf;jzpfonf/ IFC 
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jzpfNyD; urÇmwpf0ef; b@ma&;u@aqmif½GufrIrsm; wdk;jr§ifhaqmif 

½Guf&mwGif wuf<upGm yg0ifaqmif½Gufvsuf ½dSygonf/ bPf 

0efxrf;rsm;tm; xyfrHoifMum;avhusifhay;a&;ESifh vlYpGrf;tm; 

t&if;tjrpfzGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&; aqmif½Guf&ef ½dk;rbPfonf  
Standard Chartered Bank ESifhvnf; eD;uyfpGm vufwGJ 

aqmif½Gufvsuf ½dSygonf/

a½SUodkYarQmfMunfhygu tao;pm;ESifhtvwfpm; pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief; 

rsm;onf jrefrmEdkifiHwGif avmavmq,f tav;ay;cH&jcif;r½dS[k 

½dk;rbPfu ,HkMunfxm;ygonf/ þu@½dSvkyfief;rsm;wGif omref 

tm;jzifh ukefoG,frI? ukefypönf;xkwfvkyfrIESifh vufvDa&mif;csaom 

ukrÜPDrsm;taejzifh vkyfief;wdk;wufap&ef t&if;tESD;vkdtyfaeol 

rsm; jzpfMuonf/ tqdkyg pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;twGuf acs;aiG 

yrmPonf yHkrSeftm;jzifh usyfoef;(100) rS usyf(1)bDvD,H xd 

jzpfygonf/ ,if;pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;tm; aiGxkwfacs;jcif;jzifh 

½dk;rbPfonf jrefrmEkdifiHwGif atmufajcpD;yGm;a&;vkyfief; zGHUNzdK; 

wdk;wufa&;udk wdkuf½dkuftaxmuftuljyKvsuf ½dSouJYodkY a½SUvm 

rnfhESpfrsm;ü a&½SnfwnfwHhaprnfh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI trsKd;rsKd;yg0if 

aom acs;aiGwpf&yftm; xlaxmifvsuf½dSjcif;vnf; jzpfygonf/

½dk;rbPfonf jrefrmEdkifiHwpf0ef; rdkbdkif;zkef;jzifh aiGay;acsrIpepf 

aqmif½GufEkdif&ef w,fvDaemjrefrmESifh yPmrtusdK;wl yl;aygif; 

aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSaMumif;udkvnf; *kPf,l0rf;ajrmufpGm aMunm 

tyfygonf/ ¤if;rdkbdkif;aiGay;acsrIpepfonf rdkbdkif;w,fvDzkef; 

qufoG,fa&;uGef&uf vkyfudkifolrsm;tm;vHk;\ oHk;pGJolrsm;ESifh 

jrefrmEdkifiH½dS aiGaMu;qkdif&m tzGJUtpnf;rsm;tm;vHk;tygt0if 

BuD;rm;aomaps;uGuftm; ukefusp&dwfenf;aom tDvufxa&mepf 

aiGay;acsrIay;Edkifa&;udk tav;xm;rnf jzpfygonf/ w,fvDaem 

\ ½dk;rbPfESifh yl;aygif;aqmuf½Guf&ef qHk;jzwfrIonf vmrnfh 

ESpfrsm;twGif; ½dk;rbPf\taetxm;rSm jrefrmEdkifiHü yxrwef; 

bPfjzpfvmapa&;twGuf xyfrHtm;jznfhay;vsuf ½dSygonf/

½dk;rbPf\ tvm;tvmBuD;rm;rIESifh cdkifrmaom tpaumif;rI 

wdkYaMumifh FMI onf ¤if;\ ydkifqdkifrItm; 35.6% rS 51% 

odkY wdk;jrifhvmap&ef ½dk;rbPf½dS ½S,f,mwefzdk; 15.4% tm; 

0,f,loGm;rnfjzpfaMumif; tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tm; 0rf;ajrmufpGm 

today; wifjytyfygonf/ ½dk;rbPf\ tpk½S,f,mtrsm;pktm; 

ydkifqdkif&,lxm;jcif;jzifh FMI onf tem*wfumv jrefrmEdkifiH aiG 

aMu;u@wdk;wufrIrS tusdK;tjrwf&½dS&ef ,cktcg xl;jcm;onfh 

taetxm;wGif ½dSvmaeNyD jzpfygonf/

Yoma Thitsar

Yoma Thitsar Commercial Co., Ltd. onf FMI Centre 
½dS ¤if;\½Hk;cef;ü FMI Trading Centre udk aqmif½Gufvsuf 

½dSygonf/ þ Trading Centre onf tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;twGuf 

¤if;wkdY\ ½S,f,mrsm;tm; over-the-counter (OTC) jzifh 

tDvufxa&mepf a&mif;0,fa&;pepftoHk;jyKí a&mif;0,fEdkif&ef aiG 

jyefjzpfvG,faom aps;uGufwpf&yftm; aqmif½Gufay;xm;ygonf/ 

Yoma Thitsar onf FMI \ 100% ydkifqdkifaom ukrÜPDcGJ 

wpfck jzpfygonf/
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occupancy throughout the 2013-2014 fiscal year. At 
an average rental price of US $5.50 per square foot, 
FMI Syndication rented out offices to well known 
companies such as Hitachi, Yoma Bank and Korea Air. 

FMI Syndication was again able to pay a substantial 
dividend of Ks. 900 million to your company this 
year. In order to improve service to its tenants, 
the company purchased a new 500KV generator, 
enabling it to provide stable electricity. With the 
arrival of Parkson Department Store last year, FMI 
Centre has increased its stature among international 
businesses looking for quality office space in Yangon.

FMI Centre currently sits on the site of The Landmark 
Development project, which will be a flagship project 
for the SPA/FMI Group, eventually comprising 
serviced apartments, office space, a business hotel 

FMI Garden Development Ltd. 
continued to produce solid results this 
year, recording total revenues of Ks. 
8,123 million from consistent sales of 

the Fontana and Orchid Garden properties within 
FMI City. This entity was able to pay a Ks. 2,000 
million dividend this year, and FMI received its 47.5% 
share of Ks. 950 million. 

Demand for new homes in FMI City remains high, 
but the development is in its final phase. After all 
properties are sold, FMI Garden Development Ltd. 
will continue to assume responsibility for maintaining 
the high standard of living currently enjoyed in FMI 
City. 

Moving forward, this entity will also be involved 
in developing the FMI City Gates project at the 
entrance of FMI City. Pending relevant approvals, this 
project should be underway by the end of 2014. The 
company is also considering possible involvement in 
other real estate projects in the Hlaing Thayar area.

Due to the increasing demand for office 
space in downtown Yangon and the 
subsequent rise in rents, FMI Centre had 
another good year. FMI Syndication, 

the operator of FMI Centre in which your company 
holds a 90% interest, was able to maintain 97% 

97
Percent occupancy attained by

FMI Centre last year
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pace whilst also maintaining the highest safety and 
integrity standards.

Star City's close proximity to the Thilawa Special 
Economic Zone has placed it in a unique position 
among Yangon’s  real estate developments. As the 
SEZ develops, employees working at Thilawa will be 
proud to call Star City their home, and Management 
expects sales to remain strong.

A new phase in Star City's development, Galaxy 
Towers, will add 950 apartments to the community. 
Galaxy Towers comprises six elegant buildings and 
is expected to be released around the end of 2014. 
Due to the considerable pent up demand for units at 
Star City, Management expects rapid take-up of this 
new phase, which will raise the bar for high quality 
apartments in Myanmar.

Pun Hlaing Link Services Co., Ltd. 
is the entity responsible for the 
development of the golf course at 
Star City. The course construction 

is nearly complete and management expects 
nine holes to be in play by the end of 2014. After 
completion, the course will add to the attractiveness 
of living in the Star City community. As with Star City 
itself, your company owns a 30% stake in this entity.

and the renovated Myanmar Railway Company 
headquarters. This project will further cement FMI's 
stature as one of the leading real estate developers 
in Myanmar, and we’ve been able to attract world 
class partners including The Hongkong and 
Shanghai Hotels Limited, Mitsubishi Corporation, 
the International Finance Corporation, and the Asian 
Development Bank. When the project gets fully 
underway, your company’s stake in FMI Syndication 
will be exchanged for a 10% interest in the Landmark 
Project. FMI intends to subscribe for an additional 
10% share in the consortium in due course, so that our 
stake in the Landmark Development will eventually 
become 20%, subject to various conditions that are 
currently under negotiation.

The crown jewel of FMI's 
real estate portfolio, Star 
City had impressive sales 

during the 2013-2014 fiscal year. Your company 
owns 30% of Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd., the 
developer of Star City. 

The 528 units in Buildings A1 through A4 of the 
development have been completely sold, and 
construction is progressing rapidly. Building A5 
has been retained as an investment property in 
order to provide steady income for shareholders. 
Of a total of 150 units in Building A5, 48.6% have 
been successfully leased at satisfactory rental levels 
and we are witnessing strong demand for quality 
accommodation at Star City.

Zone B contains 1,043 units and sales began in 2013. 
At the end of the fiscal year, 622 units had been sold. 
As of the end of September 2014, 951 units have 
been sold, which equals 91% of all units.

Construction of Zone B is being undertaken by a 
joint venture between SPA Project Management 
and Dragages Singapore. Dragages, a member of 
the Bouygues Construction group, is one of Asia’s 
largest construction firms. It brings international-
standard construction processes to Star City, 
enabling buildings to be built at an accelerated 

1,450
Apartments sold in Star City at the 

end of the 2013-2014 fiscal year
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FMI Garden Development

FMI Garden Development Ltd. onf ,ckESpfwGifvnf; 

&v'faumif;rsm; qufvuf&½dSygonf/ FMI City twGif;½dS 

Fontana ESifh Orchid Garden tdrf&mrsm; wpfpdkufrwfrwf 

a&mif;csjcif;rS pkpkaygif;0ifaiGusyf (8ç123) oef; pHcsdefwif&½dScJhjcif; 

jzpfygonf/ þukrÜPDcGJonf ,ckESpfwGif tjrwfa0pkusyf oef; 

(2ç000) cGJa0ay;EdkifcJhNyD; FMI taejzifh ¤if;\½S,f,mydkifqdkifrI 

47.5% twGuf usyfoef; (950) &½dScJhygonf/

FMI City ½dS tdrfopfrsm;0,fvkdtm;rSm qufvufjrifhrm;qJ 

jzpfaomfvnf; tdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaqmufjcif;rSm aemufqHk;tqifh 

wGif a&muf½dSaeNyDjzpfygonf/ tqkdyg tdrf&mtm;vHk; a&mif;cs 

NyD;csdefwGif FMI Garden Development Ltd. onf FMI 
City ü vuf½dScHpm;&vsuf½dSonfh vlaerItqifhtwef;jrifhrm;rIudk 

qufvufxdef;odrf;xm;&eftwGuf qufvufwm0ef,loGm;rnf 

jzpfonf/

a½SUodkYqufvufí þukrÜPDonf FMI City t0if0ü FMI City 
Gates  pDrHudef;wnfaqmuf&mwGifvnf; yg0ifaqmif½Gufrnf 

jzpfygonf/  oufqkdif&m twnfjyKaxmufcHcsufrsm; apmifhqdkif; 

aeqJjzpf&m þpDrHudef;rSm 2014 ckESpf ukefydkif;wGif pwifEdkifrnf 

jzpfygonf/ ukrÜPDtaejzifh vdIifom,ma'o½dS tjcm;tdrf&mazmf 

xkwfa&; pDrHudef;rsm;wGif yg0ifaqmif½Guf Edkif&eftwGufvnf; 

pOf;pm;vsuf ½dSygonf/

FMI Syndication

&efukefNrKdUwGif;ü ½Hk;cef;ae&mvdktyfcsuf wdk;jrifhvmjcif;ESifh iSm;&rf; 

cEIef;xm;rsm; jrifhrm;vmrIwdkYaMumifh FMI Syndication onf 

pD;yGm;a&;tusKd;tjrwf aumif;rGefaomaemufxyfwpfESpfukd ydkifqdkif 

cJhygonf/ FMI Centre wGif vlBuD;rif;wdkY ukrÜPDu 90% 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;½dSNyD;? 2013-2014 ckESpf b@ma&;ESpfwpfckvHk; 

iSm;&rf;aexdkifrIEIef; 97% udk xdef;odrf;xm;½dSEdkifcJhygonf/ ysrf;rQ 

iSm;&rf;cEIef; pwk&ef;wpfayvQif tar&duefa':vm (5.50) jzifh 

FMI Syndication onf Hitachi, Sumitomo ESifh Korea 
Air uJhodkY emrnfBuD;vlodrsm;aom ukrÜPDrsm;tm; ½Hk;cef;rsm; 

iSm;&rf;cJhygonf/

,ckESpfwGif FMI Syndication onf vlBuD;rif;wdkY\ukrÜPDodkY 

tjrwfa0pk usyfoef;(900)udk qufvufcGJa0ay;EdkifcJhygonf/

iSm;&rf;xm;olrsm;twGuf 0efaqmifrI ydkrdkwdk;wufaumif;rGefap&ef 

FMI Syndication onf (500)auAGD "gwftm;ay;pufopf 

wpfvHk;tm;0,f,lcJhNyD; vQyfppf"gwftm;wnfNidrfpGm jzefYjzL;ay;Edkif 

cJhygonf/ vGefcJhonfhESpfwGif Parkson Department Store 
a&muf½dSvmjcif;jzifh FMI Centre onf &efukefNrdKUü t&nftaoG; 

jrifh ½Hk;cef;rsm;tm; ½SmazGaeaom EdkifiHjcm;pD;yGm;a&; vkyfief;½Sifrsm; 

tMum; ¤if;\&yfwnfcsuf*kPfowif; wdk;wufjrifhrm;apcJhyg 

onf/

vuf½dSwGif FMI Centre onf The Landmark Development 
pDrHudef;ajrae&may:wGif wnf½dSygonf/ ¤if;pDrHudef;onf 0ef 

aqmifrIygwdkufcef;rsm;? ½Hk;cef;ae&m? [dkw,fESifh rGrf;rHjyifqif 

xm;aom jrefrmhrD;&xm;½Hk;csKyfwdkY yg0ifvmrnfh SPA/FMI ukrÜPD 

tkyfpktwGuf txifu&pDrHudef;jzpfvmygrnf/ þpDrHudef;onf 

jrefrmEdkifiHwGif xdyfwef;tdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaxmifa&; ukrÜPDrsm; 

wGif wpfcktaejzifh FMI \&yfwnfcsuf *kPfowif;udk ydkrdkcdkifrm 

aprnfjzpfonf/ uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh The Hongkong and 
Shanghai Hotels Limited, Mitsubishi Corporation, 
International Finance Corporation ESifh Asian 
Development Bank tygt0if urÇmYtqifhwef;½dS vufwGJzuf 

ukrÜPDrsm;tm; qGJaqmifEdkifcJhygonf/ þpDrHudef;tjynfht0 pwif 

onfhtcg FMI \ FMI Syndication wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIudk 

Landmark Project wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfEHSrI 10% jzifh vJvS,fvdkuf 

rnfjzpfNyD; tcsdefwefonfhtcg FMI rS tpk½S,f,m 10% xyfrH 

0,f,l&ef nd§EdIif;xm;onfjzpf&m vuf½dSaqG;aEG;nd§EdIif;vsuf½dS 

onfwdkYtay:rlwnfNyD; uRefawmfwdkY\ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrSm 20% jzpf 

vmrnf jzpfonf/

Thanlyin Estate Development

FMI \ tdrf&mazmfxkwfa&;u@wGif txGwftxdyfjzpfonfh 

Mu,fpifNrdKUawmf (Star City) onf 2013-2014 b@mESpftwGif; 

txifBuD;avmufapaom a&mif;csrIrsm; jyKvkyfEdkifcJhygonf/ Star 
City tm; wnfaqmufonfh Thanlyin Estate Development 
Ltd. \ ½S,f,m 30% udk vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPDu ydkifqdkifxm; 

ygonf/

tdrf&mwnfaqmufa&;pDrHudef;\ A 1 rS A 4 txd taqmuf 

tODrsm;½dS tdyfcef;aygif;(528)cef;udk tm;vHk;a&mif;cscJhNyD; aqmuf 

vkyfa&;vkyfief;onf vQifjrefpGmwdk;wufvsuf½dSygonf/ taqmuf 

tOD A 5 ukd ½S,f,m½Sifrsm;twGuf ykHrSef0ifaiG&½dSap&ef &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHrIwpf&yftaejzifh xdef;odrf;xm;½dSygonf/ taqmuftOD A 
5 ½dS pkpkaygif;tcef; (150)teuf &mcdkifEIef;tm;jzifh 48.6% udk 

auseyfavmufzG,fjzpfaom iSm;&rf;cEIef;xm;jzifh iSm;&rf;xm;NyD; 

jzpfNyD;? uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh Mu,fpifNrdKUawmfwGif t&nftaoG;rD 

aexdkifrItwGuf 0,fvdktm;jrifhrm;rIudk rsuf0g;xifxif jrifawGU 

ae&ygonf/
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ZkefbDwGif tcef;aygif; (1ç043) cef;yg0ifNyD; 2013 ckESpfwGif 

ta&mif;pwifcJhygonf/ ,ckb@mESpfukefü tcef;aygif; (622) 

cef;tm; a&mif;cscJhNyD;jzpfonf/ 2014 ckESpf? pufwifbmvukeftxd 

tcef;(951)cef;tm; a&mif;cscJhNyD;jzpf&m tcef;tm;vHk;\ 91% 

ESifh nDrQygonf/

ZkefbDwnfaqmufjcif;udk SPA Project Management ESifh 
Dragages Singapore Pte Ltd. (zufpyfvkyfief;) rS aqmif 

½Gufvsuf½dSygonf/ Dragages onf tm½S\tBuD;qHk; aqmuf 

vkyfa&; ukrÜPDrsm;wGif wpfcktygt0ifjzpfonfh Bouygues 
Construction tkyfpk\ ukrÜPDtzGJU0ifjzpfygonf/ ¤if;ukrÜPDonf 

Star City odkY EdkifiHwumtqifh aqmufvkyfa&;pepfudk ,laqmif 

vmcJhonfjzpf&m taqmuftODrsm;udk vsifjrefonfht½dSefjzifh wnf 

aqmufEdkifapNyD; wpfcsdefwnf;rSmyif ab;uif;vHkNcHKrIESifh NyD;jynfhpHkrI? 

tqifhtwef;tjrifhqHk;½dSa&;wdkYudkvnf; xdef;odrf;aqmif½Gufvsuf 

½dSygonf/

Star City \ oDv0gtxl;pD;yGm;a&;ZkefESifh eD;uyfpGmwnf½dSrIonf 

&efukefNrdKU tdrf&majrazmfxkwf wnfaqmufrIrsm;tMum;wGif NydKif 

bufuif;aom taetxm;wpfckudk &,lydkifqdkifxm;ygonf/ oD

v0gtxl;pD;yGm;a&;ZkefzGHUNzdK;vmonfESifh oDv0gü tvkyfvkyfudkif 

Muaom 0efxrf;rsm;taejzifh Star City udk rdrdwdkY\aetdrftjzpf 

*kPf,lpGmac:vmMurnfjzpfNyD; a&mif;csrI qufvufcdkifrmaernf[k 

pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

Star City \ wnfaqmufa&;tqifhopf wpfckjzpfonfh Galaxy 
Towers onf Mu,fpifNrdKUawmf vlae&yf0ef;wGif tcef; (950) 

xyfwdk;jznfhqnf;vmrnfjzpfonf/ Galaxy Towers wGif aooyf 

vSyonfh taqmuftOD (6)ckyg0ifNyD; 2014 ckESpf ukefcefYwGif 

a&mif;csEdkif&ef arQmfrSef;xm;ygonf/ Star City ½dS tdrfcef;rsm; 

0,fvdktm;jrifhwufvmrIaMumifh þtqifhopf wnfaqmufrI 

jrefqefrnf[k pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu cefYrSef;xm;NyD; jrefrmEdkifiHwGif 

t&nftaoG;jrifhwkdufcef;rsm;\ tqihfjzpfvmaprnf jzpfygonf/

Pun Hlaing Links

Pun Hlaing Links Services Co., Ltd. onf Star City ü 
a*gufuGif;wnfaqmufa&;udk wm0ef,lxm;aom ukrÜPDjzpfonf/ 

tqdkyg a*gufuGif;wnfaqmufa&;rSm NyD;pD;vk½dSaeNyD; 2014 ckESpf 

ukefrSpí (9)usif;txd upm;Ekdifrnf[k pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu arQmfvifh 

xm;ygonf/ a*gufuGif;wnfaqmufrI NyD;pD;oGm;onfhtcg tqdkyg 

a*gufuGif;onf Star City tdrf&mwGif aexdkifa&;twGuf xyfrH 

qGJaqmifrI jzpfvmygrnf/ Star City uJhodkYyif vlBuD;rif;\ 

ukrÜPDonf þ Pun Hlaing Links Services Co., Ltd. wGif 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 30% ydkifqdkifxm;ygonf/
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Pun Hlaing Hospital (PHH) 
continues to set a high standard 
for healthcare services in 
Myanmar. As in previous years, 

the ISO certified hospital provided a range of local 
and international specialist services to deliver holistic 
healthcare to patients seeking quality care without 
having to leave Myanmar.

In anticipation of the growing healthcare needs in 
the country, PHH is undergoing a transformation in 
infrastructure, equipment, human capital and service 
delivery to offer a comprehensive range of secondary 
and selected tertiary care. 

Going forward, PHH will operate an on-duty model 
with full time resident doctors experienced in a 
wide range of specialties. The core of this service 
platform will be an American-standard Emergency 
Services Department supported by a state of the art 
imaging facility and 'hospital on wheels' ambulance. 
New technology being utilized by the hospital will 
include a fully equipped Cathlab, 1.5 Tesla MRI, 128 
slice CT scanner, Advanced Mammography and a 
Digital X-ray. All of this equipment is geared towards 
delivering high precision early diagnosis and clinical 
management.

Together with our partners the Lippo Group, PHH 
plans to expand its reach beyond Hlaing Tharyar and 
open facilities in other locations across the country in 
the coming years.

In the 2013-2014 fiscal year, PHH's gross profit 
increased 28% over the previous year driven by 
increased patients both in the outpatient and 
inpatient care settings. However, due to higher than 
planned administrative costs, the hospital is unable 
to pay a dividend this year. 

Your company currently owns a 35% stake in PHH, but 
this will be increased to 60% upon the completion of 
the joint venture with the Lippo Group.
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Pun Hlaing Hospital (PHH) onf jrefrmEdkifiHü tqifhtwef; 

jrifh usef;rma&;apmifha½Smufjcif;0efaqmifrI qufvufay;vsuf 

½dSygonf/ vGefcJhonfhESpfrsm;uenf;wl ISO todtrSwfjyKcH&aom 

aq;½Hkonf jrefrmEdkifiHrSxGufcGm&efrvdkbJ t&nftaoG;rD usef;rm 

a&;apmifha½SmufrIcH,lvdkaom vlemrsm;tm; jynfwGif;ESifhEdkifiHwum 

rS txl;ukq&m0efBuD;rsm;jzifh bufpHkaq;0g;ukorIESifh 0efaqmifrI 

ay;cJhygonf/

jrefrmEdkifiHwGif usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrIvkdtyfcsufrsm; wdk;yGm;vmrI 

udk BudKwifarQmfrSef;um PHH onf jynhfpHkaom 'kwd,tqifhESifh 

wwd,tqifh apmifha½SmufrIwdkYtm; tjynfht0ay;Edkif&ef tajccH 

taqmufttHk? ypönf;ud&d,m? vlom;t&if;tESD;ESifh 0efaqmifrI 

ay;jcif;wdkYtm; ajymif;vJa&; aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSygonf/ 

a½SUqufvufí yef;vdIifaq;½Hkonf txl;MuyfrwfukorIrsm;pGmwGif 

tawGUtBuHK½dSaom tcsdefjynfhXmaeq&m0efrsm;jzifh wm0efcsdefyHkpH 

0efaqmifrIrsdK; ay;aqmifoGm;ygrnf/ þodkYtcsdefjynfh 0efaqmifrI 

\ t"dutcsufonf acwftrDqHk; yHk&dyfazmfpufESifh vlemwif,mOf 

wdkYjzifh taxmuftulay;xm;aom tar&dueftqifhtwef;½dS 

ta&;ay:0efaqmifrI Xmewpfckjzpfygrnf/ þaq;½HkwGiftoHk; 

jyKvsuf½dSonfh acwfrDqef;opfaom enf;ynmrsm;wGif ypönf; 

ud&d,m tjynfhtpHkwyfqifxm;aom Cathlab "gwfcGJcef;? 

1.5 Tesla MRI, 128 slice CT scanner, Advanced 
Mammography ESifh Digital X-ray pufwdkY yg0ifygonf/ þ 

ypönf;ud&d,mtm;vHk;onf a&m*gtrsdK;rsdK;tm; wduspGm BudKwif 

½SmazGazmfxkwfjcif;? aq;0g;ukorIESifh oufqdkifonfh pDrHcefYcGJrI 

twGuf pDpOfxm;jcif;jzpfygonf/

uRefawmfwdkY\ tusdK;wlaqmif½Gufol Lippo Group ESifhtwl 

PHH onf vmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif vdIifom,mudkausmfvGefum vkyfief; 

csJUxGif&ef &nf½G,fxm;½dSNyD; edkifiHwpf0ef;½dS tjcm;aoma'orsm;wGif 

aq;½Hkrsm; wdk;csJUzGifhvSpfoGm;&ef pDpOfxm;ygonf/

2013-2014 b@mESpfwGif aq;½HkodkY twGif;vlem? tjyifvlemtjzpf 

vma&mufukoolOD;a& wdk;wufrsm;jym;vmrIaMumifh ,cifESpfu 

xuf tom;wiftjrwfaiG 28% ydkrdkwdk;wuf &½dScJhygonf/ 

odkY&mwGif aq;½HktkyfcsKyfa&;ukefusp&dwfonf pDpOfxm;onfxuf 

ydkrdkjrifhrm;vmjcif;aMumifh ,ckESpfwGif tjrwfa0pkcGJa0ay;Edkifjcif; 

r½dSyg/

vlBuD;rif;wdkY\ukrÜPDonf þyef;vdIifaq;½HkwGif vuf½dS 35% 

xnfh0if&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;ygonf/ odkY&mwGif Lippo Group ESifh 
tusKd;wlvkyfief; aqmif½GufNyD;csdefwGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 60% xd 

wdk;wufvmrnf jzpfygonf/
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management is confident that FMI Air will become 
one of the leading airlines in Myanmar.

This year FMI Flotilla 
completed construction of 
its first vessel, the R.V. Pun 
Aekary. This boat was used 

primarily for chartered river cruises during 2013-2104, 
as the company continued to study the feasibility of 
developing an inland water transportation network in 
Myanmar.

Depending on whether suitable jetties can be 
constructed in locations on the Yangon River, the 
Company is also considering offering a commuter 
service to residents of Star City and FMI City. This 
service would be beneficial to residents in these areas, 
as commutes have become much longer recently 
because of increased road traffic.

FMI Flotilla is working closely with the relevant 
authorities on this project and is listening to feedback 
from the public about the viability of the river 
transportation service. Management hopes to update 
shareholders on FMI Flotilla's progress next year.

During the year, FMI Air 
was in the final stages of 
its transformation from an 
air charter service to a full 

fledged airline pending the approval of our AOC 
(Air Operator’s Certificate). In preparation for its 
expansion, the Airline purchased three Bombardier 
CRJ-200 Canadian jet aircraft which will be used to 
continue and further boost service on the Airline’s 
primary Yangon - Naypyitaw route.

The Airline is also planning to expand its services 
to other Myanmar cities including popular tourist 
destinations such as Mandalay, Inle Lake (Heho) and 
Bagan (Nyaung U), as well as certain underserved 
destinations and has long term plans for international 
destinations in the region. The Airline has hired a strong 
management team of both local and international 
aviation experts to ensure the highest international 
standards of safety and customer service.

During its charter phase, FMI Air has been able to build 
both a strong brand and a loyal base of customers 
due to its well-earned reputation for reliability and 
customer service. The Airline continues to be favored 
by international diplomats, senior government 
officials, NGO representatives and business travelers, 
and has long term contracts with some of the 
leading organizations in the country. Moving forward, 
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FMI Air

,ckESpfwGif FMI Air onf avaMumif;vdkif;vkyfief; vkyfydkif 

cGifhvufrSwf (AOC) cGifhjyKrdefYapmifhqdkif;aepOf pif;vHk;iSm;av,mOf 

jzifh ysHoef;cJh&mrS tcsdefjynfhysHoef;aom avaMumif;tjzpf ajymif;vJ 

a&;vkyfief;rsm; aqmif½Gufvsuf½dS&m aemufqHk;tqifhodkY a&muf½dS 

aeNyD jzpfygonf/ xdkodkYtcsdefjynfh ysHoef;rIwdk;csJU&eftwGuf BudK 

wif jyifqif&mwGif FMI avaMumif;onf &efukef-aejynfawmf 

t"duc&D;pOftwGuf toHk;jyKrnfh Bombardier CRJ-200 *suf 

av,mOf(3)pif; 0,f,lcJhygonf/

þavaMumif;vkdif;onf rEÅav;? tif;av;uef ([J[dk;) ESifh yk*H 

anmifOD;wdkYuJhodkY vlodrsm;aom urÇmvSnfhc&D;oGm;rsm;\ c&D;pOf 

rsm;tygt0if jrefrmEdkifiHtjcm;NrdKUBuD;rsm;odkY wkd;csJUysHoef;&efudk 

vnf; pDpOfvsuf½dSygonf/ xdkYjyif vlta&mufenf;aom ae&mtcsdKU 

odkYvnf; ajy;qGJ&ef½dSNyD; a'owGif;½dS EdkifiHc&D;pOfrsm;twGufvnf; 

a&½SnfpDrHudef;rsm; csrSwfxm;ygonf/ avaMumif;vdkif;taejzifh 

jynfwGif;jynfy avaMumif;vdkif;vkyfief; txl;uRrf;usifolrsm; 

yg0ifonfh pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUtm; zGJUpnf;xm;½dSNyD; ab;tEÅ&m,f 

uif;½Sif;rIESifh c&D;onf0efaqmifrIudk tjrifhqHk; EdkifiHwumtqifh 

½dSap&ef aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSygonf/ 

av,mOfpif;vHk;iSm; ysHoef;rItqifhwGif FMI Air \ ,HkMunf 

pdwfcs&rIESifh c&D;onfrsm;tay: 0efaqmifrIaumif;jcif; *kPfowif; 

wdkYaMumifh opöm½dSaom ykHrSefpD;aeus c&D;onftajccHESifh cdkifrmaom 

emrnfwdkYtm; wnfaqmufxm;NyD; jzpfygonf/ avaMumif;vdkif; 

taejzifh oHwrefrsm;? tpdk;&t&m½dSBuD;rsm;? NGO udk,fpm;vS,f 

rsm;? pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;½Sifrsm;\ ESpfNcdKufoabmusrIudk qufvuf 

&½dSxm;NyD; jrefrmEdkifiH½dS xdyfwef;tzJGUtpnf;tcsKdUESifh a&½Snf 

oabmwlnDrIpmcsKyfrsm; csKyfqdkxm;NyD;jzpfygonf/ a½SUodkYquf 

vufí FMI Air avaMumif;vkdif;onf jrefrmEkdifiHwGif OD;aqmif 

avaMumif;vdkif;wpfck jzpfvmrnf[k pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu ,HkMunf 

xm;ygonf/

FMI Flotilla

,ckESpfwGif FMI Flotilla onf yxrqHk;oabFmjzpfonfh R.V 
yef;{u&Dtm; wnfaqmufrI NyD;pD;cJhygonf/ ukrÜPDtaejzifh jrefrm 

EdkifiH½dS a&aMumif;o,f,lydkYaqmifa&; uGef&ufwpfck wnfaqmuf 

a&; jzpfEdkifajcavhvmrIukd qufvufaqmif½GufcJhNyD; 2013-2014 

ckESpftwGif; ,if;oabFmudk t"dutm;jzifh jrpfwGif;oGm; pif;vHk;iSm; 

oabFmc&D;pOfrsm;twGuf toHk;jyKcJhygonf/

&efukefjrpfay:½dSae&mrsm;wGif oifhawmfaomqdyfcHwHwm;rsm; wnf 

aqmufEdkifjcif; ½dS^r½dStay:rlwnfum ukrÜPDonf Star City ESifh 
FMI City wdkYwGif aexdkifolrsm;tm; toGm;tjyef o,f,lydkYaqmif 

ay;a&;udkvnf; pOf;pm;vsuf½dSygonf/ vrf;rsm;ay:wGif rsm;rMum 

rDu ,mOfaMumydwfqdkYrIaMumifh  oGm;vm&mwGif ydkrdktcsdefMumjrifhvm 

&onfhtwGuf þ0efaqmifrIonf tqdkyga'orsm;wGif aexdkif 

olrsm;twGuf rsm;pGmtusKd;½dSvmrnfjzpfonf/

FMI Flotilla onf þvkyfief;ESifhywfoufí oufqdkif&mtmPmydkif 

tzGJUrsm;ESifh eD;uyfpGmaqmif½Gufvsuf½dSNyD; jrpfwGif;o,f,lydkYaqmif 

a&; tvm;tvmESifhywfoufí jynfolvlxkxHrS wkHYjyefonfhtoH 

udk tav;xm;em;axmifvsuf ½dSygonf/ vmrnfhESpftwGif; FMI 
Flotilla \ wdk;wufrIESifhpyfvsOf;í tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;odkY wifjy 

Edkifrnf[k pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/
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Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd. (MAGT) is 
FMI's main agricultural entity, which 
owns the planting rights to the Maw 
Tin Estate near Pathein. FMI has a 

30% stake in MAGT.

MAGT turned a new chapter in its development 
this year, as an agreement was signed with ED&F 
Man Holdings Ltd., a global specialist merchant of 
agricultural commodities. The agreement will see a 
total of approximately 3,700 acres of lowland Robusta 
coffee planted on the Maw Tin Estate within four years. 
This is a long-term investment for your company, and 
Management expects to see returns over a longer 
time horizon.

ED&F Man has an extensive global trading network 
and expertise, so it intends to guarantee the off-take 
of the entire coffee crop. 

In addition to FMI itself, MAGT also applied to 
become a member of the UN Global Compact this 
year. In doing so, MAGT reiterates its commitment to 
sustainable business practices, which are particularly 
important in the agriculture sector. MAGT has long-
standing health and education programs on the 
Maw Tin Estate, and is constantly looking for ways to 
improve the livelihoods of people living on the Estate.   

Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital 
Ltd. (MAGT-CC) remained dormant 
during the 2013-2014 fiscal year, as 
implementing carbon credit projects 
in Myanmar remains difficult. 

Although FMI maintained a 30% stake in MAGT-CC 
at the end of the fiscal year, Management has since 
decided to liquidate this entity in order to focus on 
other businesses. 

Agribusiness and Rural Development 
Consultants (ARDC) is FMI's 
agricultural consulting arm which 
advises multinational companies 

and NGOs on agriculture projects in Myanmar. This 
fiscal year, ARDC conducted projects for the Food and 
Agriculture Organization (FAO), Jalux and Mitsubishi.

Although ARDC has been able to attract consistent 
customers over the years, it has been unable 
to generate a sufficient profit to pay dividends. 
Accordingly, after the end of the fiscal year, the Board 
approved the divestment of this company in order to 
redirect FMI’s focus to other priorities. 
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MAGT

Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd. (MAGT) onf FMI \ pdkufysKd; 

a&;ESifhywfoufí t"duukrÜPDjzpfNyD; ykodrfNrdKUteD;½dS armfwif 

pdkufcif;wGif opfyifpdkufysKd;a&;vkyfudkifcGifh &½dSxm;ygonf/ FMI 
onf MAGT wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 30% xnfh0ifxm;ygonf/

MAGT onf urÇmhv,f,mxGufukefypönf; a&mif;0,fazmufum; 

aom ukrÜPDjzpfonfh ED&F Man Holdings Ltd. ESifh oabmwl 

pmcsKyfwpf&yftm; vufrSwfa&;xdk;cJhNyD; ,ckESpfwGif ¤if;\vkyfief; 

wdk;wufaqmif½GufrI\ u@opfwpf&yftm; zGifhvSpfEdkifcJhygonf/ 

tqdkyg oabmwlnDcsuft& (4)ESpfwmumvtwGif; armfwif 

a'owGif ajredrfhydkif;jzpfxGef;onfh Robusta aumfzD pkpkaygif; 

{u (3ç700)cefY pdkufysKd;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ þodkY pdkufysdK;jcif; 

onf vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPDtwGuf a&½Snf&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIwpf&yfjzpf 

NyD; umvydkrdkMumjrifhpGm tusdK;tjrwf jyefvnf&½dSrnf[k pDrHcefYcGJ 

a&;tzGJUu arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

ED&F Man onf us,fjyefYonfh urÇmhukefoG,fa&;uGef&ufESifh 

uRrf;usifrIwdkYudk ydkifqdkifxm;½dSjcif;aMumifh aumfzDtm;vHk;udk 0,f,l 

&eftwGuf tmrcH&ef &nfrSef;xm;ygonf/

FMI tjyif MAGT onfvnf; ,ckESpfwGif UN Global 
Compact tzGJU0ifjzpfvm&eftwGuf avQmufxm;NyD; jzpfygonf/ 

þodkYtzGJU0iftjzpf avQmufxm;jcif;jzifh MAGT onf pdkufysdK;a&; 

u@wGif ta&;ygonfh a&½SnfwnfwHhrnfh pD;yGm;a&;vkyfxHk; 

vkyfenf;wdkYudk vdkufem&ef xyfrHtwnfjyKcJhygonf/ MAGT 
onf armfwifpdkufcif;wGif usef;rma&;ESifh ynma&;qdkif&m a&½Snf 

tpDtpOfrsm;½dSNyD; pdkufcif;aeolrsm;\ pm;0wfaea&; wdk;wuf 

aumif;rGefvmap&ef enf;vrf;rsm;udk tpOfwpdkuf½SmazGMunfh½Ivsuf 

½dSygonf/

MAGT-CC

jrefrmEdkifiHwGif Carbon Credit  pDrHudef;rsm; taumiftxnf 

azmf&ef qufvufcufcJqJ jzpfaomaMumifh Myanmar Agri-
Tech Carbon Capital Ltd. (MAGT-CC) onf 2013-2014 

b@mESpftwGif; vkyfief;aqmif½GufrI r½dScJhay/ ,ckb@ma&;ESpf 

ukefxd MAGT-CC wGif FMI \ xnfh0if&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrSm 30% 

½dSaomfvnf; tjcm;pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;tm; tav;xm;aqmif½Guf 

Edkif&ef pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf xdkpOfuyif þukrÜPDtm; zsufodrf; 

&ef qHk;jzwfcJhygonf/

ARDC

Agribusiness and Rural Development Consultants 
(ARDC) onf FMI \ v,f,mpdkufysKd;a&;qdkif&m twdkifyifcH 

tzGJUjzpfNyD; jrefrmEdkifiH½dS EdkifiHwumukrÜPDrsm;ESifh tpdk;&r[kwfaom 

tzGJUtpnf;rsm; (NGOs) rsm;udk v,f,mpdkufysKd;a&; pDrHudef; 

vkyfief;rsm;ESifhywfoufí tBuHay;vsuf½dSygonf/ ,ckb@mESpf 

wGif ARDC onf FAO, Jalux ESifh Mitsubishi wdkYtwGuf pDrH 

udef;rsm; aqmif½GufcJhygonf/

ARDC onf ESpftawmfMum yHkrSefazmufonfrsm;tm; qGJaqmif 

EkdifrI ½dScJhaomfjim;vnf; FMI odkY tjrwfa0pkcGJa0ay;Ekdif&ef vHk 

avmufonfh tjrwfaiG&½dS&ef aqmif½GufEdkifjcif;r½dSacs/ odkYjzpfí 
FMI \ tjcm;OD;pm;ay;vkyfief;rsm;wGif ajymif;vJtm½HkpdkufEdkif&ef 

þukrÜPDwGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI qufvufrjyKawmha&;twGuf 'g½dkuf 

wmtzGJUu ,ckb@ma&;ESpfukefydkif;wGif oabmwlqHk;jzwfcJhyg 

onf/
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As announced last year, your 
company has decided to 
exit the two wheeled vehicle 
business due to difficult 

market conditions and low future potential. Although 
Yoma Yarzar and SPA Motorcycle did not maintain 
full operations during the year, they nevertheless 
continued to sell their existing inventories of 
assembled motorcycles and spare parts. At the end of 
the fiscal year, your company still had a 90% interest 
in Yoma Yarzar and a 100% interest in SPA Motorcycle, 
but these entities were subsequently sold in August 
2014 and will not appear as investments in the future. 
The sale of these two companies resulted in a small 
net gain of Ks. 30.3 million. 
 

As explained earlier in this report, Management has 
made the strategic decision to focus on the sectors 
that comprise the ‘four pillars’ of FMI. While this 
means further investment into these sectors, it also 
means a divestment from non-core areas - one of 
which is the automotive sector. Transforming FMI 
into a more focused company will require us to be 
disciplined in choosing our investments. Although 
we still believe that there are opportunities in the 
automotive industry, we are very conscientious of not 
spreading our resources too thin.

The automotive sector also presents a unique set of 
challenges for FMI. Many automotive investments 
require large amounts of capital to purchase 
inventories. Your company would need to allocate 
capital away from fast-growing sectors in order to make 
these inventory purchases. The increasing competition 
in the car market also requires companies to make 
large investments in human capital, advertising, and 
sales locations in order to gain market share.

With these factors in mind, we hope shareholders will 
support our decision to emphasize other sectors. In 
this section we have reported each company's results 
for the 2013-2014 fiscal year, but moving forward 
we do not expect these companies to remain in our 
portfolio.
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its vehicles in Myanmar. In addition to its Volkswagen 
venture, Myanmar Motors is also involved in servicing  
European made luxury cars, and sales of a variety of 
spare parts. 

Another of Myanmar Motors' automotive investments 
is Yoma Fleet Limited, which serves corporations in 
providing commercial vehicles for their business 
use. Although Myanmar Motors is a productive 
business, it is also capital intensive and Management 
will restructure your company’s investment in this 
company during the 2014-2015 fiscal year.

Convenience Prosperity Co., 
Ltd. is involved in the import, 
sales and distribution of New 

Holland brand tractors and farm equipment. The 
company saw solid sales this year at its main sales 
center in Hlaing Thayar, and has thus declared a Ks. 
200 million dividend, of which FMI received its pro-
rata portion of Ks. 80 million. 

In order to reach key customers, Convenience 
Prosperity has set up a network of seven sales 
centers across the country. In line with our decision to 
divest from the Automotive business, this company 
is expected to be sold to our sister company Yoma 
Strategic Holdings in the current FY 2014-15 together 
with some of our other automotive businesses. A third 
party independent valuer was engaged in this sale to 
ensure a fair acquisition price. In addition to the sale 
price, shareholder's loans will also be repaid to FMI. 
The resulting cash flow will be put to effective use in 
FMI’s other key sectors.

SPA Motors, a 100% owned subsidiary, 
has been working with Sumitomo 
Corporation on the servicing of 
Hino brand trucks in Myanmar. The 

partnership with Hino has subsequently been 
restructured, and in line with FMI’s strategy of 
divesting from the automotive sector, your company 
will sell its stake in this venture during the 2014-2015 
fiscal year. 

Seven Golden Gates opened the first 
Mitsubishi authorized service center in 
Yangon in May 2013. This was followed 
by the opening of an additional service 

center in Mandalay in December 2013. This year 
most of Seven Golden Gates' sales came from the 
sale of spare parts for Mitsubishi vehicles. As with 
other automotive entities, your company expects 
to reorganize this investment during the 2014-2015 
fiscal year.

As reported last year, your company took a 
30% interest in Myanmar Motors Pte. Ltd. 
This company is a joint venture with our 
sister company Yoma Strategic Holdings 

and is incorporated in Singapore. This company is 
involved in the sales and service of vehicles and spare 
parts, with a particular emphasis on European made 
cars.

During the year Myanmar Motors signed an agreement 
with German carmaker Volkswagen to sell and service 
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þtpD&ifcHpmtpydkif;wGif ½Sif;vif;azmfjyxm;onfhtwdkif; FMI \  

r@dKifav;&yfwGifyg0ifaom u@rsm;wGif tav;xm;&ef pDrHcefYcGJ 

a&;tzGJUonf r[mAsL[majrmufqHk;jzwfcsuftm; csrSwfcJhygonf/ 

þqHk;jzwfrIonf tqdkygu@av;&yfwGif xyfrH&if;ESD;jr§KyfESH&ef 

jzpfNyD; t"duvkyfief;e,fy,fr[kwfaomu@rsm;udk zsufodrf;&ef? 

,if;wdkYteuf wpfckjzpfaom armfawmf,mOfvkyfief;udk jzpfygonf/ 

ydkrdk&nfrSef;csufjywfom;aom ukrÜPDwpfcktjzpfodkY FMI tm; ul; 

ajymif;jcif;onf uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm; a½G;cs,f 

&mwGif pnf;urf;wusjzpfap&ef vkdtyfrnfjzpfygonf/ armfawmf 

,mOfvkyfief;wGif tcGifhtvrf;rsm; ½dSaeonfudk uRefawmfwdkY 

,HkMunfaeqJjzpfaomfjim;vnf; uRefawmfwdkY\ t&if;tjrpfwdkYudk 

jzefYMuufjcif;rjyKrdap&ef wm0efodolrsm; jzpfMuygonf/

armfawmf,mOfvkyfief;u@onf FMI twGuf wrlxl;jcm;aom 

pdefac:rIrsm;jzifh &ifqdkifBuHKawGUapvsuf½dSygonf/ armfawmf,mOf 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrItrsm;tjym;onf pufypönf;rsm;0,f,l&ef t&if;tESD; 

yrmPrsm;pGm vdktyfygonf/ FMI ukrÜPDonf pufypönf;rsm; 

0,f,lEdkif&ef rwnf&if;ESD;aiGudk vsifjrefpGm wdk;wufvsuf½dSaom 

u@rsm;rSz,fcGmí cGJa0owfrSwfay;&ef vdktyfygrnf/ ,SOfNydKifrI 

wdk;yGm;vsuf½dSaom armfawmf,mOfaps;uGufaMumifh aps;uGufydkrdk&½dS 

&ef vlom;t&if;tESD;? aMumfjimjcif;ESifh ta&mif;ae&mrsm;wGif BuD; 

rm;onfh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm;jyKvkyf&ef vdktyfvsuf½dSygonf/

þtaMumif;tcsufrsm;pGmaMumifh tjcm;u@rsm;udk ydkrdktav;xm; 

&ef uRefawmfwdkY\qHk;jzwfrIudk tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;taejzifh axmuf 

cHvdrfhrnf[k arQmfvifhygonf/ þu@ESifhyufoufí 2013-

2014 b@ma&;ESpftwGuf ukrÜPDwpfckcsif;pD\ tusdK;&v'fwdkYudk 

tpD&ifcHcJhNyD; jzpfygonf/ odkY&mwGif a½SUudkqufvufí uRefawmf 

wdkY\ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIwGif þukrÜPDrsm;tm; qufvufxm;½dS&ef 

rarQmfvifhawmhay/

Yoma Yazar & SPA Motorcycle

vGefcJhaomESpfu aMunmxm;cJhonfhtwdkif; FMI ukrÜPDonf 

cufcJaom aps;uGuftajctaersm;ESifh tem*wftvm;tvm enf; 

yg;rIwdkYaMumifh ESpfbD;wyf,mOfvkyfief;tm;&yfqdkif;&ef qHk;jzwfcJhyg 

onf/ vGefcJhonfhESpftwGif; Yoma Yazar ESifh SPA Motorcycle 
wkdYonf ¤if;wdkY\vkyfief;rsm;tm; tjynfht0aqmif½Gufjcif; r½dS 

aomfvnf; ¤if;wdkY vuf½dSwyfqifxm;aom armfawmfqkdifu,fESifh 

tydkypönf;rsm;tm; qufvufa&mif;cscJhygonf/ ,ckb@mESpf 

ukefqHk;csdefü vlBuD;rif;wdkY\ukrÜPDtaejzifh ½dk;r&mZmü 90% ESifh 
SPA Motorcycle ü 100% &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;qJ jzpfygonf/ 

odkY&mwGif þukrÜPDrsm;tm; aemufydkif;wGif 2014 ckESpf? Mo*kwf 

vü a&mif;cscJhNyD;jzpfí tem*wfumv &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm;tjzpf 

azmfjyyg½dSawmhrnf r[kwfay/ tqdkyg ukrÜPDESpfcka&mif;csjcif;rS 

tom;wiftjrwfaiG usyf (30.3)oef; &½dScJhygonf/

SPA Motors

FMI rS 100% ydkifqdkifonfh ukrÜPDcGJwpfckjzpfonfh SPA 
Motors onf jrefrmEdkifiHü [D;Edk;trSwfwHqdyf ukefwif,mOfrsm; 

twGuf 0efaqmifrIay;jcif;udk Sumitomo Corporation ESifh 
yl;aygif;vkyfudkifvsuf ½dSygonf/ aemufydkif;wGif [D;Edk;ukrÜPDESifh 

pD;yGm;zuftjzpf jyefvnfzGJUpnf;cJhygonf/ FMI \ armfawmf,mOf 

vkyfief;u@rS zsufodrf;rnfh r[mAsL[mt& vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPD 

onf 2014-2015 b@ma&;ESpfumvtwGif; þtusdK;wl yl;aygif; 

vkyfief;wGif ¤if;\&if;ESD;xnfh0ifxm;rIudk a&mif;csoGm;rnf jzpfyg 

onf/

Seven Golden Gates

Seven Golden Gates onf Mitsubishi \ vkyfukdifcGifh& 

yxrqHk;qm;Apfpifwmudk 2013 ckESpf? arvwGif &efukefNrdKUü 

zGifhvSpfcJhygonf/ xdkYaemuf 2013 ckESpf? 'DZifbmvwGif rEÅav; 

NrdKUü aemufxyfwpfck zGifhvSpfcJhygonf/ ,ckESpf Seven Golden 
Gates \ a&mif;csrItrsm;pkrSm rpfqlbD½DS armfawmf,mOfrsm; 

twGuf tydkypönf;a&mif;csjcif;rS &½dSygonf/ tjcm;aom armfawmf 

,mOfvkyfief; ukrÜPDrsm;enf;wl 2014-2015 b@a&;ESpftwGif; 

ukrÜPD&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrItm; FMI u jyefvnfzGJUpnf;&ef arQmfvifhxm; 

ygonf/
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Myanmar Motors

vGefcJhonfhESpfu tpD&ifcHpmwifjycJhonfhtwdkif; vlBuD;rif;wdkY 

ukrÜPDonf Myanmar Motors Pte Ltd. ü 30% &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHrI &,lydkifqdkifxm;ygonf/ Myanmar Motors onf 

uRefawmfwdkY\ nDaemifukrÜPDjzpfonfh puFmylü w&m;0ifrSwfykH 

wif zGifhvSpfxm;aom Yoma Strategic Holdings ESifh zufpyf 

vkyfudkifaeonfh ukrÜPDjzpfygonf/ þukrÜPDonf armfawmf 

,mOfESifh tydkypönf;rsm;? txl;ojzifh Oa&myEdkifiHxkwfum;rsm; 

a&mif;csjcif;ESifh 0efaqmifrIwdkYtm; vkyfudkifvsuf½dSygonf/

NyD;cJhonfhb@mESpftwGif; jrefrmEdkifiHwGif Volkswagen um;rsm; 

a&mif;cs&efESifh 0efaqmifrIay;Edkif&ef Myanmar Motors onf 

*smrefum;ukrÜPDjzpfonfh Volkswagen ESifh oabmwlpmcsKyf 

wpf&yf vufrSwfa&;xkd;cJhygonf/ ¤if; Volkswagen ESifh zufpyf 

vkyfief;tjyif Myanmar Motors onf Oa&myxkwf ZdrfcHum; 

rsm;tm; 0efaqmifrIay;jcif;ESifh tydkypönf;trsdK;rsdK; a&mif;csay;jcif; 

wdkY aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSygonf/

Myanmar Motors \ aemufxyf armfawmf,mOfvkyfief; &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHrIwpfckrSm Yoma Fleet Limited jzpfNyD;? ukrÜPDrsm;odkY 

pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;wGif toHk;jyK&ef vkyfief;oHk;armfawmf,mOfrsm; 

iSm;&rf;ay;vsuf ½dSygonf/ Myanmar Motors onf tusdK; 

tjrwf½dSaom vkyfief;jzpfaomfvnf; &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm;jym;í pDrH 

cefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf 2014-2015 ckESpf b@ma&;ESpfumvtwGif; 

þukrÜPDwGif FMI \ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrItm; jyefvnfjyifqifoGm; 

rnf jzpfygonf/

Convenience Prosperity

Convenience Prosperity Co., Ltd. onf New Holland 
wHqdyf v,fxGefpufrsm;ESifh v,f,moHk;ypönf;ud&d,mrsm;tm; 

wifoGif;a&mif;cs jzefYjzL;vsuf½dSonf/ þukrÜPDonf ,ckESpfwGif 

vdIifom,m½dS ¤if;\yifrta&mif;Xmeü a&mif;tm;aumif;cJhonfudk 

BuHKawGUcJh&m tjrwfa0pkusyfoef; (200) aMunmcJhNyD; jzpfygonf/ 

¤if;tjrwfa0pkrS FMI onf ¤if;\ tcsdK;ustjrwfa0pk usyfoef; 

(80) vufcH&½dScJhygonf/

t"duazmufonfrsm; vufvSrf;rDEdkif&ef Convenience 
Prosperity onf wpfEdkifiHvHk;ta&mif;Xme(7)ck csdwfqufxm; 

aom uGef&ufwpfck xlaxmifxm;NyD;jzpfonf/ armfawmf,mOf 

pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rSxGuf&ef uRefawmfwdkY qHk;jzwfcsufESifhtnD 

tjcm;aom armfawmf,mOfpD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;tcsdKUESifhtwl þukrÜPD 

udk vuf½dS 2014-2015 b@ma&;ESpfwGif Yoma Strategic 
Holdings odkY a&mif;csoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ þodkY a&mif;cs&m 

wGif oifhavsmfaom wefzdk;&½dSEdkifap&ef vGwfvyfonfh wwd, 

ygwD &mjywfwpfOD;tm; iSm;&rf;cJhygonf/ xdkodkY a&mif;csrIwefzdk; 

tjyif tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;\ acs;aiGrsm;udkvnf; FMI odkY jyefvnf 

ay;oGif;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/  þodkY&½dSvmaom aiGrsm;udk FMI 
\ tjcm;t"duu@rsm;wGif xda&mufpGmtoHk;jyKEdkif&ef xnhfoGif; 

oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/
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It will also broker long term leases with well known 
international clothing and cosmetics brands to 
ensure Myanmar customers get quality international 
products here in Myanmar. Parkson currently operates 
department stores in its home market of Malaysia as 
well as in other countries such as China, Vietnam, 
Indonesia, and Sri Lanka. It currently has 141 stores 
across 66 cities.

In 2013 your company took a 30% stake in 
Chindwin Holdings Pte Ltd, which operates 
Balloons Over Bagan, the largest and most 
successful commercial balloon operator in 

Asia. Balloons Over Bagan takes visitors soaring over 
the ancient temples of Bagan, and is consistently 
ranked as one of the top three balloon flights in the 
world. 

The company currently operates ten balloons during 
the dry season from October to March, with more 
balloons expected to come online during the next 
two years. The company reported strong earnings 
during the 2013-2014 fiscal year, and Management 
expects strong performance from this business in the 
future.

FMI entered into a joint 
venture agreement with 

the Malaysian retailer Parkson and Yoma Strategic 
Holdings in 2013. FMI's stake in the venture is 10%.

The first Parkson store in Myanmar opened this fiscal 
year in FMI Centre, and has seen a strong response 
from customers looking for an international standard 
retail experience. Looking forward, Parkson will 
seek to expand its footprint in Myanmar, potentially 
moving to other locations in Yangon as well as cities 
throughout the nation.
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During the 2013-2014 
fiscal year Shine Laundry 
maintained 14 branches, of 

which seven were company-owned and seven were 
franchises. After the close of the fiscal year in May 
2014, Shine closed its Naypyitaw branch due to rising 
rental costs, but opened a new branch at Ocean 
Super Center in Shwe Gone Daing.

Shine Laundry had a profitable year in 2013-2014, 
with revenues rising over 40% at company-owned 
outlets. However, these revenues were offset by 
higher overheads which resulted in the company 
making only a marginal profit. Shine has decided not 
to pay a dividend this year as it anticipates higher 
costs next year.

Although Shine has been in our portfolio for many 
years, it has not delivered the financial performance 
Management had anticipated. Thus, as part of a 
broader restructuring effort, your Board decided to 
sell FMI’s stake in Shine Laundry in August 2014. The 
sale generated a profit of Ks. 362 million.

 
FMI owns 20% of SPA Elevators Ltd., 
which installs and services elevators and 
escalators. Although SPA Elevators has 
benefited from increased construction 

activity in Yangon, Management does not expect 
significant revenues from this entity in the short 
term. After careful consideration, Management has 
recommended a divestment of SPA Elevators in order 
to focus FMI’s resources on other sectors.
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Chindwin Holdings

2013 ckESpfwGif vlBuD;rif;wdkYukrÜPDonf Chindwin Holdings 
Pte Ltd. wGif 30% &if;ESD;xnfh0ifxm;NyD; 4if;ukrÜPDonf tm½S 

a'owGif tBuD;qHk;ESifhtatmifjrifqHk;aom pD;yGm;a&;t&rkd;ysHabm 

vHk;vkyfief;udk aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSonfh Balloons Over Bagan 
vkyfief;udk vkyfudkifygonf/ Balloons Over Bagan onf {nfh 

onfrsm;tm; yk*Ha½S;a[mif;apwDykxdk;tay: 0JysHjyorIudk 0efaqmif 

rI ay;vsuf½dS&m urÇmhxdyfwef;rkd;ysHabmvHk; ysHoef;jcif;vkyfief;(3)

ckwGif wpfcktjzpf tNrJtqifhowfrSwfjcif;cH&ygonf/

avmavmq,fü ukrÜPDonf atmufwdkbmvrS rwfvtxd 

ajcmufaoGU&moDumvtwGif; rdk;ysHabmvHk;(10)vHk;jzifh 0efaqmifrI 

ay;vsuf½dSNyD; vmrnfh(2)ESpfwmumvtwGif; rdk;ysHabmvHk; ta& 

twGuf ydkrdkrsm;jym;vmrnf[k arQmfvifhxm;½dSygonf/ 2013-

2014 b@ma&;ESpfumvtwGif; ukrÜPDtaejzifh 0ifaiGaumif;

rGefcJhaMumif;wifjycJhNyD; tem*wfumvwGif þvkyfief;taejzifh 

ydkrdkpGrf;aqmifEdkifrnf[k pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu arQmfvifhxm;ygonf/

Parkson

FMI onf rav;½Sm;vufvDta&mif;ukrÜPD Parkson, Yoma 
Strategic Holdings wdkYESifh 2013 ckESpfwGif tusKd;wlyl;aygif; 

vkyfudkif&ef oabmwlpmcsKyftm; vufrSwfa&;xdk;cJhygonf/ þ 

tusKd;wlyl;aygif;vkyfief;ü FMI \&if;ESD;yg0ifrIrSm 10%  ½dSygonf/

jrefrmEdkifiHwGif yxrqHk; Parkson ukefwdkufudk FMI Centre ü 
,ckb@ma&;ESpfwGifzGifhvSpfcJh&m EkdifiHwumtqifhtwef;½dS vufvD 

ta&mif;t0,ftawGUtBuHKudk cHpm;vdkaom azmufonfrsm;xHrS 

aumif;rGefaom wkHYjyefrI &½dScJhygonf/ Parkson onf jrefrm 

EdkifiHwGif 4if;\vufvDa&mif;csrIudkwkd;csJU&ef BudK;yrf;oGm;rnf jzpf 

NyD; &efukefNrdKU½dS tjcm;aomae&mrsm;ESifh EdkifiHwpf0ef; tjcm;NrdKU 

BuD;rsm;wGifvnf; qufvufwdk;csJUzGifhvSpfoGm;&ef tvm;tvm½dS 

ygonf/

ukrÜPDonf jrefrmazmufonfrsm;taejzifh t&nftaoG;rD EdkifiH 

wum xkwfukefypönf;rsm;tm; jynfwGif;ü0,f,lEdkifap&ef emrnf 

ausmf EdkifiHwumt0wftxnfESifh tvSukefypönf;trSwfwHqdyfrsm; 

ESifh a&½SnfiSm;&rf;pmcsKyfrsm; csKyfqdkoGm;Edkifa&;twGufvnf; aqmif 

½GufoGm;ygonf/ vuf½dSwGif Parkson onf 4if;\ rav;½Sm; 

tdrf½Sifaps;uGufwGif ukefwdkufrsm;zGifhvSpfxm;ouJhodkY w½kwfEdkifiH? 

AD,uferfEdkifiH? tif'dkeD;½Sm;EkdifiHESifh oD&dvuFmEkdifiH wdkYuJYodkY tjcm; 

EkdifiHrsm;wGifvnf; ukefwdkufrsm; zGifhvSpfxm;ygonf/ avmavm 

q,fü NrdKUBuD;(66)NrdKUwGif ukefwdkuf(141)ck zGifhvSpfxm;ygonf/

Shine Laundry

2013-2014 b@mESpftwGif; Shine Laundry onf qdkifcGJ(14)

ckjzifh vkyfief;aqmif½Gufvsuf½dS&m 4if;wdkYteuf(7)ckrSm ukrÜPDydkif 

jzpfNyD; usef(7)ckrSm vkyfudkifaqmif½GufcGifhay;xm;aom qdkifrsm; 

jzpfonf/ b@mESpfpm&if;ydwfodrf;NyD;aemuf 2014 ckESpf? arvwGif 

iSm;&rf;cp&dwf jrifhrm;vmrIaMumifh aejynfawmf½dS 4if;\qdkifcGJtm; 

ydwfodrf;cJhygonf/ odkY&mwGif a½T*Hkwdkif½dS Ocean Super Center 
ü qdkifcGJopfwpfcktm; zGifhvSpfcJhygonf/
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ukrÜPDydkifqkdifcGJrsm;wGif 0ifaiG 40% ausmf wdk;wufvmcJhNyD; 

2013-2014 ckESpfwGif Shine Laundry onf tjrwftpGef; 

&½dScJhygonf/ odkY&mwGif tqdkyg0ifaiGrsm;udk ydkrdkjrifhrm;onfh 

taxGaxGtoHk;p&dwfrsm;u vTrf;rdk;cJhonfhtwGuf ukrÜPDonf 

tjrwfaiGtenf;i,fom &½dScJhygonf/ vmrnfhESpfwGif vkyfief; 

vnfywfrIp&dwf ydkrdkjrifhrm;vmrnfudk arQmfvifhxm;rIaMumifh ,ck 

ESpfwGif tjrwfa0pkray;&ef qHk;jzwfcJhygonf/

Shine Laundry onf ESpfaygif;tawmfMum uRefawmfwdkYukrÜPDwGif 

yg0ifcJhaomfvnf; pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUu arQmfvifhxm;½dSonfh aiGaMu; 

ydkif;qdkif&m pGrf;aqmifrIudk azmfaqmifay;Edkifjcif;r½dScJhyg/ xdkYaMumifh 

jyefvnfjyifqifa&;BudK;yrf;rI\ tydkif;wpf&yftaejzifh 'g½dkufwm 

tzGJUonf 2014 ckESpf? Mo*kwfvwGif Shine Laundry wGif½dSaom 
FMI \ &if;ESD;xnfh0ifrIudk a&mif;cscJhygonf/ tqdkyga&mif;csrIrS 

tjrwfaiGusyf (362) oef; &½dScJhygonf/

SPA Elevators

FMI onf SPA Elevators Ltd. \ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 20% tm; 

ydkifqkdifxm;NyD; 4if;ukrÜPDonf "gwfavSum;ESifh pufavSum;rsm; 

wyfqifjcif;ESifh xdef;odrf;jyKjyifjcif;rsm; aqmif½Gufvsuf½dSygonf/ 

&efukefNrdKUwGif wnfaqmufa&;pDrHudef;rsm;pGm wdk;jrifhvmrIaMumifh 

tusKd;tjrwf &½dScJhaomfvnf; pDrHcefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf tcsdefwdkumv 

twGif; þukrÜPDrS 0ifaiGodompGm&½dS&ef arQmfvifhrxm;ay/ pDrH 

cefYcGJa&;tzGJUonf taotcsmpOf;pm;NyD;aemuf tjcm;u@rsm;wGif 
FMI \ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIudk tm½HkpdkufEdkif&ef SPA Elevators tm; 

zsufodrf;&ef tBuHKjyKaxmufcHcJhygonf/
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We will provide customer satisfaction through 
the delivery of our SPA Star Quality Service that is 
consistent, fair and sincere. We shall never forget 
that the customer is the reason we exist and that only 
with service that comes from the heart can we expect 
more customers tomorrow.

People will always be a vital resource in our organization. 
Our employees will always be treated fairly and with 
respect. We consider training and human resource 
development as part of our Company's goals and we 
shall try to develop staff to their highest potential to 
help them develop themselves to be more effective, 
productive and professional within the Company.

We care for our environment and for the community 
we work in. Due consideration will always be given 
to safeguarding our environment, saving our natural 
resources and providing benefits and assistance to 
the community in which we work.

The motivation of our work will be focused on 
maximizing the returns for our shareholders. We value 
the trust that our shareholders have placed in us and 
we shall return their confidence with profits, earned 
with integrity, customer satisfaction and intelligent 
business skills.

Our Customers Our Shareholders

Our Community Our Employees

Mission Statement

“ We are an energetic group of professionals totally committed to constantly improving the 

quality of our business performance through the practice of our Seven Focus. We will continue 

to pursue and achieve our company's goals through a shared vision that will benefit all. ”
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Our Core Values

“ Delivering excellence through people working in teams, guided by our Seven Focus, to 

build long term shareholder and customer relationships that generate sustainable profits, 

creating and delivering solutions with integrity and professionalism. ”

»» Customer Focus 

»» Quality Focus 

»» Learning Focus 

»» Teamwork Focus 

»» Loyalty Focus 

»» Innovative Focus 

»» Accountability Focus
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FMI was one of the earliest public companies formed following the adoption of the market economy and the 
promulgation of the Myanmar Investment Laws in the early 90s. Established in 1992, it became an instant 
success with local investors hungry for professional investment management and sound diversity. The Company's 
Initial Public Offering was fully subscribed and subsequent rights issues and new issues have also always been 
successful.

Today, FMI is the SPA Group's local flagship investment company, and has been widely recognized as one of 
the foremost public companies in Myanmar with an outstanding track record of steady profits and impressive 
dividends over the past 22 years.

FMI's strength lies not only in its strategic diversification of investments, but also in its professional management, 
stringent corporate governance and transparency. Board members strictly adhere to corporate rules and act 
independently to ensure proper conduct and the development of FMI businesses.

Company Information, Registration and Commencing of Business
First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd. was founded with reference to Ministry of Trade, Company Registration 
Office, Registration No. 159/92-93 dated July 3, 1992 and the Commencing of Business was on November 1, 
1992.

Board of Directors (as of 31st March 2014)
U Theim Wai @ Mr. Serge Pun 		  Executive Chairman
U Myat Thin Aung 			   Non-Executive Vice-Chairman
U Than Aung 				    Non-Executive Director
Prof. Yi Yi Myint				   Non-Executive Director 
U Tin Maung Win			   Non-Executive Director 
U Linn Myaing				    Executive Director/ Chief Operating Officer
U Tun Tun 				    Executive Director/ Chief Financial Officer
U Tun Myat				    Non-Executive Director (Appointed on December 3rd 2013)
Prof. Dr. Aung Tun Thet			  Non-Executive Director (Appointed on December 3rd 2013)

Advisory Board
U Maung Maung Soe Tint 		  Chair Advisor
U Win Thin 				    Advisor
U Hla Kyi 				    Advisor
Mr. Martin Pun  				   Advisor

Managing Agent
Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.

Auditor
U Hla Tun & Associates Limited

Corporate Address 
FMI Centre, 10th Floor, 380, Bogyoke Aung San Road, Pabedan Township, Yangon, Myanmar
Tel: 	 +95-1-240 363, 240 373
Fax:	 +95-1-246 882, 246 883
E-Mail:	 fmi@spa-mm.com
Web :	 fmi.com.mm

Corporate Profile
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Theim Wai @ Serge Pun is the founder and Chairman of the Serge Pun & Associates 
(SPA) Group. He has over 30 years of international business and investment 
experience in Hong Kong, China, Taiwan, Malaysia, Thailand, Singapore, Western 
Europe, North America and Myanmar.

OD;odrf;a0 onf Serge Pun & Associates (SPA) tkyfpktm; wnfaxmifonfh Ouú| jzpfonf/ 

olonf a[mifaumif? w½kwf? xdkif0rf? rav;½Sm;? xdkif;? puFmyl? Oa&myajrmufydkif;? ajrmuftar&du 

ESifh jrefrmEdkifiHwdkYwGif ESpfaygif;(30)ausmfMum EdkifiHwum pD;yGm;a&;ESifh&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIjyKonfh vkyfief; 

tawGUtBuHKrsm;½SdcJhonf/

Theim Wai @ Serge Pun
Executive Chairman and

Managing Agent

Myat Thin Aung is the Chairman of AA group of companies. He also serves as the 
President of Ye-Me-Thin Association, member of Central Executive Committee of 
Union of Myanmar Federation of Chamber of Commerce & Industry and Myanmar 
Industries Association and President of Hlaing Thayar Industrial City Management 
Committee.

OD;jrwfoif;atmif onf AA ukrÜPDrsm;tkyfpk\ Ouú| jzpfonf/ olonf &rnf;oif;toif;wGif 

em,utjzpf vnf;aumif;? jynfaxmifpkjrefrmEdkifiH ukefonfrsm;ESifhpufrIvufrIvkyfief;½Sifrsm; 

toif;ESifh jrefrmEdkifiHpufrIzGHUNzdK;a&;toif;\ A[dktvkyftrIaqmifaumfrwD0iftjzpf vnf;aumif;? 

vIdifom,mpufrIZkef pDrHcefYcGJa&;aumfrwD\ Ouú| tjzpfvnf;aumif; aqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdonf/Myat Thin Aung
Non-Executive Vice-Chairman

Than Aung is the Managing Director of Yar-Pye Co., Ltd. and other family owned 
companies. He has been a Non-Executive Director of FMI since 1992.

OD;oef;atmif onf &mjynfhukrÜPDESifh tjcm;rdom;pk ukrÜPDrsm;\ tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwm jzpfonf/ 

olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwmtjzpf 1992 ckESpfrS pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Than Aung
Non-Executive Director
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Professor Yi Yi Myint is a retired professor of economics with a long tenure at 
the Institute of Economics, Yangon. She is highly respected for her contribution 
towards the introduction of business education and advocating a market-oriented 
economy in Myanmar. She was awarded the Good Public Service Medal in 1990 
and was a delegate to the National Convention. She is the promoter and advisor 
of the Myanmar Women Entrepreneurs Association and Vice-President of the 
Management Committee of U Hla Tun (Hospice) Cancer Foundation. She was 
appointed Non-Executive Director of FMI in 2009.

ygarmu©a':&D&Djrifh onf &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvfwGif ESpfaygif;rsm;pGm wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhjyD;aemuf 

ygarmu©tjzpfrS tjidrf;pm;,lcJhygonf/ jrefrmEdkifiHwGif pD;yGm;a&;qdkif&mynm&yfrsm;udk pwifrdwf 

qufay;cJhjyD;? aps;uGufpD;yGm;a&;pepf jzpfxGef;wdk;wufa&;twGuf tm;xkwfBudK;yrf;cJhrIrsm;aMumifh 

av;pm;todtrSwfjyKcH&olwpfOD;vnf; jzpfygonf/ jynfolU0efxrf;aumif;wHqdyfudk 1990 ckESpfwGif 

csD;jr§ifhjcif;cHcJh&NyD; trsdK;om;nDvmcH udk,fpm;vS,fwpfOD;vnf; jzpfygonf/ olronf jrefrmtrsdK; 

orD;pD;yGm;a&;pGrf;aqmif½Sifrsm;toif;\ wnfaxmifolESifh tBuHay;yk*¾dKvftjzpf aqmif½Gufvsuf 

½Sdonfhtjyif? OD;vSxGef; arwåm&dyfrGef(uifqm)azmifa';½Sif; pDrHcefYcGJrIaumfrwD\ 'kwd,Ouú|tjzpf 

wm0ef,l aqmif½Gufaeygonf/ olronf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwmtzGJU0iftjzpf 2009 ckESpfrS 

pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Yi Yi Myint
Non-Executive Director

Tin Maung Win is a qualified electronic engineer and has devoted his career 
to education and teaching. He established his first private school, International 
Language and Business Centre (ILBC) in 1995, followed by Yangon International 
School (YIS). He has also carried out research and development of renewable 
energy and electric vehicles since 1997. He was appointed Non-Executive Director 
of FMI in 2009.

OD;wifarmif0if; onf xl;cRefxufjrufaom tDvufxa&mepf tif*sifeD,mwpfOD;jzpfNyD; ynma&;ESifh 

oifMum;a&;qdkif&m vkyfief;&yfrsm;ü pdwfa&mudk,fyg jr§KyfESHvkyfudkifcJhygonf/ 1995 ckESpfwGif ol\ 

yxrqHk;yk*¾vduausmif;jzpfonfh International Language and Business Centre (ILBC) 
udk pwifwnfaxmifcJhjyD;aemuf Yangon International School (YIS) udk qufvufwnfaxmif 

cJhygonf/ jyefvnfjznfhNrJpGrf;tifESifh vQyfppfpGrf;tm;oHk; armfawmf,mOfrsm;qdkif&m okawoeESifh 

zGHUjzdK;a&;vkyfief;rsm;udkvnf; 1997 ckESpfuyif pwifaqmif½GufcJhygonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 

'g½dkufwmtzGJU0iftjzpf 2009 ckESpfrS pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Tin Maung Win
Non-Executive Director

Tun Tun is an Associate of Chartered Secretaries. He joined SPA/FMI Group in 
December 1998 and is currently Executive Director of FMI and Chief Financial 
Officer of the Group. 

OD;xGef;xGef; onf NAdwdefEdkifiH Chartered Secretaries toif;\ toif;0ifjzpfonf/ olonf 

SPA/FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkodkY 1998 ckESpf? 'DZifbmvwGif 0ifa&mufcJhonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif FMI 
ukrÜPD \ tvkyftrIaqmif'g½dkufwmESifh ukrÜPDtkyfpk\ Chief Financial Officer jzpfygonf/

Tun Tun
Executive Director
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Linn Myaing is a retired Director General from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. Prior 
to this assignment, he also served as Myanmar Ambassador to several Western 
countries including France and the United States. He joined FMI in 2006 as Advisor 
to the Board and currently heads the Group Government Relations Department 
as well as a few entities in the Group. He is also an Executive Director and Chief 
Operating Officer of FMI.

OD;vif;NrdKif onf EdkifiHjcm;a&;0efBuD;Xme\ tNidrf;pm;ñTefMum;a&;rSL;csKyfwpfOD; jzpfonf/ ,if; 

rwdkifrD olonf jyifopfEdkifiHESifh tar&duefjynfaxmifpktygt0if taemufEdkifiHtcsKdU\ jrefrm 

oHtrwfBuD;tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ olonf 2006 ckESpfwGif SPA ukrÜPDodkY tBuHay; 

yk*¾dKvftjzpf pwif0ifa&mufcJhNyD;? vuf½SdwGifolonf ukrÜPDtkyfpk\ tpdk;&qufqHa&;XmeESifh ukrÜPD 

tkyfpk vufatmufcHukrÜPDtcsKdUudk OD;aqmifvsuf½Sdygonf/ xdkYtjyif olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ tvkyf 

trIaqmif'g½dkufwm^ vkyfief;qkdif&mtrIaqmift&m½SdcsKyfvnf; jzpfygonf/

Linn Myaing
Executive Director

 
Tun Myat was a United Nations Security Coordinator until his retirement in 
2004. Prior to this assignment, he also served as United Nations Humanitarian 
Coordinator for Iraq for two years and held senior positions at the World Food 
Program (WFP) in Rome, Italy where he served for 22 years. Although officially 
retired, he continues to serve as a WFP envoy to Asian and African countries. 

Before joining the United Nations, Tun Myat was the Head of the Legal and 
Insurance Departments at Myanmar Five Star Line, where he served for 15 years. 
He has also been a Legal Adviser to the Ministry of Transport and Communications 
and a lecturer in the Law Department at the University of Yangon.

Tun Myat holds B.Com and B.L degrees from the University of Rangoon. He 
also holds an ACII from Chartered Insurance Institute, London and an LLM from 
University of London, King’s College. He was appointed Non-Executive Director 
of FMI on December 3rd, 2013.

OD;xGef;jrwf onf 2004 ckESpf tNidrf;pm;,lcsdeftxd ukvor*¾vHkNcHKa&;qdkif&mñdSEdIif;a&;rSL; (United 
Nations Security Coordinator) wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhol jzpfonf/ ,if;rwdkifrDolonf tD&wf 

EdkifiHtwGuf ukvor*¾\ vlom;csif;pmemaxmufxm;rIqdkif&m ñdSEdIif;a&;rSL;tjzpf (2)ESpfMum wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? tDwvDEdkifiH? a&mrNrdKUwGif tajcpdkufaom ukvor*¾urÇmhpm;eyf&du©mtpDtpOf 

(World Food Program - WFP) \ ta&;ygonfh tBuD;wef;&mxl;rsm;wGif (22)ESpfMum wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ ukvor*¾rS w&m;0iftNidrf;pm;,lcJhNyD;jzpfaomfvnf; tm½SESifhtmz&duEdkifiH 

rsm;qdkif&m WFP \ oHtrwftjzpf qufvufwm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½dSygonf/

	

ukvor*¾odkY 0ifa&mufwm0efrxrf;aqmifrD OD;xGef;jrwf onf jrefrmhMu,fig;yGifhoabFmvdkif;wGif 

Oya'ESifhtmrcHXmersm;\ XmerSL;wm0efudk (15)ESpfMum wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ olonf ydkY 

aqmifqufoG,fa&;0efBuD;Xme\ Oya'a&;&mtBuHay;yk*¾dKvfESifh &efukefwuúodkvf Oya'ynmXme 

wGif uxdutjzpfvnf; wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/

	

OD;xGef;jrwf onf &efukefwuúodkvfrS B.Com ESifh BL bGJUrsm; &½dSxm;ygonf/ olonf vef'efNrdKU 

Chartered Insurance Institute rS ACII ESifh University of London, King's College 
rS LLM bGJUwdkYudkvnf; &½dScJhygonf/ 2013 ckESpf? 'DZifbmv (3)&ufaeYwGif FMI ukrÜPD\ 

'g½dkufwmtjzpf cefYtyfjcif;cH&ygonf/

Tun Myat
Non-Executive Director
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Prof. Dr. Aung Tun Thet is currently an Economic Advisor to the President and 
also a member of the President’s National Economic and Social Advisory Council. 
He also serves as a Member of the Myanmar Investment Commission, Advisor to 
the Union of Myanmar Federation of Commerce and Industries, Member of the 
Myanmar Press Council, Senior Advisor to the UN Resident Coordinator’s Office in 
Yangon, Visiting Professor at the Yangon Institute of Economics, Yangon University 
and National Defence College, Honorary Professor at the University of British 
Columbia, in Vancouver, Canada and a Member of the Governing Board at the 
UNESCO-India Mahatma Gandhi Institute of Education for Peace and Sustainable 
Development in New Delhi, India.

Previously, he held various positions including Principal Officer, UN System Staff 
College, Turin, Italy (2000-2008), Senior Policy Advisor, UNICEF, New York, Dhaka, 
Bangkok (1992-2000), Director-General, Ministry of Health (1989-1992) and 
Faculty Member, Institute of Economics, Yangon (1996-1989).

Prof. Aung has a B.Com. (Yangon), a Post-graduate Diploma in Management 
Studies (Brighton), M.Sc. Operations Research from University of Warwick, Ph.D. 
Management Sciences from University of Marburg. He was appointed Non-
Executive Director of FMI on December 3rd, 2013.

ygarmu©a'gufwmatmifxGef;ouf onf vuf½dStcsdefwGif EdkifiHawmfor®w\ pD;yGm;a&;tBuHay; 

yk*¾dKvfjzpfNyD;? or®w\ trsdK;om;pD;yGm;a&;ESifh vlrIa&;tBuHay;aumifpD tzGJU0ifwpfOD;vnf; jzpfyg 

onf/ olonf jrefrmEdkifiH&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIaumfr½SiftzGJU0if? jynfaxmifpkjrefrmEdkifiH ukefonfrsm;ESifh puf 

rIvufrIvkyfief;½Sifrsm;toif;\ tBuHay;yk*¾dKvf? jrefrmEdkifiHpme,fZif;aumifpDtzGJU0if? &efukefNrdKU½dS 

ukvor*¾ XmaeñdSEdIif;a&;rSL;½Hk;\ tBuD;wef;tBuHay;yk*¾dKvf? &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvf? &efukef 

wuúodkvfESifh EdkifiHawmfumuG,fa&;wuúodkvfwdkYwGif {nfhygarmu©? uae'gEdkifiH Aeful;Am;NrdKU 

University of British Columbia wGif *kPfxl;aqmifygarmu©ESifh tdE´d,EdkifiH e,l;av'DNrdKU½dS 

UNESCO-India Mahatma Gandhi Institute of Education for Peace and Sustainable 
Development \ tkyfcsKyfa&;bkwftzGJU0ifwm0efrsm;tm; xrf;aqmifvsuf½dSygonf/

,if;rwdkifrD olonf Principal Officer, UN System Staff College, Turin Italy (2000-2008)? 
e,l;a,mufNrdKU? 'uúmNrdKU? befaumufNrdKUwdkYü UNICEF  \ tBuD;wef;tBuHay;yk*¾dKvf (1992-

2000)? usef;rma&;0efBuD;Xmeü ñTefMum;a&;rSL;csKyf (1989-1992) ESifh &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvf 

r[mXmetzGJU0if (1996-1989) &mxl;rsm;tygt0if wm0eftrsdK;rsdK; xrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 

ygarmu©a'gufwmatmifxGef;ouf onf &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvfrS 0gPdZÆbGJU? Brighton wuúodkvf 

rS bGJUvGefpDrHcefYcGJa&;'DyvdkrmbGJU? University of Warwick rS r[modyÜHbGJU (vkyfief;okawoe) ESifh 

University of Marburg rS pDrHcefYcGJa&;odyÜHbmom&yfjzifh a'gufwmbGJUwdkYudk &½dSxm;ol jzpfygonf/  

2013 ckESpf? 'DZifbmv (3)&ufaeYrSpí FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwmtjzpf cefYtyfjcif;cH&ygonf/

Aung Tun Thet
Non-Executive Director
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Maung Maung Soe Tint started his career as the youngest Head Master of 
State High School in Myanmar in 1953. He served as a diplomat in the Soviet 
Union, United Kingdom and Australia for 15 years and retired as the Myanmar 
Ambassador to Australia and New Zealand in 1989. After retiring, he became 
actively involved in religious affairs, education, health, socio-economic work, and 
literature. He is the Chairman of the Border Areas Development Association and 
MNGO – Contingency Plan Steering Committee. He is also the author of eight 
books. He has served as Advisor to the Board of FMI since 1998 and became the 
Chair Advisor in October, 2010.

OD;armifarmifpdk;wifh onf jrefrmEdkifiH½Sd txufwef;ausmif;tkyfq&mBuD;rsm;xJwGif toufti,fqHk; 

ausmif;tkyfq&mBuD;tjzpf 1953 ckESpfrSpí EdkifiHhwm0efudkxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ jynfywGif (15)ESpf 

wmrQ qdkAD,ufjynfaxmifpk? ,lauEdkifiH? MopaMw;vsEdkifiHwdkYwGif oHwreftjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmif 

cJhonf/ 1989 ckESpfwGif MopaMw;vsESifh e,l;ZDvefEdkifiHqdkif&m oHtrwfBuD;tjzpfrStNidrf;pm; 

,lcJhNyD;aemufydkif;? EdkifiHawmftwGuf bmoma&;? ynma&;? usef;rma&;? pD;yGm;a&;ESifhpmaya&;&m 

vkyfief;rsm;udk wwfpGrf;orQ aqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdonf/ jrefrmEdkifiH e,fpyfa'ozGHUNzdK;a&;toif;Ouú| 

ESifh jrefrmtef*sDtdkrsm;\ ta&;ay:wHkYjyefrIpDrHcsuftzGJU OD;aqmifaumfrwDOuú|tjzpf aqmif½Gufvsuf 

½Sdonf/ pma&;q&mtaejzifh pmtkyf(8)tkyfudk a&;om;xkwfa0cJhNyD;jzpfonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 

tBuHay;tzGJU0iftjzpf 1998 ckESpfrSpwifí wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? 2010 ckESpf? atmufwkdbmvwGif 

tBuHay;tzGJU Ouú|tjzpf cefYtyfjcif;cHcJh&ygonf/

Maung Maung Soe Tint
Chair Advisor

Win Thin is a professional accountant and serves as a member of the Myanmar 
Accountancy Council and Board member of the Myanmar Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. He is currently the Senior Consultant at the firm he set up 
over 50 years ago which is the representative of DFK International in Myanmar. He 
has been an Advisor to the Board of FMI since 1992.

OD;0if;oif onf rSwfyHkwifpm&if;udkifwpfOD;jzpfNyD; jrefrmEdkifiHpm&if;aumifpD? jrefrmEdkifiHvufrSwf& 

jynfolUpm&if;udkifrsm; toif;wdkY\ trIaqmiftzGJU0ifjzpfonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif olonf DFK 
International \ jrefrmEdkifiHudk,fpm;vS,f½Hk;jzpfaom olxlaxmifcJhonfh oufwrf;ESpf(50)ausmff  

½Sdonfh pm&if;udkifpm&if;ppftzGJU\ tBuD;wef;tBuHay;tjzpf aqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdygonf/ olonf 
FMI ukrÜPD\ tBuHay;tzGJU0iftjzpf 1992 ckESpfrS pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Win Thin
Advisor
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Martin Pun was born in Myanmar and was educated in Yangon and Beijing. He 
spent twelve years in China and Hong Kong, and eighteen years in Hawaii, USA. 
He has worked in various sectors throughout his career, with his last assignment 
in the USA being the Managing Partner of the Hawaii Branch for New York Life 
Insurance Co. He joined SPA in 1994 as Chief Executive Officer and currently 
serves as Group Director of Corporate Social Responsibility, Non-Executive Vice-
Chairman of SPA and Advisor to the Board of FMI.

Mr. Martin Pun tm; &efukefNrdKUwGif arG;zGm;cJhNyD;? &efukefNrdKUESifh ayusif;NrdKUrsm;wGif ynmoif,lcJhyg 

onf/ olonf w½kwfjynfESifh a[mifaumifwdkYwGif (12)ESpfMumESifh tar&duefEdkifiHwGif (18)ESpfMum 

tvkyfvkyfudkifcJhygonf/ olonf [dkw,fvkyfief;tygt0if vkyfief;aygif;pHkvkyfudkifcJhNyD;? tar&duef 

EdkifiH New York Life Insurance ukrÜPD? [m0dkiftDuRef;½Hk;cGJ\ Managing Partner tjzpf 

vkyfudkifcJhonf/ 1994 ckESpfwGif SPA ukrÜPD\ trIaqmift&m½SdcsKyftjzpf 0ifa&mufwm0efxrf; 

aqmifcJhygonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGifolonf ukrÜPDvlrIa&;qdkif&mwm0ef,lrI Group Director ? SPA 

ukrÜPD\ 'k-Ouú| ESifh FMI ukrÜPD\ tBuHay;tzGJU0iftjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdygonf/

Martin Pun
Advisor

Hla Kyi is the Chairman of Golden Family Ltd. which is involved in the gold 
and commercial trading sectors, as well as operating Yoma Hotels. He was the 
Chairman of FMI from 1992 to 2004 and was Vice-Chairman of Yoma Bank Ltd. 
Currently he serves as Advisor to the Board of FMI.

OD;vSMunf onf a½TurÇmvkyfief;pkukrÜPD\ Ouú| jzpfNyD;? a½Tqdkifvkyfief;? ul;oef;a&mif;0,fa&;ESifh 

½dk;r[dkw,fvkyfief;rsm; aqmif½GufcJhonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\Ouú|tjzpf 1992-2004 ckESpftxd 

vnf;aumif;? ½dk;rbPf\ 'k-Ouú| tjzpfvnf;aumif; aqmif½GufcJhonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 

tBuHay;tzGJU0ifjzpfonf/

Hla Kyi
Advisor
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Melvyn Pun was appointed Chief Executive Officer of SPA (Myanmar) Ltd. in June 
2012. Prior to this appointment he spent 12 years at Goldman Sachs in Hong 
Kong, where he was most recently Managing Director, Head of Asia Ex-Japan 
Corporate Solutions Group. He has extensive experience in serving corporations 
and non-profit organizations in Asia for financial services including fund raising, 
investments and risk management. Melvyn holds a Master of Engineering (First 
Class Honours) degree from Cambridge University.

Mr. Melvyn Pun onf 2012 ckESpf? ZGefvwGif SPA (Myanmar) Ltd. \ trIaqmift&m½SdcsKyftjzpf 

cefYtyfjcif;cHcJh&ygonf/ ,if;rwdkifrD olonf a[mifaumifNrdKU½Sd Goldman Sachs ukrÜPDwGif Asia 
Ex-Japan Corporate Solutions Group \ refae*sif;'g½dkufwmtjzpf (12)ESpfvkyfudkifcJhygonf/ 

olonf tm½Swdkuf½SdukrÜPDrsm;? tpdk;&r[kwfaom tzGJUtpnf;rsm;wGif &efyHkaiG½SmazGjcif;? &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHjcif;ESifh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHoifh^roifhpDrHcefYcGJjcif; ponfwdkYyg0ifonfh b@ma&;qdkif&m 0efaqmifrI 

rsm;ü vkyfief;tawGUtBuHKrsm;pGm ½Sdoljzpfonf/ Melvyn Pun onf udef;b&pf(*sf)wuúodkvfrS 

r[mtif*sifeD,mbGJU (yxrwef;*kPfxl;) udk &½SdcJhygonf/

Melvyn Pun

Jeremy Rathjen is General Manager and Head of Corporate Development at 
FMI. He has extensive private sector experience in Myanmar, including stints 
as an entrepreneur in the garment and hospitality industries. Before joining 
the SPA Group in 2014, Jeremy was Vice President at Myanmar consulting firm 
Thura Swiss, responsible for its equity research and capital markets business. 
His financial analysis has been featured in numerous local and international 
publications including NBC News, IFLR, The Diplomat, Nikkei Asian Review, The 
Myanmar Times, and others. A fluent Myanmar speaker, Jeremy holds a BA from 
the University of Massachusetts.

Jeremy Rathjen onf FMI ukrÜPD\ taxGaxGrefae*smESifh Head of Corporate Development 
jzpfonf/ olonf txnfvkyfief;ESifh [dkw,fvkyfief;rsm;wGif pD;yGm;a&;pGrf;aqmif½SifwpfOD;uJhodkY wm 

0efrsm;tygt0if jrefrmEkdifiHü yk*¾vdupD;yGm;a&;u@ tawGUtBuHKrsm;pGm½dSolwpfOD; jzpfonf/ 2014 

ckESpfwGif SPA Group odkY 0ifa&mufwm0efxrf;aqmifjcif;rwdkifrD jrefrmEdkifiHtwdkiftyifcHukrÜPD 

Thura Swiss ü ukrÜPD\ ½S,f,m&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI okawoejyKjcif;ESifh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIaps;uGuf pD;yGm; 

a&;vkyfief;rsm;udk wm0ef,laom 'kwd,Ouú| wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ ol\b@ma&;qdkif&m 

avhvmoHk;oyfcsuftm; NBC News, IFLR, The Diplomat, Nikkei Asian Review, The 
Myanmar Times ESifh tjcm;aom pmapmifrsm;tygt0if jynfwGif;jynfypme,fZif;rsm;pGmwGif 

xnfhoGif;azmfjyjcif; cH&ygonf/ jrefrm pum;uRrf;usifpGm ajymqdkEdkifolwpfOD;jzpfol Jeremy onf 

Massachusetts wuúodkvfrS 0dZÆmbGJU (B.A) &½Sdxm;ol jzpfygonf/

Jeremy Rathjen
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Wint Wint Htet Hlaing is the Finance Director of FMI. Before joining FMI in 2014, 
Wint worked in the U.S in financial audits of private and U.S.-listed companies, in 
M&A and Pre-IPO due diligence processes, and in financial reporting, planning 
and analysis. Wint’s industry experience includes insurance, banking, real estate, 
manufacturing, and government contracting. Wint received a bachelor’s degree in 
Economics with a minor in Accounting from University of California, Los Angeles. 
Wint is also a U.S. licensed CPA and a member of AICPA.

a':0ifh0ifhxufvdIif onf FMI ukrÜPD\ b@ma&;'g½dkufwmjzpfonf/ 2014 ckESpf FMI wGif 

wm0efrxrf;aqmifrD a':0ifh0ifhxufvdIif onf tar&duefjynfaxmifpkwGif yk*¾vduESifh tar&duef 

jynfaxmifpkpawmhtdwfcsdef; rSwfyHkwifukrÜPDrsm;\ b@ma&;pm&if;ppfjcif;vkyfief;rsm;ESifh M&A 
ESifh Pre-IPO Due Diligence Processes vkyfief;? b@ma&;qdkif&mtpD&ifcHpma&;om;jcif;? 

pDrHudef;a&;qGJjcif;ESifh okawoejyKjcif;vkyfief;rsm;udk aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ olr\ vkyfief;tawGU 

tBuHKrsm;wGif tmrcHvkyfief;? bPfvkyfief;? tdrfNcHajra&mif;0,fa&;vkyfief;? ukefxkwfvkyfrIvkyfief; 

ESifh tpdk;&uefx½dkufvkyfief;wdkY yg0ifygonf/ olronf avmhtdef*sJvfvdNrdKU? umvDzdk;eD;,m; 

wuúodkvfrS pm&if;ppfbmom&yfjzifh pD;yGm;a&;bGJU&½dSxm;ol jzpfygonf/ a':0ifh0ifhxufvdIif onf 

tar&duefjynfaxmifpk vufrSwf&pm&if;udkif (CPA) vdkifpifudkvnf; &½dSxm;oljzpfNyD; AICPA \ 

tzGJU0ifwpfOD;vnf; jzpfygonf/

Wint Wint Htet Hlaing

Hal Bosher, is Advisor to the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Yoma 
Bank based in Yangon. Prior to joining Yoma Bank, Mr. Bosher spent 10 years with 
the World Bank Group at both the International Finance Corporation (IFC) and 
the Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA). Most recently, Mr. Bosher 
was MIGA's Regional Representative for Northern Asia based in Hong Kong. 
While at MIGA, he founded the Agency's private equity business supporting the 
development of frontier market funds. Prior to joining the World Bank, Mr. Busher 
worked for Price Waterhouse Coopers (PwC), McKinsey & Co., and INSEAD 
Business School. Mr. Bosher has extensive experience in banking operations 
and SME finance. A Canadian national, Mr. Bosher holds a BA in economics 
and political science from McGill University in Montreal; an MA in International 
Finance and Southeast Asian Studies from the John Hopkins School of Advanced 
International Studies (SAIS) in Washington, DC; and an MBA from IESE Business 
School in Spain.

Hal Bosher onf &efukeftajcpdkuf ½dk;rbPf\ Ouú|tBuHay;yk*¾dKvfESifh trIaqmift&m½SdcsKyf jzpf 

ygonf/ ½dk;rbPfodkYr0ifa&mufrD olonf urÇmhbPf\ International Finance Corporation 
(IFC) ESifh Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA) wdkYwGif (10)ESpf wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ rMumao;rDu Mr. Bosher onf a[mifaumiftajcpdkuf MIGA \ tm½S 

ajrmufydkif;a'oqdkif&mudk,fpm;vS,f jzpfygonf/ MIGA wGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhpOf olonf 
Frontier Market Funds zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&;udk taxmuftuljyKonfh MIGA \ Private Equity 
pD;yGm;a&;wpf&yfudk xlaxmifcJhygonf/ urÇmYbPfodkYr0ifa&mufrD olonf Price Waterhouse 
Coopers (PwC)? McKinsey & Co., ESifh INSEAD Business School wdkYwGif tvkyfvkyfudkifcJhNyD;? 

bPfvkyfief;ESifh SME Finance vkyfief;wdkYwGif tawGUtBuHKrsm;pGm½SdolwpfOD; jzpfygonf/ Mr. 
Bosher onf uae'gEdkifiHom;wpfOD;jzpfNyD;? Montreal ½Sd McGill University rS pD;yGm;a&;ESifh 
EdkifiHa&;odyÜHbGJU? 0g½Sifwef'DpD½Sd Johns Hopkins School of Advanced International 
Studies (SAIS) rS EdkifiHwumb@ma&;ESifh ta½SUawmiftm½Sqdkif&m r[m0dZÆmbGJUESifh pydefEkdifiH? 
IESE Business School rS MBA bGJUwdkYudk &½Sdxm;ygonf/

Hal Bosher
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Aye Aye Soe graduated from the Institute of Economics (Yangon) in 1991 with a 
Bachelor of Commerce in Banking, and subsequently interned at many institutions 
in the banking industry from 1991-1993 including the Myanmar Central Bank, 
Myanma Foreign Trade Bank, Myanma Economic Bank and others. She became 
a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) in 1993 and joined First Private Bank as Chief 
Accountant in 1994. In 1999, she joined Yoma Bank as Branch Manager, and in 
the 15 years since has steadily risen to her present position as Executive Director.

a':at;at;pdk; onf 1991 ckESpfwGif &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvfrS bPfvkyfief;bmom&yfjzifh 

0gPdZÆbGJU &½dSxm;ygonf/ xdkYaemuf jrefrmEdkifiHawmfA[dkbPf? jrefrmhEdkifiHjcm;ukefoG,frIbPf? 

jrefrmhpD;yGm;a&;bPfESifh tjcm;bPfrsm;tygt0if bPfvkyfief;½dS tzGJUtpnf;rsm;wGif 1991 ckESpfrS 

1993 ckESpfxd wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ olronf 1993 ckESpfwGif vufrSwf&pm&if;udkifjzpfvmNyD; 

aemuf 1994 ckESpfwGif yxryk*¾vdubPfü pm&if;udkifcsKyfwm0ef xrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 1999 

ckESpfwGif bPfcGJrefae*smtjzpf ½dk;rbPfodkY 0ifa&mufwm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ xdktcsdefrSpí (15)

ESpfMumumvtwGif; tqifhqifh&mxl;wdk;jr§ifhjcif;cH&NyD; ,ckvuf½dS trIaqmif'g½dkufwm&m;xl;udk 

&½dScJhygonf/

Aye Aye Soe

Zarchi Tin is an Executive Director and a member of the Executive Committee 
at Yoma Bank. She has over 10 years of experience in international and central 
banking operations, after having worked at BNP Paribas in London and the 
Central Bank of Canada in Ottawa. She has also authored contributions to the 
IMF’s Foreign Reserves Management Guidelines and an OECD publication on 
sovereign risk management practices. Zarchi is a Myanmar national with a wealth 
of experience in different cultures, after having lived and studied in the United 
Kingdom, Canada, France, Belgium, the United States, Indonesia and Hong Kong.

She holds an MBA in Finance from Canada and a BA in Economics from Belgium. 
She has also obtained the Financial Risk Manager (FRM) designation from the 
Global Association of Risk Professionals (GARP).

a':Zmjcnfwif onf ½dk;rbPfü trIaqmif'g½dkufwmESifh trIaqmifaumfrwDtzGJU0ifwpfOD; jzpfyg 

onf/ olronf vef'efNrdKU½dS BNP Paribas ESifh atmhw0gNrdKU½dS uae'gA[dkbPf (Central Bank 
of Canada) wdkYwGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;aemuf EkdifiHwumESifh A[kdbPfvkyfief;rsm;wGif(10)ESpf 

ausmfMum tawGUtBuHK½dSoljzpfygonf/ olronf IMF \ EdkifiHjcm;t&HaiG pDrHcefYcGJrIvrf;ñTefcsuf 

rsm;ESifh Sovereign Risk Management vkyfxHk;vkyfenf;ESifhywfoufonfh OECD xkwf pmapmif 

wdkYwGif yg0ifa&;om;cJhygonf/ a':Zmjcnfwif onf NAdwdefEdkifiH? uae'gEdkifiH? jyifopfEdkifiH? b,fvf 

*sD,HEdkifiH? tar&duefjynfaxmifpk? tif'dkeD;½Sm;EdkifiHESifh a[mifaumifEdkifiHwdkYwGif aexdkifynmoifMum; 

cJhonfhtwGuf ,Ofaus;rItrsdK;rsdK;wGif tawGUtBuHK<u,f0onfh jrefrmEdkifiHom;wpfOD; jzpfygonf/

olronf uae'gEkdifiHrS b@ma&;bmom&yfjzifh pD;yGm;a&;qdkif&mpDrHcefYcGJa&; r[mbGJU (MBA) ESifh 
b,fvf*sD,HEkdifiHrS pD;yGm;a&;bmom&yfjzifh 0dZÆmbGJU (B.A) udk &½dSxm;ygonf/ olronf Global 
Association of Risk Professionals (GARP) rS Financial Risk Manager &mxl;udkvnf; 

&½dSxm;ygonf/

Zarchi Tin
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Kyaw Soe Lin is a B.Sc. (Hons.) graduate in Physics from Yangon University and 
also holds a Master of Information Science from the University of Computer 
Studies, Yangon. He has more than 16 years of experience in the IT sector 
including developing customized software applications, programming, database 
management, telecommunications, networking and project management. He also 
has extensive experience in banking operations, hospital management systems 
and other commercial sectors. Kyaw Soe Lin was one of the founding members 
of Yoma Bank’s IT department and currently serves as its Chief Operations Officer.

OD;ausmfpdk;vif; onf &efukefwuúodkvfrS odyÜHbGJU(*kPfxl;) ½lyaA'bmom&yf bGJU&wpfOD;jzpfNyD; 

&efukefuGefysLwmwuúodkvfrS owif;jyefMum;a&;bmom&yfjzifh r[modyÜHbJGJUudkvnf; &½dSxm;ol 

jzpfygonf/ olonf Customized Software Applications, Programming, Database 
Management, Telecommunications, Networking ESifh Project Management tygt0if 

qufoG,fa&;enf;ynm tdkifwDu@wGif (16)ESpfausmfMum tawGUtBuHK½dSoljzpfygonf/ olonf 

bPfvkyfief;rsm;? [dkw,fpDrHcefYcGJrIvkyfief;rsm;ESifh tjcm;pD;yGm;a&;u@rsm;wGif tawGUtBuHKrsm;pGm 

½dSolvnf; jzpfygonf/ OD;ausmfpdk;vif; onf ½dk;rbPftdkifwDXmewnfaxmifol tzGJU0ifwpfOD;jzpfNyD; 

vuf½dSwGif ¤if;Xme\ vkyfief;qdkif&mtrIaqmift&m½dScsKyftjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½dSygonf/

Kyaw Soe Lin

Khin Mu Mu Myint graduated from Baruch College, New York with a BA in 
Accounting and is also a CPA holder. She is an accomplished financial professional 
with over 15 years of experience in Corporate Finance, Accounting and 
Management in various sectors including investment banking, financial institutions 
and the secondary mortgage market. During her career Khin has worked with 
many Fortune 500 companies and prominent names on Wall Street including J.P. 
Morgan, Deloitte, Prudential Insurance, Freddie Mac and Citigroup.

Her areas of expertise are Capital Markets & Derivatives, Financial & Management 
Reporting, Accounting Procedures and Process Improvement & Optimization. Khin 
joined Yoma Bank in late 2013 as Head of Corporate and International Banking.

a':cifrlrljrifh onf e,l;a,mufNrdKU Baruch aumvdyfrS pm&if;tif;bmom&yfjzifh 0dZÆmbGJU (B.A) 
&½dSxm;NyD; vufrSwf&pm&if;udkif (CPA) wpfOD;vnf; jzpfygonf/ olronf &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIbPfvkyf 

ief;? b@ma&;tzGJUtpnf;rsm;ESifh wpfqifhcHtaygifpmcsKyfaps;uGuf vkyfief;tygt0if vkyfief;e,fy,f 

rsdK;pHkwGif ukrÜPDb@ma&;? pm&if;ppfESifhpDrHcefYcGJa&;wdkYwGif (15)ESpfausmf vkyfief;tawGUtBuHK½dSaom 

b@ma&;qdkif&muRrf;usifolwpfOD; jzpfygonf/ olr\ vkyfief;oufwrf; umvtwGif; J.P. 
Morgan, Deloitte, Purdential Insurance, Freddie Mac ESifh Citigroup tygt0if xif½Sm; 

aom emrnfausmf Wall Street ESifh Fortune 500 ukrÜPDrsm;pGmwdkYwGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhyg 

onf/

olr\ uRrf;usifrIe,fy,frsm;rSm bGef;? EdkifiHjcm;aiG? taygifpmcsKyfESifh pawmhaps;uGufvkyfief;? b@m 

a&;ESifh pDrHcefYcGJrItpD&ifcHpma&;om;jcif;? pm&if;tif;vkyfief;vkyfxHk;vkyfenf;?Process Improvement 
ESifh Optimization wdkY jzpfygonf/ a':cifrlrljrifh onf 2013 ckESpf aESmif;ydkif;wGif ukrÜPDESifh EkdifiH 

wumqdkif&m bPfvkyfief;XmerSL;tjzpf ½dk;rbPfü0ifa&muf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/

Khin Mu Mu Myint
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Ommar Sein holds a B.Econ (MS) degree from the Institute of Economics. She 
joined the Research and Training Department of the Central Bank of Myanmar as a 
Statistical Assistant and worked there for over 38 years until her retirement. While 
working at the Central Bank, she was seconded to serve as Senior Advisor to the 
Executive Director of the SEAV Group at the IMF for a two year term (1996-1998). 
She has written several research papers, given lectures at various institutions 
including the Institute of Economics and the National Defense College, and has 
represented the Central Bank at local and international conferences and forums. 

She was also a member of the drafting committee that worked on the 2002 
Control of Money Laundering Law. She joined Yoma Bank in September 2014 and 
currently serves as Advisor and Chief Compliance Officer.

a':Or®mpdef onf pD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvfrS pD;yGm;a&;bJGU&½dSxm;oljzpfonf/ olronf jrefrmEkdifiHawmf 

A[dkbPf? okawoeESifh avhusifha&;XmeodkY pm&if;tif;vufaxmuf&mxl;jzifh 0ifa&mufí tNidrf;pm; 

,lcsdeftxd (38)ESpfMum wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ A[dkbPfü wm0efxrf;aqmifpOf IMF ½dS 
SEAV Group trIaqmif'g½dkufwm\ tBuD;wef;tBuHay;tjzpf (2)ESpfoufwrf; (1996-1998) 

Mum vTJajymif;trIxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ olronf okawoepmwrf;rsm; a&;om;jyKpkcJhNyD; pD;yGm;a&; 

wuúodkvfESifh EdkifiHawmfumuG,fa&;wuúodkvftygt0if tzGJUtpnf;rsdK;rsdK;ü a[majymydkYcscJhygonf/

xdkYtjyif jynfwGif;ESifhEdkifiHwum tpnf;ta0;rsm;ESifhzdk&rfrsm;wGif A[dkbPfudkudk,fpm;jyK wuf 

a&mufcJhygonf/

olronf 2002 ckESpf aiGaMu;c0gcsrI xdef;csKyfa&;Oya'a&;qGJ&mwGif Oya'rlMurf; a&;qGJa&;aumfrwD 

0ifwpfOD; jzpfcJhygonf/ 2014 ckESpf? pufwifbmvwGif ½dk;rbPfü 0ifa&muf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD; 

vuf½dStcsdefü tBuHay;ESifh Chief Compliance Officer tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½dSygonf/

Ommar Sein

Bo Lay was born in Yangon and immigrated to the United States in 1975 where 
he settled in New York City. He graduated from the State University of New 
York at Buffalo where he earned his BA with a double major in Economics and 
Political Science. He also holds an MBA in Accounting and Finance from St. John's 
University. Bo has a wealth of experience in finance and banking, having worked 
in financial reporting and analysis in many major financial and banking institutions 
in New York City, both as fulltime staff and consultant. He joined Yoma Bank in 
February 2014 as Chief Auditor.

OD;bdkav; onf &efukefNrdKUwGif arG;zGm;cJhNyD; 1975 ckESpfwGif tar&duefjynfaxmifpkodkY ajymif;a½TU 

oGm;cJhNyD; e,la,mufNrdKUwGif tajccsaexdkifcJhygonf/ olonf Buffalo NrdKU½dS State University of 
New York rS 0dZÆmbGJUudk pD;yGm;a&;ESifh EdkifiHa&;odyÜHbmom&yfESpfckwdkYjzifh &½dScJhygonf/ ¤if;onf St. 
John's University rS aiGpm&if;ESifh b@ma&;bmom&yfjzifh pD;yGm;a&;pDrHcefYcGJrIr[mbGJUudkvnf; &½dS 

xm;ygonf/ OD;bdkav; onf e,l;a,mufNrdKU½dS t"duaiGaMu;ESifh bPfvkyfief;tzGJUtpnf;rsm;pGm 

wGif tcsdefjynfh0efxrf;ESifh twdkifyifcHtjzpf b@ma&;tpD&ifcHpma&;om;jcif;ESifh qef;ppfoHk;oyf 

csufwdkYtm; vkyfudkifcJhjcif;aMumifh aiGaMu;ESifhbPfvkyfief;wGif tawGUtBuHKrsm;pGm&½dSxm;ol jzpfyg 

onf/ 2014 ckESpf? azazmf0g&DvwGif pm&if;ppfcsKyf&mxl;tjzpf ½dk;rbPfü 0ifa&mufwm0efxrf;aqmif 

cJhygonf/

Bo Lay
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Tiffany Win was born and raised in Yangon and graduated with a Bachelor of 
Science in Mathematics from Yangon University. She later immigrated to Canada 
and furthered her studies in Toronto, graduating with a Bachelor's Degree in 
Accounting (Honours) from York University. She is currently a Certified Management 
Accountant (CMA) candidate. Tiffany joined Yoma Bank in 2014 and currently 
serves as Head of Credit Risk. Prior to this role she worked as a Deputy General 
Manager in the Credit and Risk Department at KBZ Bank. In a career spanning 
more than 20 years, she has also held various positions in top financial institutions 
in Canada, including Toronto Dominion Bank, Laurentian Bank of Canada and 
Royal Bank of Canada.

Tiffany Win onf &efukefNrdKUwGif arG;zGm;BuD;jyif;cJholjzpfNyD; &efukefwuúodkvfrS ocsFmbmom&yfjzifh 

odyÜHbGJU&½dScJhygonf/ xdkYaemuf uae'godkY ajymif;a½TUcJhNyD; wdk&efwdkNrdKUwGif ynmqufvufoifMum;cJh&m  

York University rS pm&if;tif;bmom&yf(*kPfxl;)jzifh bGJU&½dScJhygonf/ vuf½dStcsdefwGif vufrSwf 

& pDrHcefYcGJa&;pm&if;udkif (CMA) bGJUoifwef;ol jzpfygonf/ 2014 ckESpfwGif Tiffany Win onf 

½dk;rbPfwGif 0ifa&mufwm0efxrf;aqmifcJh&m vuf½dStcsdefwGif Credit Risk XmerSL;tjzpf wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifvsuf ½dSygonf/ olronf ,ckwm0efxrf;aqmifjcif;rwdkifrDu uarÇmZbPfü Credit 
and Risk Department wGif 'kwd,taxGaxGrefae*smtjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ ESpf 

aygif; (20)ausmfMum vkyfief;oufwrf;wpfavQmufwGif olronf Toronto Dominion Bank ? 
Laurentian Bank of Canada ESifh Royal Bank of Canada tygt0if uae'gEdkifiH½dS xdyfwef; 

aiGaMu;tzGJUtpnf;rsm;ü &mxl;trsdK;rsdK;wGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJholjzpfonf/

Tiffany Win

Cyrus Pun oversees the Company’s real estate projects including Star City and 
FMI City. He was educated in the United Kingdom and received a bachelor’s 
degree in Economics from the London School of Economics in 2003. Prior to 
joining the SPA Group in 2007, Cyrus worked for Hutchison Port Holdings in its 
South China Commercial Division based in Hong Kong, and was responsible for 
the commercial management of a substantial client portfolio. In February 2007 
Cyrus joined the SPA Group and assumed a leading role in the development of 
Grand Central real estate project in Dalian, PRC. In 2012, he was appointed Co-
Head of the Real Estate at FMI’s sister company Yoma Strategic Holdings.

Cyrus Pun onf Star City ESifh FMI City tygt0if ukrÜPD\ tdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaqmuf 

a&;pDrHudef;rsm;udk BuD;Muyfvsuf½dSygonf/ NAdwdefEdkifiHwGif ynmoifMum;cJhNyD;? 2003 ckESpfwGif 

London School of Economics rS pD;yGm;a&;ynmbGJU &½SdcJhygonf/ 2007 ckESpfwGif SPA 

ukrÜPDodkY r0ifa&mufrD? a[mifaumiftajcpdkuf Hutchison Port Holdings ukrÜPD\ South 
China Commercial XmewGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? Client rsm;\ pD;yGm;a&;qdkif&m pDrHcefYcGJa&; 

udk wm0ef,lcJhygonf/ Cyrus Pun  onf 2007 ckESpf? azazmf0g&DvwGif SPA ukrÜPDtkyfpkodkY 

0ifa&mufcJhNyD;? SPA Grand Central (Dalian) Enterprise Co., Ltd. rS wm0ef,lwnfaqmuf 

onfh tdrf&mpDrHudef;wpfckjzpfonfh w½kwfEdkifiH? wmhvsefNrdKU&Sd Grand Central pDrHudef;\ OD;aqmifol 

wpfOD;tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ 2012 ckESpfwGif ukrÜPDtkyfpk\ nDaemifukrÜPDjzpfonfh  

Yoma Strategic Holdings wGif tdrf&mazmfxkwfa&;Xme\ yl;wGJtBuD;tuJwm0ef tyfESif;jcif; 

cH&onf/

Cyrus Pun
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Elmar Busch’s career in global real estate spans well over 25 years. From 1973 
to 1995 he was Founder and Managing Director of Busch Worldwide Property 
Consultants Ltd., based in Hong Kong. From 1993 to 2001 he founded and was 
President of Busch Canada Realty Inc. in Toronto, and from 2010 to 2012 he 
was Executive Director (Marketing) for the Times Group Corporation, a leading 
Canadian real estate developer.

Throughout his career Elmar has developed and overseen the sales of thousands 
of properties in Asia, Europe and North America. He has also developed extensive 
experience in real estate and mortgage financing, contract law, development 
design concepts and contract negotiation. Elmar was appointed Managing 
Director and Co-Head of Real Estate at FMI’s sister company Yoma Strategic 
Holdings in March 2013.

Elmar Busch onf urÇmYtdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaqmufa&;u@wGif (25)ESpfausmf usifvnfcJhygonf/  

1973 ckESpfrS 1995 ckESpfxd a[mifaumiftajcpdkuf Busch Worldwide Property Consultants 
Ltd. \ wnfaxmifolESifh tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwmtjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 1993 ckESpfrS 

2001 ckESpftxd wdk½GefwdkNrdKUü Busch  Canada Realty Inc tm; wnfaxmifcJhNyD; ukrÜPD\ Ouú| 

wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 2010 jynfhESpfrS 2012 ckESpftxd uae'g xdyfwef;tdrfNcHajrukrÜPD 

jzpfaom Times Group Corporation \ aps;uGuf½SmazGa&; trIaqmif'g½dkufwmtjzpf wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifcJhonf/

vkyfief;oufwrf; umvwpfavQmufvHk; Elmar onf tm½S? Oa&myESifh ajrmuftar&dua'owdkYwGif 

vlaetdrf&maxmifaygif;rsm;pGmudk azmfxkwfwnfaqmufjcif;ESifh a&mif;csrIwdkYudk BuD;Muyfaqmif½GufcJh 

ygonf/ olonf tdrfNcHajrvkyfief;ESifh taygifpmcsKyfaiGaMu;vkyfief;? y#dnmOfOya'? 'DZdkif;yHkpHa&;qGJ 

jcif;ESifh uefx½dkufpmcsKyfaqG;aEG;ñdSEdIif;jcif;wdkYwGif tawGUtBuHKrsm;pGm½dSol jzpfygonf/ Elmar 
Bush onf 2013 ckESpf? rwfvwGif Yoma Strategic Holdings Ltd. \ tdrf&mazmfxkwf 

wnfaqmufjcif;u@\ tkyfcsKyfa&;'g½dkufwmESifh yl;wGJtBuD;tuJtjzpf cefYtyfjcif;cHcJh&ygonf/

Elmar Busch

Le’ Le’ Win is a career hotelier. She joined the SPA/FMI Group in 1993 and currently 
serves as the Managing Director of FMI Garden Development Ltd., as well as a 
Director of FMI Syndication Ltd. and an Alternate Director of SPA (Myanmar) Ltd.

a':vJhvJh0if; onf [dkw,fvkyfief;uRrf;usifoljzpfNyD;? SPA/FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkodkY 1993 ckESpf 

wGif 0ifa&mufcJhonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif olronf FMI Garden Development Ltd. \ 

tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwm wm0eftjyif Grand Meeyahta Executive Residences \ 'g½dkufwm? FMI 
Syndication Ltd. \ 'g½dkufwmESifh SPA (Myanmar) Ltd. \ tvSnfhus'g½dkufwmwm0efrsm;udkyg 

xrf;aqmifvsuf ½Sdygonf/

Le’ Le’ Win 
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Than Htut Naing graduated from Yangon Institute of Technology in June 1996 
with a bachelor's degree in Electrical Power Engineering. He joined the Group in 
February 1997 as an Engineer and worked at FMI City until November 1998. He 
worked at Pun Hlaing Golf Estate from November 1998 to June 2007, originally as 
an Assistant Manager and eventually Assistant to the Project Director.

Since February 2011 he has served as Senior Project Manager for Thanlyin Star 
City, and is responsible for utilities & infrastructure development projects.

OD;oef;xG#fEdkif onf &efukefpufrIwuúodkvfrS vQyfppfpGrf;tm;tif*sifeD,mbGJUudk 1996 ckESpf? ZGefv 

wGif &½SdcJhNyD; ukrÜPDtkyfpkodkY 1997 ckESpf? azazmf0g&DvwGif pwif0ifa&mufcJhygonf/ 1997 ckESpf? 

azazmf0g&DvrS 1998 ckESpf? Edk0ifbmvtxd FMI City wGif tif*sifeD,mtjzpfvnf;aumif;? 1998 

ckESpf? Edk0ifbmvrS 2007 ckESpf? ZGefvtxd Pun Hlaing Golf Estate wGif a½S;OD;pGm vufaxmuf 

refae*sm? xdkYaemuf 'g½dkufwm\vufaxmuftjzpf tqihfqihfaomwm0efrsm; xrf;aqmifcJhygonf/

2011 ckESpf? azazmf0g&Dv rSpí Thanlyin Star City ü wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdum tBuD;wef;pDrHudef; 

refae*smtjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½dSNyD; Utilities & Infrastructure zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&;vkyfief; 

rsm;udk wm0ef,lvkyfudkifvsuf ½Sdygonf/

Than Htut Naing

Peter Francis is the General Manager of Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd., 
where he is responsible for overall direction, planning, implementation, sales and 
operational management of the 136-acres Star City Thanlyin development. Peter 
has lived and worked in Asia for more than 25 years, where he has been involved 
as an investor, managing partner and advisor of various private equity interests 
and real estate projects in most countries throughout the region.

Peter holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics and Physics from the 
University of Canterbury, New Zealand, with post-graduate studies in Law and 
Accounting.

Peter Francis onf Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd. \ taxGaxGrefae*smtjzpf? 

(136){u½Sd Thanlyin Star City pDrHudef;wGif vkyfief;wpf&yfvHk;udkpDrHjcif;? pDrHudef;a&;qGJjcif;? 

vkyfief;taumiftxnfazmfjcif;? ta&mif;ESifh vkyfief;tkyfcsKyfpDrHcefYcGJjcif; ponfhvkyfief;t00udk 

wm0ef,l&ygonf/ Peter onf tm½SwdkuftwGif; (25)ESpfausmf aexdkiftvkyfvkyfudkifcJhNyD;? 

a'owGif; EkdifiHtrsm;tjym;½Sd yk*¾vdu Equity Interests ESifh tdrf&majrazmfxkwfwnfaqmufjcif; 

pDrHudef;rsm;wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHol? yl;wGJpDrHcefYcGJolESifh tBuHay;tjzpf yg0ifywfoufcJhygonf/

Peter onf e,l;ZDvefEdkifiH? uefwmb,f&D wuúodkvfrS ocsFmESifh ½lyaA' bmom&yfrsm;wGif 

odyÜHbGJU&½SdcJhNyD;? ,if;aemuf bGJUvGefOya'bmom&yfESifh pm&if;tif;bmom&yfwdkYudk avhvmoifMum; 

cJhygonf/

Peter Francis
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Dr. Gershu Paul has over 25 years of international health experience at an executive 
level. He received his Bachelor of Medicine; Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) from the 
University of Bangalore, India in 1986, a Masters of Business Administration (MBA) 
from the University of Otago, New Zealand in 1997 and graduated as a Fellow of 
the Royal Australasian Medical College of Administrators (FRACMA), Melbourne, 
Australia in 2006.

Dr. Paul has held senior executive positions in Sri Lanka, New Zealand, Australia 
and Indonesia. Prior to joining Pun Hlaing Hospital as CEO in 2014, he served as 
President of Siloam Hospitals, Indonesia’s largest and fastest growing hospital 
group. He was instrumental in taking Siloam from 4 to 24 hospitals with a market 
cap of over US $1 billion. The company was successfully listed on the Jakarta 
Stock Exchange in September 2013.

Dr. Gershu Paul onf trIaqmif&mxl;tqifhjzifh EkdifiHwumusef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrItawGUtBuHK 

(25)ESpfausmf ½dSoljzpfonf/ olonf 1986 ckESpfwGif tdE´d,EdkifiH? bef*vdkwuúodkvfrS aq;odyÜHbGJU? 

cGJpdwfukorIbGJU (MBBS) udkvnf;aumif;? 1997 ckESpfwGif e,l;ZDvefEdkifiH University of Otago 
rS pD;yGm;a&;pDrHcefYcGJrIr[mbGJU (MBA) ESifh 2006 ckESpfwGif MopaMw;vsEdkifiH? rJvfbkef;NrdKU Fellow 
of the Royal Australasian Medical College of Administrators (FRACMA) bGJUwdkYudk 

&½dScJhygonf/

Dr. Paul onf oD&dvuFmEdkifiH? e,l;ZDvefEdkifiH? MopaMw;vsEdkifiHESifh tif'dkeD;½Sm;EdkifiHwdkYwGif 

tBuD;wef; trIaqmift&m½dS&mxl;trsdK;rsdK;wGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 2014 ckESpfwGif trI 

aqmift&m½dScsKyftjzpf yef;vdIifaq;½HkwGif wm0efxrf;aqmifjcif;rjyKrD tif'dkeD;½Sm;EkdifiH\ tBuD;qHk;ESifh 

zGHUNzdK;rItjrefqHk;aq;½Hktkyfpkjzpfonfh Siloam Hospitals \ Ouú|tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 

olonf Siloam aq;½Hktkyfpktm; aq;½Hk(4)½HkrS (24)½Hkxdwdk;csJUum tar&duefa':bm (1)bDvD,H 

ausmfwefzdk;½dS aps;uGufxdyfqHk;ae&mokdY a&muf½dSatmifaqmif½Guf&mwGif ta&;ygoljzpfcJhygonf/ 

Siloam tm; 2013 ckESpf? pufwifbmvwGif Jakarta Stock Exchange ü atmifjrifpGm pm&if; 

oGif;cJhNyD; jzpfygonf/

Gershu Paul

Dr. Ye Moe Myint received his medical degree from the Institute of Medicine (1) 
in 1989. He joined Pun Hlaing Hospital as the manager of Pun Hlaing Clinic and 
was subsequently promoted to Associate Medical Director in 2008 and Hospital 
Administrator in 2009. He currently serves as Network and Development Executive 
Director for the hospital. Dr. Ye Mon Myint was elected President of the Myanmar 
Private Hospitals’ Association in 2012 and is currently serving his second term in 
this capacity.

a'gufwm&Jrdk;jrifh onf 1989 ckESpfwGif aq;wuúodkvf(1) &efukefrS M.B.,B.S bGJUudk &½SdcJhygonf/ 

yef;vdIifaq;½Hkü yef;vdIifaq;cef;refae*smtjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? 2008 ckESpfwGif aq;bufqdkif&m 

vufaxmufñTefMum;a&;rSL;tjzpf &mxl;wdk;jr§ifhjcif;cH&NyD;? 2009 ckESpfwGif aq;½Hktkyfwm0efudk xrf; 

aqmifcJhygonf/ ,cktcg Network ESifh Development Executive Director tjzpf wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifvsuf ½Sdygonf/ 4if;tjyif 2012 ckESpfwGif a'gufwm&Jrdk;jrifhonf jrefrmEdkifiHyk*¾vdu 

aq;½Hkrsm;toif;\ Ouú|tjzpf a½G;cs,fcH&NyD; ,ckxdwdkif 'kwd,oufwrf; Ouú|wm0efudk xrf; 

aqmifvsuf ½Sdygonf/

Ye Moe Myint



58

FMI Annual Report 2013-2014 www.fmi.com.mm

Bruce R. Nobles

Bruce R. Nobles is currently the Chief Executive Officer of FMI Air Ltd. He began 
advising the company in May 2013 and came on board as CEO on February 
1, 2014. A forty-eight year veteran of the transportation industry, Mr. Nobles is 
credited with previously leading the successful restructuring of Hawaiian Airlines, 
developing and introducing operations for the Pan Am Shuttle and for creating 
and implementing operations for the Trump Shuttle.

Mr. Nobles was most recently the President and Chief Executive Officer of Air 
Jamaica Limited, the national airline of Jamaica. During his second term at the 
carrier, he spearheaded a turnaround in the financial and operational results 
of the airline and assisted in the successful divestment of the Company by the 
Government of Jamaica. He was previously the President and Chief Operating 
Officer of Air Jamaica from 2002 to 2003 when the company was privately owned.

Bruce R. Nobles onf vuf½dSwGif FMI Air Ltd. \ trIaqmift&m&dScsKyf (CEO) jzpfonf/ 

2013 ckESpfwGif ukrÜPDtm; tBuHay;jcif; pwifwm0ef,lcJhNyD; 2014 ckESpf? azazmf0g&Dv (1)&uf 

aeYwGif CEO jzpfvmcJhygonf/ (48)ESpfMum o,f,lydkYaqmifa&;vkyfief; tawGUtBuHK½dSonfh 0g&ifh 

0efxrf;jzpfol Mr. Nobles onf Hawaiian Airlines tm; atmifjrifpGm jyefvnfzGJUpnf;jcif;? 
Pan Am Shuttle av,mOfvGef;ysHc&D;pOf wnfaxmifjcif;ESifh vkyfief;rdwfqufjcif;wdkYtm; OD;aqmif 

wm0ef,ljcif;ESifh Trump Shuttle av,mOfvGef;ysHc&D;pOftm; tpjyKtaumiftxnfazmf aqmif½Guf 

jcif;wdkYtm; atmifjrifpGmaqmif½GufcJhrItwGuf *kPfjyKrSwfwrf;wifjcif; cH&oljzpfonf/

rsm;rMumrDuyif Mr. Nobles onf Jamaica \ trsdK;om;avaMumif;vdkif;jzpfonfh Air 
Jamaica Limited \ Ouú| ESifh trIaqmift&m½dScsKyf wm0ef,lcJholjzpfonf/ xkdavaMumif;vdkif;ü 

'kwd,tBudrfoufwrf; wm0efxrf;aqmifpOfumvtwGif; tqkdygavaMumif;vdkif;\ b@ma&;qdkif&m 

ESifh vkyfief;vnfywfrItusKd;jzpfxGef;rI&½dSa&; ajymif;vJrIwpf&yftm; OD;aqmifwm0ef,lcJhNyD; Jamaica 
tpdk;&rS ukrÜPDatmifjrifpGm zsufodrf;a&;wGif ulnDaqmif½Gufay;cJhygonf/ 2002 ckESpfrS 2003 

ckESpftxd ukrÜPDonf yk*¾vduydkifjzpfcsdefumvwGif Air Jamaica \ Ouú|ESifh trIaqmift&m½dScsKyf 

wm0ef xrf;aqmifcJhygonf/

Professor Win Myint graduated with an M.B.B.S degree from the Institute of 
Medicine (1) in 1968. He also holds M.Med.Sc (Surgery) and F.R.C.S degrees. 
He served as Professor and Head of the Surgery Department at the University of 
Medicine in Mandalay and the University of Medicine (2) in Yangon before joining 
Pun Hlaing Hospital in 2005. He worked as a Consulting Surgeon from 2005 to 
2010 and as Medical Director from 2010 to June 2014. He currently serves the 
hospital as Clinical Excellence Director.

ygarmu©a'gufwm0if;jrifh onf 1968 ckESpfwGif aq;wuúodkvf(1) &efukefrS M.B.,B.S bGJUudk &½SdcJh 

ygonf/ olonf M.Med.Sc (Surgery) ESifh F.R.C.S  bGJUrsm;udkvnf; &½Sdxm;oljzpfygonf/ 2005 

ckESpfwGif yef;vdIifaq;½HkwGif wm0efrxrf;aqmifrD aq;wuúodkvf(rEÅav;)ESifh aq;wuúodkvf(2)&efukef 

wdkYwGif ygarmu©XmerSL; (cGJpdwfukynmXme) tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ 2005 ckESpfrS 2010 

ckESpf txd yef;vdIifaq;½Hk\twdkifyifcH cGJpdwfukq&m0efMuD;tjzpf vnf;aumif;? 2010 ckESpfrS 2014 

ckESpf? ZGefvtxd Medical Director tjzpfvnf;aumif; wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ ,cktcg 

Clinical Excellence Director tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdygonf/

Win Myint
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Capt. Tin Maung Aye is a retired Air Force Officer. In 1977, he was seconded from 
the Air Force to Myanma Airways as Captain of DHC6 Twin Otter and Fokker 27 
aircraft. From 1988 to 1991 he flew for Malaysia Airlines. He was transferred to 
Yangon Airways in 1996 and served in various capacities at the airline. Capt. Tin 
Maung Aye joined FMI Air in 2012 as Chief Operating Officer, and currently serves 
as General Manager of Government Affairs.

uyÜwdefwifarmifat; onf wyfrawmf(av)rS tNidrf;pm; t&m½dSwpfOD;jzpfonf/ 1977 ckESpfwGif 

wyfrawmfavrS jrefrmhavaMumif;odkY DHC6 Twin Otter ESifh Fokker 27 av,mOfrsm;\ 

av,mOfrSL;tjzpf vTJajymif;wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 1988 ckESpfrS 1991 ckESpftxd Malaysia 
Airlines wGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 1996 ckESpfwGif Yangon Airways odkY ajymif;a½TUcJhNyD; 

¤if;avaMumif;vdkif;ü &mxl;ae&mtoD;oD;wGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ uyÜwdefwifarmifat; 

onf FMI Air Ltd. \ vkyfief;qdkif&mtrIaqmift&m½SdcsKyftjzpf  2012 ckESpf? pufwifbmv 

wGif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD; vuf½dSwGif General Manager (Government Affairs) wm0efudk 

xrf;aqmifvsuf ½dSygonf/

Tin Maung Aye

Mark Collins is the Project Director of FMI Air Ltd., with responsibility for the 
growth of the original charter business and the transition to full airline operations 
upon award of an Air Operators Certificate (AOC). Previously in Hong Kong with 
The Pacific Group Ltd. as an independent private investment manager and more 
recently as a founding partner of Tribal, a professional service-based sports retail 
business.

Mark joined the FMI Group in 2012 and has both Bachelor and Masters of Science 
Degrees from the University of Southampton, UK.

Mark Collins onf FMI Air Ltd. \ pDrHudef;refae*smtjzpf rlvav,mOfpif;vHk;iSm;vkyfief; ydkrdk 

zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufap&efESifh Air Operators Certificate (AOC) &½SdonfESihf tcsdefjynfhysHoef;aom 

avaMumif;vdkif;wpf&yftjzpf ajymif;vJ&eftwGuf wm0ef,lxm;ygonf/ ,cifu a[mifaumifNrdKU½Sd 

The Pacific Group Ltd. wGif vGwfvyfonfh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI refae*smtjzpfESifh rMumrDu Tribal 
tm;upm;tajccH vufvDypönf;a&mif;csrIvkyfief;udk pwifyl;wGJwnfaxmifolwpfOD; jzpfygonf/

olonf 2012 ckESpf? 'DZifbmvwGif FMI Group ü pwif wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD; t*FvefEdkifiH 
University of Southampton rS odyÜHbGJUESifh r[modyÜHbGJUwdkYudk &½SdcJhygonf/

Mark Collins
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Tin Htut Oo is a retired Director-General of the Department of Agricultural 
Planning, Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation. He has served as a national and 
international consultant with the United Nations in the field of agricultural and rural 
development in Myanmar and other developing countries in Asia and the Pacific 
Region. He joined the SPA/FMI Group after his retirement from the civil service 
and served as the Chief Executive Officer of MAGT and ARDC. He currently serves 
as the Chairman of Agricultural Group at Yoma Strategic Holdings Ltd. Tin Htut 
Oo is also the Chairman of the National Economic and Social Advisory Council 
and an Economic Advisor to the President.

OD;wifxG#fOD; onf v,f,mpdkufysKd;a&;ESifh qnfajrmif;0efBuD;Xme? pdkufysKd;a&;pDrHudef;OD;pD;Xme\ 

tNidrf;pm;ñTefMum;a&;rSL;csKyfwpfOD; jzpfonf/ olonf ukvor*¾wGif jrefrmEdkifiHESifh tm½S^ypdzdwf 

a'owGif;½dS tjcm;aomzGHUNzdK;qJEdkifiHrsm;\ aus;vufa'ozGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&; pDrHudef;vkyfief;rsm; 

twGuf twdkifyifcHwpfOD;tjzpf aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ olonf EdkifiHh0efxrf;tjzpfrS tNidrf;pm;,lcJh 

NyD;aemuf? SPA/FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkokdY 0ifa&mufcJhNyD;? MAGT ESifh ARDC ukrÜPDwdkY\ tvkyftrI 

aqmift&m½SdcsKyftjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ olonf vuf½SdwGif Yoma Strategic Holdings 
Ltd.? v,f,mpD;yGm;vkyfief;tkyfpk\Ouú|tjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdygonf/ olonf trsKd;om; 

pD;yGm;a&;ESifh vlrIa&;tBuHay;aumifpDOuú|ESifh EdkifiHawmfor®w\  pD;yGm;a&;tBuHay;yk*¾dKvfwpfOD; 

vnf; jzpfygonf/

Tin Htut Oo

Maw Thein is a retired senior naval officer. While in the Navy, he served in various 
capacities on naval vessels and as Staff Officer at naval shore establishments, 
office of the Commander-in-Chief (Navy) and Quarter Master General’s Office at 
the Ministry of Defence.

Maw Thein is a graduate of the Myanmar Army Staff College and the National 
Defence College. He was serving as Commander of Danyawady Regional Naval 
Command with the rank of Commodore when he retired from the service in 2008. 

Maw Thein joined FMI Flotilla Co., Ltd. as Chief Operating Officer in 2012. He is 
also a Senior Director at the Group’s Government Relations Department.

OD;armfodrf; onf tNidrf;pm;a&wyft&m½dSBuD;wpfOD; jzpfonf/ wyfrawmf(a&)wGif wm0efxrf;aqmif 

cJhpOf ppfa&,mOfrsm;ay: &mxl;ae&mtoD;oD;ü wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? a&wyfpcef;XmecsKyfrsm;? 

umuG,fa&;0efBuD;Xme? ppfaxmufcsKyf½Hk;ESifh umuG,fa&;OD;pD;csKyf½Hk;(a&)wdkYwGif ppfOD;pD;t&m½dStjzpf 

vnf; wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/

OD;armfodrf; onf wyfrawmf(Munf;) ppfOD;pD;wuúodkvfESifh EkdifiHawmfumuG,fa&;wuúodkvf wdkY\ 

ausmif;qif;t&m½dSwpfOD; jzpfonf/ 2008 ckESpfwGif wyfrawmfrS oufjynfhtNidrf;pm;,lcJhpOf olonf 

AdkvfrSL;csKyftqifhjzifh "n0wDa&wyfpcef;XmecsKyfwGif XmecsKyfrSL;wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/

OD;armfodrf; onf 2012 ckESpfwGif FMI Flotilla Co., Ltd. \ vkyfief;qdkif&mtrIaqmift&m½dScsKyf 

tjzpf pwifwm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ olonf ukrÜPDtkyfpk tpkd;&qufqHa&;Xme\ tBuD;wef; 

'g½dkufwmwpfOD;vnf; jzpfonf/

Maw Thein
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In 1999 Brett Melzer and Khin Omar Win co-founded Balloons over Bagan, the 
largest commercial balloons operation in Asia. The pair went on to conceptualize, 
develop, and operate two award winning luxury hotels, The Malikha Lodge in 
Myanmar and the Gangtey Goenpa Lodge in Bhutan under their brand name 
Eastern Safaris.

FMI together with Yoma Strategic Holdings acquired a majority interest in Balloons 
over Bagan in 2013 and Mr. Melzer and Ms. Win were appointed Co-Heads of 
Yoma’s Luxury Travel and Tourism division in June 2013.

Their role in the group is to expand and develop a portfolio of luxury tourism 
products around Myanmar. Mr. Melzer and Ms. Win completed their tertiary 
education in the United Kingdom, with respective degrees in Development 
Studies and Economics.

1999 ckESpfwGif Brett Melzer ESifh a':cifOr®m0if; wdkYonf tm½Sa'oü tBuD;rm;qHk;pD;yGm;a&;t& 

rdk;ysHabmvHk;ysHoef;jcif; (Commercial Balloons) vkyfief;jzpfonfh Balloons over Bagan tm; 

yl;aygif;xlaxmifcJhonf/ 4if;wdkYESpfOD;onf taumif;qHk;qk&wef;0if Luxury Hotel ESpfckjzpfaom 

jrefrmEdkifiHü The Malikha Lodge [dkw,fESifh blwefEdkifiHü Gangtey Goenpa Lodge 
[dkw,f wdkYtm; pdwful;pdwfoef;½kyfvkH;azmfjcif;? wnfaxmifjcif;wdkYudk 4if;wdkY\trSwfwHqdyfjzpfonfh 

Easten Safaris trnfjzifh qufvufaqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdygonf/

FMI onf Yoma Strategic Holdings ESifhtwl 2013 ckESpfwGif Balloons over Bagan ½dS 
ydkifqdkifrItrsm;pkudk 0,f,lcJhNyD;   Mr. Melzer ESifh a':cifOr®m0if; wdkYtm; 2013 ckESpf? ZGefvwGif 

Yoma ukrÜPD\ Luxury Travel and Tourism Xme yl;wGJtBuD;tuJrsm;tjzpf cefYtyfwm0ef 

ay;cJhygonf/ 

,if;wdkY\wm0efonf jrefrmEdkifiHwpf0ef; ZdrfcHc&D;oGm;vkyfief;rsm; wdk;csJU&efjzpfygonf/ Mr. 
Melzer ESifh a':cifOr®m0if; wdkYonf UK ü wuúodkvfynma&;udk wufa&mufatmifjrifMuNyD; 

Development Studies and Economics ESifhoufqdkifonfh bJGUtoD;oD;udk &½dSxm;Muygonf/

Brett Melzer 

Khin Omar Win
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Your company continued to engage in the business 
of investment holding which includes investments 
in the Financial Services, Real Estate, Healthcare, 
Transportation, Agriculture, and Automotive sectors 
as well as other sectors categorized as Other 
Businesses. The investments made by your company 
are recorded at cost and have a total historical value 
of K. 44,946 million.

FMI ukrÜPDonf &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIvkyfief;rsm;udk qufvufaqmif 

½Gufvsuf½SdjyD; b@ma&;qdkif&m0efaqmifrIu@? tdrf&mazmfxkwf 

wnfaqmufa&;u@? usef;rma&;apmifha½SmufrIu@? o,f,l 

ydkYaqmifa&;u@? pdkufysdK;a&;u@? armfawmf,mOfvkyfief;u@

ESifh tjcm;pD;yGm;a&;u@wdkYwGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;ygonf/ &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHrIrsm;tm; ukrÜPDpm&if;pmtkyfwGif rl&if;wefzdk;twdkif; 

pm&if;a&;oGif;xm;jyD; pkpkaygif; wefzdkk;rSm usyf 44ç946 oef; 

ausmf jzpfygonf/

Your company's income for the year ended 31st March, 
2014 was K. 4,026 million. Each sector contributed 
the following percentages of income: Real Estate - 
52%, Automotive - 2%,  Financial Services - 11% and 
Other Income - 35%, respectively.

FMI ukrÜPD\ 31-3-2014 &ufaeYwGif ukefqHk;aomb@m 

a&;ESpftwGuf pkpkaygif;0ifaiGrSm usyf 4ç026 oef; jzpf&m? tdrf&m 

azmfxkwfwnfaqmufa&;u@rS 52%? armfawmf,mOfvkyfief; 

u@rS 2%? b@ma&;qdkif&m0efaqmifrIu@rS 11% ESifh tjcm; 

0ifaiG 35% toD;oD; &½Sdygonf/

Real Estate

Real Estate

Other Businesses
Automotive

Financial
Services

Financial Services

Transportation
Healthcare

Agriculture

Automotive

Other Income35%

52%

2%

11%
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75%

17%

8%
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Your company's income and expenses for the year 
increased 96% and 70% respectively to K. 4,026 
million and K. 1,009 million. As a result, net profit 
distributable to shareholders increased by 107% to 
K. 3,017 million.

FMI ukrÜPD\ 0ifaiGESifhtoHk;p&dwfonf usyf 4ç026 oef;ESifh 

usyf 1ç009 oef; jzpfonfhtwGuf ,cifESpfESifh EIdif;,SOfvQif 96% 

ESifh 70% toD;oD; wdk;jrifhcJhygonf/ xdkYaMumifh tpk½S,f,m½Sif 

rsm;odkY cGJa0ay;Edkifonfh tom;wiftjrwfaiGrSm 107% wdk;í 

usyf 3ç017 oef; jzpfygonf/

Out of a total income of K. 4,026 million this year, 
17% was used to pay operating expenses, 8% was 
provided as managers' share of profit and 75% was 
distributed to shareholders.

pkpkaygif;0ifaiGusyf 4ç026 oef; teuf 17% tm; vkyfief;toHk; 

p&dwftjzpf oHk;pGJjyD;? 8% tm; Managers' Share of Profit 
tjzpf cGJa0í 75% tm; tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;xHodkY cGJa0Edkifygonf/

Net Profit
Distributable

Income

Million

2013 2013 20132014 2014 2014

Total Expenses Net Profit 

Distributable

Managers'
Share of Profit

Operating Expenses
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On behalf of the Board,

Linn Myaing
Executive Director

Report of the Directors

The directors have the pleasure in submitting their 
annual report and audited financial statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2014.

Principal Activities

The Company continued to engage in the business of 
investment holding during the year.

Results

The state of the company's affairs at March 31, 2014 
is set out in the Balance Sheet on page 65. The results 
for the year are set out in the Statement of Income on 
page 67.

Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up 
to the date of this report were:

U Theim Wai
U Myat Thin Aung
U Than Aung
Prof. Yi Yi Myint
U Tin Maung Win
U Tun Tun
U Linn Myaing
U Tun Myat
Prof. Dr. Aung Tun Thet

In accordance with the Company's Articles of 
Association, U Myat Thin Aung, U Than Aung and U 
Tun Tun retired and, being eligible, offer themselves 
for re-election.

New directors Prof. Dr. Aung Tun Thet and U Tun Myat 
were appointed to fill casual vacancies in December 
2013.

Dividends

A final dividend at the rate of 20% of par value, per 
share, amounting to Ks. 3,683,695,600/- has been 
proposed as per a resolution made at the Board 
of Directors Meeting of the Company held on the 
August 12, 2014.

Bonus Issue

The Board has proposed to issue bonus shares on 
a "One for Ten" basis to all the 18,418,478 issued 
shares of the company as per a resolution made at 
the Board of Directors Meeting of the Company held 
on the August 12, 2014.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company to re-appoint the auditors 
Messrs. U Hla Tun and Associates Limited.
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 March 2014
Currency - Myanmar Kyats
				    Note	 2014	 2013
ASSETS	
Non-Current Assets
	 Property and Equipment	 3	 1,476,891,337	 1,398,265,846
	 Investments	 4	 44,946,280,303	 21,852,232,467

	 Total Non-Current Assets		  46,423,171,640	 23,250,498,313

Current Assets
	 Inventory		  -	 420,000,000
	 Work In Progress	 5	 250,000	 695,351,250
	 Prepayments and Advances	 6	 2,075,742,798	 2,070,221,972
	 Accounts Receivable	 7	 24,272,881,364	 6,538,498,336
	 Accounts Receivable - Other		  1,500	 8,500
	 Cash and Bank Balances	 8	 643,734,900	 234,036,379

	 Total Current Assets		  26,992,610,562	 9,958,116,437

		  Total Assets		  73,415,782,202	 33,208,614,750

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
	 Authorized Capital	 9	 100,000,000,000	 15,000,000,000
	 Issued and Paid Up Capital	 10	 18,418,478,000	 12,038,197,000

Reserves and Retained Earnings
	 Share Premium		  49,792,301,700	 16,926,182,700
	 Retained Earnings		  3,713,244,788	 1,905,100,017

	 Total Equity		  71,924,024,488	 30,869,479,717

Non-Current Liabilities

	 14% Redeemable Preference Shares		  227,000,000	 227,000,000

	 Total Non-Current Liabilities		  227,000,000	 227,000,000

Current Liabilities
	 Unclaimed Dividends		  81,313,035	 73,735,010 
	 Interest Payable		  13,527,500	 12,946,492 
	 Accounts Payable	 11	 969,524,589	 1,972,436,213
	 Accrued Expenses	 12	 74,593,743	 53,017,318
	 Provision for Tax		  125,798,847	 -

	 Total Current Liabilities		  1,264,757,714	 2,112,135,033

		  Total Equity and Liabilities		  73,415,782,202	 33,208,614,750

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
Authenticated by Directors;				  
		

Linn Myaing
Executive Director

Tun Tun
Executive Director
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Certified Public Accountants and Financial Consultants

Shwegon Plaza
64(B) Komin Kochin Road, (1st Floor)
Bahan Township, Yangon, Myanmar.
Tel : (0951) 541495, 554351
Fax : (0951) 554351
E.mail : <hlatuncpa@mptmail.net.mm>
G.mail : <hlatuncpa@gmail.com>

F.8/C.8 (1438/2014)		  Date: October 2, 2014

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

To the Members of
First Myanmar Investment Company Limited
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 
First Myanmar Investment Company Limited, which comprise 
the balance sheet as at March 31, 2014 and the statement of 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
Myanmar Financial Reporting Standards and the provisions 
of the Myanmar Companies Act. This responsibility includes: 
devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting 
controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use 
or disposition; and transactions are properly authorized and 
that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation 
of true and fair Statement of Income and Balance Sheet and 
to maintain accountability of assets; selecting and applying 
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Myanmar Standards on Auditing. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the financial statements.

We are also required to report, in accordance with Section 
145 of the Myanmar Companies Act, to the members of the 
Company, on the accounts examined by us. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

As stated in Note 4 to the financial statements, the investments 
made in various companies and projects were carried at cost. 
In the absence of share market reports, audited financial 
statements and valuation reports of all the invested companies 
and projects, we were unable to ascertain as to the impairment 
loss of the investments and also the return on these investments 
that should be provided in the accounts.

Opinion
In our opinion,
( i ) 	 except for any adjustments relating to matters in Note 4 

mentioned above, the Company's financial statements 
are properly drawn up in conformity with the provisions of 
the Myanmar Companies Act and the Myanmar Financial 
Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of 
the financial position of the Company as of March 31, 2014 
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the 
year then ended, according to the best of our information 
and explanations given to us and as shown by the books 
of the Company.

(i i )	 we have obtained all the information and explanations we 
have required; and

(iii)	 the books and records required by the Act to be kept by 
the Company have been maintained in accordance with 
Section 130 of the Myanmar Companies Act.

(HTUN AYE)
Certified Public Accountant

U Hla Tun & Associates Limited
Shwegon Plaza, 64(B), (1st Floor)

Komin Kochin Road, Bahan Township, Yangon.
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Income Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2014
Currency - Myanmar Kyats
				    Note	 2014	 2013
INCOME
	 Dividends	 13	 2,597,200,000	 1,995,022,500
	 Interest Income	 13	 420,610,721	 54,909,378
	 Other Income	 13	 630,370,000	 -

	 Total Income		  3,648,180,721	 2,049,931,878

EXPENDITURES
	 Managing Agent Fees	 14	 (145,817,415)	 (97,513,350)
	 Managers' Share of Profit	 15	 (335,216,912)	 (161,680,460)
	 General andAdministrative Expenses	 16	 (370,283,908)	 (292,551,638)
	 Asset Written off		  -	 (186,767)
	 Interest Expense		  (31,780,008)	 (31,779,996)

	 Total Expenditures		  (883,098,243)	 (583,712,211)

Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Tax		  2,765,082,478	 1,466,219,667
Write off of FMI Insurance Ltd. Expense		  -	 (10,879,160)
Exchange Gain		  377,404,577	 -
Gain/(Loss) on Sales of Tangible Assets		  239,999	 (216,367)

	 Net Profit Before Tax		  3,142,727,054	 1,455,124,140

	 Provision For Tax		  (125,798,847)	 -

		  Net Profit After Tax		  3,016,928,207	 1,455,124,140

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
Authenticated by Directors;

Linn Myaing
Executive Director

Tun Tun
Executive Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 March 2014
Currency - Myanmar Kyats
					     2014	 2013
Ordinary Share Capital
	 Balance at beginning of the year		  12,038,197,000	 7,744,800,000
	 Scrips shares issued for the year		  3,974,640,000	 4,293,397,000
	 Bonus Shares issued for the year		  2,405,641,000	 -

	 Balance at year end		  18,418,478,000	 12,038,197,000

Share Premium
	 Balance at beginning of the year		  16,926,182,700	 7,690,116,200
	 Scrips shares issued for the year		  35,271,760,000	 9,236,066,500
	 Bonus Shares issued for the year		  (2,405,641,000)	 -

	 Balance at year end		  49,792,301,700	 16,926,182,700

Retained Earnings
	 Balance at beginning of the year		  1,905,100,017	 1,224,455,877
	 Net Profit		  3,016,928,207	 1,455,124,140
	 Income Tax Paid		  (4,963,736)	 -
	 Dividend declared		  (1,203,819,700)	 (774,480,000)

	 Balance at year end		  3,713,244,788	 1,905,100,017

		  Total Equity		  71,924,024,488	 30,869,479,717

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
Authenticated by Directors;

Linn Myaing
Executive Director

Tun Tun
Executive Director



69

www.fmi.com.mm

Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2014
Currency - Myanmar Kyats
					     2014	 2013
Cash flow from operating activities
	 Net profit before tax for the year		  3,142,727,054	 1,455,124,140
	 Adjustments for:
		  Depreciation and amortization		  42,638,506	 13,719,830
		  Fixed assets written off		  -	 186,767
		  (Gain)/Loss on fixed asset disposals		  (239,999)	 216,367
		  Interest income		  (420,610,721)	 (54,909,378)
		  Net income from sale of investments		  -	 -
		  Dividend income		  (2,597,200,000)	 (1,995,022,500)

	 Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes	 167,314,840	 (580,684,774)

	 Working capital changes
	 (Increase)/decrease in inventory		  420,000,000	 (420,000,000)
	 (Increase)/decrease in work in progress		  695,101,250	 (695,351,250)
	 (Increase)/decrease in prepayments and advances		  (5,520,826)	 (2,065,422,887)
	 (Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable		  (16,392,183,028)	 (5,056,498,336)
	 (Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable - other		  7,000	 624,485
	 Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable		  (1,002,911,624)	 1,870,556,991
	 Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses		  22,157,433	 5,737,501

	 Cash used in operating activities		  (16,096,034,955)	 (6,941,038,270)

	 Income-tax paid		  (4,963,736)	 -

	 Net cash used in operating activities		  (16,100,998,691)	 (6,941,038,270)

Cash flow from investing activities
	 Acquisition of new investments		  (23,094,047,836)	 (5,593,421,560)
	 Proceed from sale of investments		  -	 -
	 Proceed from sale of property and equipment		  240,000	 224,000
	 Purchase of property and equipment		  (121,263,998)	 (1,365,127,000)
	 Interest received		  420,610,721	 54,909,378
	 Dividend received		  1,255,000,000	 1,340,022,500
	
	 Net cash used in investing activities		  (21,539,461,113)	 (5,563,392,682)

Cash flow from financing activities
	 Proceed from issue of Ordinary Shares		  39,246,400,000	 13,529,463,500
	 Dividend paid		  (1,196,241,675)	 (797,507,575)

	 Net cash provided by financing activities		  38,050,158,325	 12,731,955,925

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents		  409,698,521	 227,524,973 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year		  234,036,379	 6,511,406

Cash and cash equivalents at year end		  643,734,900	 234,036,379

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.	
Authenticated by Directors;	

Linn Myaing
Executive Director

Tun Tun
Executive Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2014

1.0	 Corporate Information

	 "FIRST MYANMAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED" is a Public Company incorporated on 3 July 1992 
as per Certificate of Incorporation No.159 of 1992-93 and Certificate for Commencement of Business 
dated October 30, 1992, under the Myanmar Companies Act.

	 The main activity of the Company is investment holding by purchasing shares in other companies and 
receiving dividend income from these investments.

	 Certificate of Incorporation No.159 of 1992-1993 dated 3rd July 1992 was issued and renewed to 23rd 
May 2015 by the Directorate of Investment and Company Administration, Ministry of National Planning 
& Economic Development.

2.0	 Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1	 Accounting Period
	 The accounting year is from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014, the mandatory income year end 

under the Myanmar Income Tax Law.

2.2	 Presentation of Financial Statements
	 The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Myanmar Financial Reporting 

Standards.
		
	 It is observed that all the subsidiaries are treated as investments and therefore the Financial 

Statements of the Subsidiary Companies have not been consolidated with the Company’s Financial 
Statements.

2.3	 Property & Equipment
	 Property and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is 

calculated using a straight-line method and the rates of depreciation are as follows:-
		
		  Building	 5%
		  Office Equipment	 20%-25%
		  Furniture 	 5%
		  Motor Vehicle	 20%
			 
2.4	 Investments
	 Investments are stated at cost, and include loans.

2.5	 Revenue Recognition
	 Dividend incomes on investments and interest income are recognized under accrual basis with no 

tax on dividend income.

2.6	 The Redeemable Preference Shares bearing 14% interest per annum were issued in the 2010-2011 
fiscal year to finance the home buyers of the Thanlyin Star City Project. The rights of the holders of 
preference shares are against the collateral assets put up by the home buyers and do not have any 
claim towards the Company’s equity. These preference shares are due for compulsory redemption 
at the end of 5 years from the date of issue.
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3.0	 Property And Equipment

	 The detailed movements are as follows:
	
		  Office 	 Furniture	 Motor 	 Leasehold,	 2014	 2013
			   Equipment	 Vehicle	 Land &	 Total	 Total	

				    Building
Cost	
At 1 April	 20,403,627	 1,294,500	 40,973,500	 1,370,838,669	 1,433,510,296	 69,890,471
Written Off	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 (763,175)
Addition during the year	 6,271,000	 210,000	 -	 114,782,998	 121,263,998	 1,365,127,000

Disposal during the year	 -	 -	 (318,500)	 -	 (318,500)	 (744,000)

At 31 March	 26,674,627	 1,504,500	 40,655,000	 1,485,621,667	 1,554,455,794	 1,433,510,296

Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 April	 (13,613,433)	 (425,432)	 (9,662,748)	 (11,542,836)	 (35,244,449)	 (22,404,661)
Written Off	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 576,408
Charged for the year 	 (3,192,783)	 (64,724)	 (8,131,000)	 (31,250,000)	 (42,638,507)	 (13,719,830)
Disposal
during the year	 -	 -	 318,499	 -	 318,499	 303,633

At 31 March	 (16,806,216)	 (490,156)	 (17,475,249)	 (42,792,836)	 (77,564,458)	 (35,244,450)

Net Book Value at 31 March 	 9,868,411	 1,014,344	 23,179,751	 1,442,828,831	 1,476,891,337	 1,398,265,846

4.0	 Investments

	 Details of investments (at cost) made by the Company are as follows:-
					   

	 Proportion of Ownership	 2014	 2013
		  Interest
		  %
	  
( 1 ) 	 Yoma Bank Ltd.	 35.6 %	 5,769,496,548	 3,348,696,548
( 2 ) 	 F.M.I Syndication Ltd.	 90%,	 4,763,519,348	 4,763,519,348
( 3 ) 	 SPA Motorcycle Ltd.	 100%	 597,123,200	 597,123,200
( 4 ) 	 May Enterprise Ltd (SPA Motors)	 100%	 336,326,400	 336,326,400
( 5 ) 	 Pun Hlaing International Hospital Ltd.	 35%	 5,541,490,000	 5,541,490,000
( 6 ) 	 Shine Laundry Ltd.	 35%	 6,830,000	 6,830,000
( 7 ) 	 F.M.I Garden Development Ltd.	 47.5%	 118,750,000	 122,450,000
( 8 ) 	 Seven Golden Gates Co., Ltd.	 20%	 30,512,500	 30,512,500
( 9 ) 	 SPA Elevator Ltd.	 20%	 3,000,000	 3,000,000
(10)	 Yoma Thitsar Commercial Co., Ltd.	 100%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000
(11)	 Myanmar Agri-Tech Limited	 30%	 500,000,000	 500,000,000
(12)	 Yoma Yazar Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	 90%	 1,953,939,570	 1,953,939,570
(13)	 Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd.	 30%	 43,500,000	 43,500,000
(14)	 Agribusiness & Rural Development Consultant Ltd.	 55%	 117,070,499	 117,070,499
(15)	 Forest Product Joint Venture Corporation Ltd.		  100,000	 100,000
(16)	 Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd.	 30%	 864,565,820	 864,565,820
(17)	 Pun Hlaing Links Services Co., Ltd.	 30%	 2,423,339,339	 2,423,339,339
(18)	 Convenience Prosperity Co., Ltd.	 40%	 355,828,000	 355,828,000
(19)	 FMI Air Limited	 50%	 500,000,000	 500,000,000
(20)	 FMI Flotilla Co., Ltd.	 50%	 500,000,000	 75,000,000
(21)	 Myanmar Parkson Co., Ltd.	 10%	 258,941,243	 258,941,243
(22)	 FMI Gates Apartments Ltd.	 20%	 1,646,400,000	 -
(23)	 Myanmar Motor Pte Ltd.	 30%	 462,798,216	 -
(24)	 Chindwin Holding Pte. Ltd.	 30%	 5,204,540,163	 -
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(25)	 YSH Finance Ltd.	 20%	 750,067,637	 -
(26)	  BRC Myanmar Ltd	 20%	 278,140,500	 -
(27) 	 Myanmar Thilawa SEZ Holding Public Ltd.	 5%	 1,310,001,320	 -
(28)	 Landmark Project	 10%	 10,600,000,000	 -
	
					     44,946,280,303	 21,852,232,467

	 Changes on investments during the year are observed as follows:
 

(1)      Additional Investments during the year (including new investments) comprise of the following.
			 

(a)	 YOMA Bank Ltd.			   2,420,800,000
(b)	 Myanmar Thilawa SEZ Holding Public Ltd.			   1,310,001,320
(c)	 Landmark Project			   10,600,000,000
(d)	 FMI Gates Apartments Ltd.			   1,646,400,000
(e)	 Myanmar Motor Pte Ltd.			   462,798,216
( f ) 	 Chindwin Holdings Pte. Ltd.			   5,204,540,163
(g)	 YSH Finance Pte. Ltd.			   750,067,637
(h)	 FMI Flotilla Co., Ltd.			   425,000,000
( i ) 	 BRC Manufacturing Plant			   278,140,500

						      23,097,747,836

5.0	 Work In Progress

	 Represents survey & mapping charges of K. 250,000 for land plots 27, 28 & 29 purchased at Thilawa 
Industrial Zone.

6.0	 Prepayments And Advances

	 Details are as follows.
			   2014	 2013

	 Office rental (Mandalay)		  7,125,000	 1,728,125
	 Phone bill		  173,253	 332,071
	 Flyover Project		  2,068,441,711	 2,068,161,776
	 Prepaid subscription (Myanmar Times)		  2,834	 -

					      2,075,742,798	 2,070,221,972
	
	 Prepayment for Flyover Bridge Project at Bayintnaung Junction of Kyat 2,068 million was transferred from 

Investment Account as financing to the project since financial year 2012-2013.

7.0	 Accounts Receivable

	 Details are as follows.		  2014	 2013
	
	 Accounts Receivable for -

-	 Dividend Income from
-	 FMI Garden Development Ltd.		  950,000,000	 1,235,000,000
-	 SPA Elevator Co., Ltd.		  -	 20,000,000
-	 FMI Syndication Ltd.		  900,000,000	 -
-	 Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd.		  240,000,000	 -
-	 Convenience Prosperity Co., Ltd.		  80,000,000	 -
-	 Yoma Bank Ltd.		  427,200,000	 -
-	 Loans to Convenience Prosperity Co., Ltd.		  5,771,675,634	 3,463,188,336
-	 Renovation cost receivable from FMI Syndication Ltd.	 480,000,000	 480,000,000
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-	 Financing to Successful Goal Trading Co., Ltd.		  -	 1,113,310,000
-	 Redeemable Preference Shares Loan from		  227,000,000	 227,000,000
	 Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.
-	 Shareholder's Advance to Landmark Project		  3,100,000,000	 -
-	 Shareholder's Advance to 		  3,800,000,000	 -
	 Pun Hlaing Links Services Co., Ltd.
-	 Shareholder's Advance to FMI Air Limited		  8,088,665,941	 -
-	 Receivable due from Myanmar Motors Pte. Ltd.		  208,339,789	 -

					     24,272,881,364	 6,538,498,336

8.0	 Cash And Bank Balances

	 Cash and bank balances consist of:		  2014	 2013
	
	 Cash on hand (Yangon)		  530,795	 481,865
	 Cash on hand (Mandalay)		  64,980	 55,390
	 Cash in Bank 	-	 Yoma Bank - Current deposit	 1,000	 1,000
	        	 -	 Yoma Bank - Current Account	 643,118,488	 233,478,487
	        	 -	 Myanma Economic Bank	 19,637	 19,637

					     643,734,900	 234,036,379
	

9.0	 Authorized Capital

	 During the financial year, authorized capital was increased from 15,000,000 shares to 100,000,000 shares 
at K.1,000 each amounting to K 100,000,000,000.

10.0	 Issued And Paid Up Capital

	 During the 2013-2014 financial year, a total of 6,380,281 additional shares were issued.		
			 

			   Shares 	           Amount

	 Opening Balance as at 1.4.2013		  12,038,197	 12,038,197,000

	 Additional shares during the year
	 Bonus Shares		  2,405,641	 2,405,641,000
	 New subscriptions		  3,974,640	 3,974,640,000

	 Balance as of 31.3.2014		  18,418,478	 18,418,478,000

11.0	 Accounts Payable

	 Details are as follows:-		  2014	 2013

	 Yoma Thitsar Commercial Co. Ltd.		  63,657,801	 67,767,058
	 Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.		  204,599,257	 1,550,686,727
	 Account Payable to YSH		  417,210,750	 -
	 Advance Received Rental Income from CPCL		  231,855,784	 285,855,784
	 Renounciation of Right Issue Refund		  50,758,000	 68,125,500
	 Stamp Duty for Yoma Myitta		  1,442,997	 1,144
				  
					     969,524,589	 1,972,436,213
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12.0	 Accrued Expenses

	 Details are as follows:-		  2014	 2013
	
	 Provision for AGM expenses		  70,000,000	 51,000,000
	 Professional fees		  4,120,000	 1,575,000
	 Others		  473,743	 442,318

					     74,593,743	 53,017,318

13.0	 Income

13.1	 Dividend Income

	 Represents dividend income from:		  2014	 2013
			 
	 FMI Syndication Ltd.		  900,000,000	 560,000,000
	 Yoma Bank Ltd.		  427,200,000	 -
	 SPA Elevator Ltd.		  -	 20,000,000
	 Forest Product Joint Venture Corporation Ltd.		  -	 22,500
	 FMI Garden Development Ltd.		  950,000,000	 1,235,000,000
	 Yoma Yazar Manufacturing Co. Ltd.		  -	 180,000,000
	 Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd.		  240,000,000	 -
	 Convenience Prosperity Co., Ltd.		  80,000,000	 -

					     2,597,200,000	 1,995,022,500
			 
	
13.2	 Interest Income

	 Represents :		  2014	 2013
	
	 -   Interest on Loan to CPCL		  386,560,721	 20,859,378
	 -   Interest on Preference Shares		  34,050,000	 34,050,000
	

					     420,610,721	 54,909,378

	
13.3	 Other Income

	 Details are :		  2014	 2013
	
	 Rental Income		  54,000,000	 -
	 Profit on sale of vehicles		  576,370,000	 -
				  

					     630,370,000	 -

14.0	 Managing Agent Fee

	 Represents the managing agent fee paid to Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd, which is calculated 
at 1% per annum on paid up capital, as approved by the Shareholders' Meeting.

15.0	 Managers' Share of Profit

	 As approved by the Board of Directors on 22 July 1992 and reconfirmed on 20 September 2006, the 
calculation is made at 10% on net profit.
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16.0	 Administrative And General Expenses

	 The above consist of:				  
		  2014	 2013

	
	 Office rental	 39,731,821	 34,526,163
	 A.G.M expenses	 73,228,690	 64,196,900
	 Meeting expenses	 2,119,370	 1,204,015
	 Advertising	 92,000	 8,204,796
	 Staff salary	 19,555,333	 17,069,150
	 Staff bonus	 14,295,200	 6,996,100
	 Staff training	 -	 500,000
	 SSB contribution	 95,635	 70,525
	 Staff Welfare	 398,600	 360,000
	 Travelling allowances	 36,331,657	 25,555,509
	 Meal allowances	 24,221,105	 17,037,006
	 Uniform allowances	 1,234,245	 1,060,400
	 Stationery and printing	 2,118,998	 1,978,320
	 Entertainment	 3,402,813	 604,297
	 Local travelling	 665,346	 880,710
	 Overseas travelling	 8,645,583	 6,780,072
	 Computer expenses	 3,300,324	 3,167,992
	 Duty tax and stamping	 1,325,480	 997,540
	 Repair and maintenance (Vehicle)	 10,000	 87,100
	 Repair and maintenance (Office Equipment)	 50,650	 29,600
	 Gift and present	 647,855	 50,000
	 Telex and fax	 1,516,213	 1,081,758
	 Subscription fee	 7,400	 105,500
	 Email Expenses	 804,130	 617,680
	 Registration fee	 148,018	 4,675,050
	 Fuel	 172,200	 179,300
	 Household expenses	 147,400	 29,100
	 IT services charges	 3,060,000	 3,060,000
	 Municipal tax/ YCDC tax  	 82,400	 64,900
	 Donation	 60,606,683	 42,852,386
	 Audit fees	 4,200,000	 1,575,000
	 Depreciation and amortization	 42,638,506	 13,719,830
	 Miscellaneous	 28,370	 55,225
	 Postage charges	 221,750	 237,400
	 Share Trading operation expenses	 2,162,076	 9,672,764
	 Electricity charges	 112,150	 108,950
	 Expenses for Report to Shareholders	 2,842,100	 4,074,300
	 Incidental Expenses	 446,520	 12,434,310
	 Bank Charges	 1,303,202	 406,537
	 Motor Vehicle Expenses	 14,174,205	 6,151,203
	 Tollgate and Parking	 234,450	 8,300
	 FRC validation & extension	 50,000	 -
	 Office Supply	 44,350	 85,950
	 Managers Conference expenses	 588,446	 -
	 Renovation cost (Ygn)	 2,704,968	 -
	 Consulting Services	 300,000	 -
	 Books & Periodical	 68,666	 -
	 Internet Expenses	 149,000	 -

					     370,283,908	 292,551,638
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17.0	 Related Party Transactions

	 Significant related party transactions during the year and balances were as follows:

( i ) 	 Managing Agent fee of Kyat 145.81 million for year 2013-2014 paid to Serge Pun and Associates 
(Myanmar) Ltd.

( i i ) 	 Managers' Share of Profit of Kyat 335.22 million for year 2013-2014 paid to Serge Pun and 
Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.

( i i i ) 	 Investments made in its affiliated companies and projects (as mentioned in Note (4) except 
investment in Forest Product Joint Venture Ltd.

 
	 As stated in Note No.11, the dividend incomes from the investments in its affiliates and projects 

were Kyat 2,597 million for 2013-2014, as compared to  Kyat 1,995 million for 2012-2013.

( i v ) 	 Office rental of Kyat 36.12 million was paid to FMI Syndication Ltd. 

( v ) 	 K 227 million raised from the issurance of Redeemable Preference Shares in the financial year 
2010-2011 are being loan to Serge Pun & Associates ( Myanmar ) Ltd and which are in turn loan 
to the home buyers of Thanlyin Star City. Interest Income of K.34 million at 15% interest rate was 
received for the financial year 2013-2014.

( v i ) 	 Receivable due from Convenience Prosperity Co., Ltd of K. 5,771.67 million comprising as loan of 
US$ 5,559,688 and interest due of US$ 421,323.

(vii)	 During the financial year, the following contributions were made as shareholder's advances to be 
converted to equity or shareholder's loans upon the completion of development cost subject to 
further resolution. BOD Resolutions on 1st April and 3rd July 2013 were produced.

1)	 Shareholder's Advance to Meeyahta International Hotel Ltd. for Landmark Project of K. 
3,100 million

2)	 Shareholder's Advance to Pun Hlaing Links Services Co., Ltd. of K. 3,800 million

3)	 Shareholder's Advanceto FMI Air Ltd. of K. 8,088 million 

(viii)	 Receivable due from Myanmar Motors Pte Ltd. of K. 208,339,789

18.0	 Income Tax

	 Final income tax assessment for the income year 2012-2013 was received during the financial year 
2013-2014.

19.0	 Withholding Tax

	 As per notification No.41/2010 (dated 10 March 2010) and No.167/2011 (dt. 26.8.2011) of the Ministry of 
Finance & Revenue, Withholding tax should be deducted from payments for interest, royalty, purchase of 
goods locally and work performed, to the resident nationals and foreigners and non-resident foreigners 
(including individual and also association of persons).

	 Whoever fails to deduct and pay the Withholding tax due without sufficient cause shall be deemed to be 
a defaulter and penalty will be imposed for such default.
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20.0	 Contingent Liabilities

	 In the opinion of management, there is no foreseeable contingent liability to be incurred to the company 
from ongoing business.

21.0	 Approval Of Financial Statements
	
	 These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 12 

August 2014.
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